
 

1 of 4 
 

NOTICE OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND 
COUNTY, TEXAS, WILL MEET IN REGULAR SESSION OPEN TO THE PUBLIC AS FOLLOWS: 

 
DATE:   Tuesday, August 19, 2014 

 
TIME:   7:00 p.m. 

 
PLACE:  Rosenberg City Hall 

City Hall Council Chamber 
2110 4th Street 
Rosenberg, Texas  77471 

  
PURPOSE:  Regular City Council Meeting, agenda as follows: 
  
The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this meeting to 
discuss any of the matters listed below, as authorized by Title 5, Chapter 551, of the Texas Government Code. 
 

Call to order:  City Hall Council Chamber 
 
Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance. (Pastor Randy Beck, Water’s Edge Community Church, Richmond) 
 
GENERAL COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments of a general nature will be received at this time.  Each 
speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, the City Council is restricted 
from discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  It is our policy to have all speakers identify 
themselves by providing their name and residential address when making comments. 
 
COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE FOR CONSENT AND REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to matters on the Consent Agenda or Regular Agenda will 
be received at the time the item is considered.  Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  Comments or discussion by 
the City Council Members will only be made at the time the agenda item is scheduled for consideration.  It is our policy 
to have all speakers identify themselves by providing their name and residential address when making comments. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

1. Review of Consent Agenda. 
All Consent Agenda items listed are considered to be routine by the City Council and may be enacted by one 
(1) motion.  There will be no separate discussion of Consent Agenda items unless a City Council Member has 
requested that the item be discussed, in which case the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
considered in its normal sequence on the Regular Agenda. 
 

 A. Consideration of and action on Special Meeting Minutes for July 29, 2014. (Linda Cernosek, City 
Secretary) 
 

 B. Consideration of and action on authorization to sell the proposed list of surplus property items to be 
included in the on-line auction. (Linda Cernosek, City Secretary) 
 

 C. Consideration of and action on Ordinance No. 2014-32, an Ordinance amending the Code of 
Ordinances by amending Section 24-190 of Article VII of Chapter 24 thereof, establishing surety bonds 
to guarantee the restoration of right-of-way in the event the applicant leaves a job site in the right-of-
way unsafe, incomplete or unfinished; providing an effective date; providing a penalty in an amount 
not to exceed $2,000 for violation of any provision hereof; and providing for severability. (John Maresh, 
Assistant City Manager of Public Services) 
 

 D. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1834, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute, for and on behalf of the City, a General Services Contract Extension for the provision of 
mosquito control services, by and between the City and Cypress Creek Pest Control for a period of 
one (1) year, effective October 01, 2014, in the amount of $38,000. (Jeff Trinker, Executive Director of 
Support Services) 
 



 

2 of 4 
 

 E. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1835, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute, for and behalf of the City, a General Services Contract Extension for the provision of janitorial 
services, by and between the City and Claron Building Maintenance, for a period of one (1) year, 
effective October 01, 2014, in the amount of $58,336. (Jeff Trinker, Executive Director of Support 
Services) 
 

 F. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1836, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
negotiate and execute, for and on behalf of the City, a Professional Services Agreement for services 
related to the creation of a Facilities Master Plan, by and between the City and Pierce Goodwin 
Alexander and Linville (PGAL), in an amount not to exceed $52,500. (Jeff Trinker, Executive Director of 
Support Services) 
 

 G. Consideration of and action on Quarterly Financial Report and Quarterly Investment Report for 
quarter ending June 30, 2014. (Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services) 
 

REGULAR AGENDA 
 

2. Hear and discuss a presentation regarding a proposed Eagle Scout Project to build owl nesting boxes for 
Seabourne Creek Nature Park, and take action as necessary. (Darren McCarthy, Parks and Recreation 
Director) 
 

3. Hear and discuss a presentation regarding a proposed Eagle Scout Project to restore bleachers for Sunset Park, 
and take action as necessary. (Darren McCarthy, Parks and Recreation Director) 
 

4. Hear and discuss a citizen request to address City Council regarding a previous donation of certain property 
for use as parkland, and take action as necessary. (Joan Williams McLeod) 
 

5. Hold first public hearing to consider comments relating to the proposed Ad Valorem Tax Rate for the Fiscal 
Year beginning October 01, 2014, and ending September 30, 2015, and take action as necessary.  (Joyce 
Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services) 
 

6. Hold first public hearing to consider comments relating to Fiscal Year 2014-2015 Proposed Budget, which 
includes the City of Rosenberg’s Capital Improvement Plan (CIP), and take action as necessary. (Joyce Vasut, 
Executive Director of Administrative Services) 
  

7. Hold discussion by City Council on the Fiscal Year 2014-2015 Proposed Budget, which includes the City of 
Rosenberg’s Capital Improvement Plan (CIP), and take action as necessary. (Joyce Vasut, Executive Director 
of Administrative Services) 
 

8. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1837, a Resolution authorizing the resale of property described 
in Exhibit “A”, attached hereto for all purposes, having been acquired through tax foreclosure proceedings. 
(Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services) 
 

9. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1838, a Resolution authorizing amendments to the Employee 
Benefits Trust Declaration of Trust, a Trust created for the purpose of providing City officers, employees, and 
qualified retirees and their dependents, with life, dental, disability, sickness, accident, and other health 
benefits, either directly or through the purchase of insurance, and to perform operations in furtherance thereof. 
(Lisa Olmeda, Human Resources Director / Burke Sunday, Gallagher Benefits Services, Inc.) 
 

10. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1839, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, 
for and on behalf of the City, an Administrative Services Agreement, by and between the City and the 
Rosenberg Employee Benefits Trust, for the provision of certain administrative services for a term of one (1) year. 
(Lisa Olmeda, Human Resources Director / Burke Sunday, Gallagher Benefits Services, Inc.) 
 

11. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1840, a Resolution approving employee and retiree premium 
contribution rates to the City’s health insurance plan. (Lisa Olmeda, Human Resources Director / Joyce Vasut, 
Executive Director of Administrative Services) 
 

12. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1841, a Resolution authorizing funding for a Contract with 
BlueCross BlueShield of Texas, for healthcare benefits for City employees, qualified retirees, and their 
dependents; and, authorizing the Rosenberg Employee Benefits Trust to negotiate and execute a Contract for 
same. (Lisa Olmeda, Human Resources Director / Burke Sunday, Gallagher Benefits Services, Inc.)  
 

13. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1842, a Resolution authorizing funding for a Contract with 
Assurant Employee Benefits for dental care benefits for City employees, qualified retirees, and their 
dependents; and, authorizing the Rosenberg Employee Benefits Trust to negotiate and execute a Contract for 
same. (Lisa Olmeda, Human Resources Director / Burke Sunday, Gallagher Benefits Services, Inc.) 
 



 

3 of 4 
 

[EXECUTION PAGE TO FOLLOW]  

14. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1843, a Resolution authorizing replacement of the W. 
Fairgrounds Road Bridge at Seabourne Creek through the Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) Off-
System Bridge Replacement Program utilizing the “participation waived” project form of agreement, 
approving improvements to other bridges equal to the 10% local funding contribution in the estimated amount 
of $88,209.00; and, authorizing the City Manager and/or Mayor to execute all appropriate agreements and/or 
documents regarding same. (John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public Services) 
 

15. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1826, a Resolution awarding Bid No. 2014-09 for construction 
of the Bamore Road Phase IV Paving and Drainage Improvements Project; and, authorizing the City Manager 
to negotiate and execute, for and on behalf of the City, appropriate documents and/or agreements 
regarding same. (John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public Services) 
 

16. Hold Executive Session to consult with City Attorney to receive legal advice regarding a potential alternative 
water supply project in association with Brazosport Water Authority pursuant to Section 551.071 of the Texas 
Government Code; and, to deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, 
discipline, or dismissal of the Presiding Judge of the Municipal Court pursuant to Section 551.074 of the Texas 
Government Code. 
 

17. Adjourn Executive Session, reconvene into Regular Session, and take action as necessary as a result of 
Executive Session. 
 

18. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1844, a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute a Letter 
of Intent, by and between the City and Brazosport Water Authority regarding an alternative water supply 
project. (John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public Services) 
 

19. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1817, a Resolution providing for the appointment of the 
Presiding Judge of the Municipal Court of the City, for a two (2) year term beginning October 01, 2014, and 
ending September 30, 2016. (James Baker, Municipal Court Judge) 
 

20. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1818, a Resolution providing for an annual evaluation and 
authorized compensation for the position of Presiding Judge of the Rosenberg Municipal Court. (Vincent M. 
Morales, Jr., Mayor) 
 

21. Announcements. 
 

22. Adjournment. 
 



 

4 of 4 
 

 
 

DATED AND POSTED this the ___________ day of ____________________ 2014, at _______________m.,  
 
 
by ____________________________________. 

 
 
 

____________________________________________ 
Attest:       

     Christine Krahn, Acting City Secretary  
 
 
 

____________________________________________ 
Approved for Posting:   
Robert Gracia, City Manager 

 
 
 

____________________________________________ 
Approved:   
Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 

 
Reasonable accommodation for the disabled attending this meeting will be available; persons with disabilities in need of 
special assistance at the meeting should contact the City Secretary at (832) 595-3340.   

 
Executive Sessions: The City Council may retire to executive session in accordance with the Texas Government Code, 
any time between the meeting’s opening and adjournment for the purposes of: 

• consultation with legal counsel (Section 551.071); 
• deliberation regarding real property (Section 551.072); 
• deliberation regarding economic development negotiations (Section 551.087) 
• deliberation regarding the deployment or specific occasions for implementation of security personnel or 

devices (Section 551.076) 
 
Attendance by other elected or appointed officials: It is anticipated that members of other city boards, commissions or 
committees whose meetings may be governed by the Texas Open Meetings Act may attend this meeting in numbers 
that may constitute a quorum of the other city boards, commissions or committees.  Notice is hereby given that the 
meeting, to the extent required by law, is also noticed as a possible quorum/meeting of the other boards, commissions 
or committees of the City, whose members may be in attendance.  The members may speak as recognized by the 
presiding officer, but no action may be taken by any board, commission or committee unless such item is specifically 
provided for on an agenda designated for that board, commission or committee and posted in compliance with the 
Texas Open Meetings Act. 
 
This Agenda has been reviewed and approved by the City’s legal counsel and the presence of any subject in any 
Executive Session portion of the agenda constitutes a written interpretation of Texas Government Code Chapter 551 by 
legal counsel for the governmental body and constitutes an opinion by the attorney that the items discussed therein may 
be legally discussed in the closed portion of the meeting considering the available opinions of a court of record and 
opinions of the Texas Attorney General known to the attorney.  This provision has been added to this agenda with the 
intent to meet all elements necessary to satisfy Texas Government Code Chapter 551.144(c) and the meeting is 
conducted by all participants in reliance on this opinion. 



General Comments from the Audience: 
 

Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments 
of a general nature will be received at this time.  Each speaker 
is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas 
Open Meetings Act, the City Council is restricted from 
discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  
It is our policy to have all speakers identify themselves by 
providing their name and residential address when making 
comments. 



Comments from the Audience for 
Consent and Regular Agenda Items: 

 
 

Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to 
matters on the Consent Agenda or Regular Agenda will be 
received at the time the item is considered.  Each speaker is 
limited to three (3) minutes.  Comments or discussion by the 
City Council Members will only be made at the time the agenda 
item is scheduled for consideration.  It is our policy to have all 
speakers identify themselves by providing their name and 
residential address when making comments. 



ITEM 1 
 

Review of Consent Agenda. 
 

All Consent Agenda items listed are considered to be routine by the 
City Council and may be enacted by one (1) motion.  There will be no 
separate discussion of Consent Agenda items unless a City Council 
Member has requested that the item be discussed, in which case the 
item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered in its 
normal sequence on the Regular Agenda. 



ITEM A 
 

Minutes: 
 

1. Special City Council Meeting Minutes – July 29, 2014 
 
 



 
PAGE 1 of 2 SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * JULY 29, 2014  

***DRAFT*** 
 

 
CITY OF ROSENBERG 

CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING 
***DRAFT*** 

 
On this the 29th day of July, 2014, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, 
Texas, met in a Special Session, in the Rosenberg City Hall Council Chamber, located at 2110 4th 
Street, Rosenberg, Texas. 
 
PRESENT 
Vincent M. Morales, Jr.  Mayor 
William Benton   Councilor at Large, Position 1 
Cynthia McConathy  Councilor at Large, Position 2 
Jimmie J. Pena   Councilor, District 1 
Susan Euton   Councilor, District 2 
Dwayne Grigar   Councilor, District 3 
Amanda Bolf   Councilor, District 4 
 
STAFF PRESENT 
Robert Gracia   City Manager 
George Hyde   Attorney for the City 
Linda Cernosek   City Secretary 
John Maresh    Assistant City Manager of Public Services 
Kaye Supak   Executive Assistant  
Tommy Havelka   Police Department 
Kelly Kreusch   Police Department  

 
The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the 
course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed below, as authorized by Title 5, 
Chapter 551, of the Texas Government Code. 
 
CALL TO ORDER. 
Mayor Morales called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 
 
GENERAL COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments of a general nature will be 
received at this time.  Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas 
Open Meetings Act, the City Council is restricted from discussing or taking action on items not 
listed on the agenda.  It is our policy to have all speakers identify themselves by providing their 
name and residential address when making comments. 
 
COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE FOR CONSENT AND REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to matters on the Consent Agenda or 
Regular Agenda will be received at the time the item is considered.  Each speaker is limited to 
three (3) minutes.  Comments or discussion by the City Council Members will only be made at the 
time the agenda item is scheduled for consideration.  It is our policy to have all speakers identify 
themselves by providing their name and residential address when making comments. 
 

AGENDA 
 

1.  CONSIDER MOTION TO ADJOURN FOR EXECUTIVE SESSION. 
Action:  Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Benton to adjourn for 
Executive Session. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 
 

2.  HOLD EXECUTIVE SESSION TO CONSULT WITH CITY ATTORNEY ON PENDING OR 
CONTEMPLATED LITIGATION REGARDING CAUSE NO. 140DCV-211746; CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS AND CITY OF RICHMOND, TEXAS V. FORT BEND SUBSIDENCE 
DISTRICT; IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS, 268TH JUDICIAL 
DISTRICT, PURSUANT TO SECTION 551.071 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE. 



 
PAGE 2 of 2 SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * JULY 29, 2014  

***DRAFT*** 
 

An Executive Session was held to consult with City Attorney on pending or contemplated litigation 
regarding Cause No. 140DCV-211746; City of Rosenberg, Texas and City of Richmond, Texas v. 
Fort Bend Subsidence District; in the District Court of Fort Bend County, Texas, 268th Judicial 
District, pursuant to Section 551.071 of the Texas Government Code. 
 

3.  ADJOURN EXECUTIVE SESSION, RECONVENE INTO SPECIAL SESSION, AND TAKE ACTION 
AS NECESSARY AS A RESULT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION. 
Mayor Morales adjourned the Executive Session and reconvened into Regular Session at 7:00 p.m. 
 

4.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1820, A RESOLUTION 
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY MANAGER TO PARTICIPATE IN DISCUSSIONS WITH 
REPRESENTATIVES OF THE FORT BEND SUBSIDENCE DISTRICT.  
Action: Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor McConathy to approve Resolution 
No. R-1820, a Resolution authorizing the Mayor and City Manager to participate in discussions with 
representatives of the Fort Bend Subsidence District. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 
 

5.  ADJOURNMENT. 
There being no further business Mayor Morales adjourned the meeting at 7:01 p.m. 

 
 
      ____________________________________ 

Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary  



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
August 19, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

B Surplus Property Item List Consideration 
 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on authorization to sell the proposed list of surplus property items to be 
included in the on-line auction. 
 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ]  Recurring 
[X]  N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[  ] District 1 
[  ] District 2 
[  ] District 3 
[  ] District 4 
[  ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #: N/A 
 

1. City of Rosenberg Auction List No. 7 – 08-19-14 
 
APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 
 
 
 
Linda Cernosek 
City Secretary 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager for Public Services 
[   ] City Attorney   
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council:   

 
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

For City Council’s consideration, staff has provided items on the attached list to be included in the City-wide 
auction to retire surplus equipment, confiscated items, and other salvaged property.  The on-line auction is 
ongoing with PropertyRoom.Com. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the surplus list as presented.
 



CITY OF ROSENBERG 
AUCTION LIST No. 7 

August 19, 2014 
 

Page 1 of 4. 

STORAGE 
FORM # 

DATE ITEM DEPT. AUCTION OR 
DESTROY 

FIXED 
ASSET # 

001 04/14/14 Desk Corner Piece Municipal Ct. Storage N/A 

002 04/14/14 Desk Corner Piece Municipal Ct. Storage N/A 

003 04/16/14 Electric Pencil Sharpener Animal Control Destroy 3772 

004 05/28/14 Chair Rack (2) Parks Auction 3618 & 3619 

005 05/28/14 Microwave (Hot Point) SER# SH919512U Parks Auction N/A 

006 05/28/14 Microwave (Galanz) SER# HT0606021933 Parks Auction N/A 

007 05/28/14 Microwave (Galanz) SER# HT0609007766 Parks Auction N/A 

008 05/28/14 F2560 Front Deck Mower Parks Auction 01-53-71 

009 05/28/14 Kubota F2560 Front Desk Mower Parks Auction 01-53-73 

010 05/28/14 200 Gallon Sprayer Parks Auction N/A 

011 05/28/14 2000 Whisper Chipper Shredder Parks Auction 01-53-68 

012 05/28/14 4 Ft. Shredder Parks Auction N/A 

013 05/28/14 Pressure Washer- 16 HP Vanguard  Parks Auction 5862 

014 05/28/14 Magic Chet Gas Stove Parks Auction 3409 

015 05/28/14 Microwave (GE) SER# TO913685M Parks Auction N/A 

016 05/28/14 Partition Walls (7) Parks Auction N/A 

017 05/28/14 Dry Erase Board & Stand Parks Auction N/A 

018 05/28/14 Portable Shelves Parks Auction 1448 

019 06/09/14 Lincoln Welder Parks Auction 4701 

020 06/10/14 IBM Typewrtier Parks Auction 1701 

021 06/10/14 Visioneer One Touch 8700 USB Scanner Parks Auction 5806 

022 06/10/14 Nortel Networks Office Telephone Parks Destroy  1329 

023 06/16/14 Brown Typing Table City Hall Destroy 1815 & 6418 

024 06/16/14 Brown Bookcase  City Hall Destroy 1679 

025 06/16/14 2 Chairs Parks Destroy 3428 & 3443 

026 07/01/14 Bookshelf City Secretary Destroy 08041 

027 07/01/14 Hedman EDP 2000 from checker signer 
machine 

Finance Auction 1521 

028 07/08/14 Target Concrete Saw Utilities Auction N/A 

029 07/08/14 3” Gorman Rupp Pump Utilities Auction N/A 

030 07/08/14 Submersible Pump Utilities Auction N/A 

031 07/08/14 Jackhammer Utilities Auction N/A 



CITY OF ROSENBERG 
AUCTION LIST No. 7 

August 19, 2014 
 

Page 2 of 4. 

STORAGE 
FORM # 

DATE ITEM DEPT. AUCTION OR 
DESTROY 

FIXED 
ASSET # 

032 07/08/14 Pipe bolt Machine, Speedomatic 1966 
Ridgid Threader 

Utilities Auction 4020 

033 07/08/14 Pressure Washer, Briggs Straten Utilities Auction 08694 

034 07/08/14 3” Water, Honda Pump Utilities Auction N/A 

035 07/08/14 2” Water, Honda Pump Utilities Auction N/A 

036 07/08/14 Submersible Pump Utilities Auction N/A 

037 07/08/14 6” Three Point Angel Blade Utilities Auction N/A 

038 07/08/14 Submersible Pump Utilities Auction N/A 

039 07/08/14 Submersible Pump Utilities Auction N/A 

040 07/16/14 Metal Folding Chair Parks Destroy 1973, 3421, 
& 3434 

041 07/25/14 Rolling Chairs (6) Civic Center  Auction/Destroy N/A 

042 07/25/14 Folding Chairs & Racks – 205 Chairs Civic Center Auction N/A 

043 07/25/14 Large Mitsubishi Console Tv Civic Center Auction/Destroy  07934 

044 07/25/14 Tables – 26 ft, 28 ft, & 3 Rounds Civic Center Destroy N/A 

045 07/25/14 Projection Screen – Wall Mount (1) Civic Center Auction N/A 

046 07/25/14 Dell Precision 870 (4 total) Information 
Services 

Auction N/A 

047 07/25/14 Dell Optiplex 745  Information 
Services  

Auction 08125 

048 07/25/14 Dell Optiplex 745 Computer Information 
Services 

Auction 06361 

049 07/25/14 Dell Optiplex GX 520 Computer Information 
Services 

Auction 06323 

050 07/25/14 Dell Optiplex 755 Computer Information 
Services 

Auction 06404 

051 07/25/14 Dell Latitude IIOL Information 
Services 

Auction 06241 

052 07/25/14 Panasonic CF-19 Toughbook Information 
Services 

Auction 06341 

053 07/25/14 Dell Latitude IIOL Information 
Services 

Auction 06227 

054 07/25/14 Panasonic CF-19 Toughbook Information 
Services 

Auction 06339 

055 07/25/14 Cisco 2500 Information 
Services 

Auction 5573 

056 07/25/14 Panasonic CF- 19 Information 
Services 

Auction 06340 

057 07/25/14 Cisco 2500 Information 
Services 

Auction 4968 

058 07/25/14 Dell Latitude IIOL  Information 
Services 

 Auction 06245 

059 07/25/14 Cisco 2600 Information 
Services 

Auction N/A 

060 07/25/14 Cisco 2600  Information 
Services 

Auction N/A 

061 07/25/14 Dell Latitude IIOL  Information 
Services 

Auction 06244 

062 07/25/14 Dell Latitude IIOL  Information 
Services 

Auction 06226 



CITY OF ROSENBERG 
AUCTION LIST No. 7 

August 19, 2014 
 

Page 3 of 4. 

STORAGE 
FORM # 

DATE ITEM DEPT. AUCTION OR 
DESTROY 

FIXED 
ASSET # 

063 07/25/14 Dell Latitude IIOL  Information 
Services 

Auction 06246 

064 07/25/14 Dell Latitude C840 Information 
Services 

Auction 5943 

065 07/25/14 Dell Latitude IIOL Information 
Services 

Auction 06042 

066 07/25/14 Dell Latitude IIOL  Information 
Services 

Auction 06231 

067 07/25/14 Dell Latitude IIOL Information 
Services 

Auction 06247 

068 07/25/14 Dell Optiplex 745 Computer Information 
Services 

Auction 06388 

069 07/25/14 Dell Latitude D505 Information 
Services 

Auction 06177 

070 07/25/14 Dell Latitude D505 Information 
Services 

Auction 06224 

071 07/29/14 Motorola Golden Elite Communication 
System 

Information 
Services– Police/ 
Fire 

Auction N/A 

072 07/29/14 Dell Precision 870 (total 4) Information 
Services 

Auction N/A 

073 07/29/14 Panasonic CF-19 Tough book Information 
Services 

Auction 06340 

074 07/29/14 Panasonic CF-19 Tough book Information 
Services 

Auction 06341 

075 07/29/14 Panasonic CF-19 Tough book Information 
Services 

Auction 06339 

076 07/29/14 Dell Latitude D505 Information 
Services  

Auction 06224 

077 07/29/14 Dell Latitude D505 Information 
Services 

Auction 06177 

078 07/29/14 Dell Latitude C840 Information 
Services 

Auction 5943 

079 07/29/14 Dell Optiplex 745 Information 
Services 

Auction 08125 

080 07/29/14 Dell Optiplex 745 Computer Information 
Services 

Auction 06361 

081 07/29/14 Dell Optiplex 745 Computer Information 
Services 

Auction 06388 

082 07/29/14 Dell Optiplex GX 520 Computer Information 
Services 

Auction 06323 

083 07/29/14 Dell Optiplex 755  Computer Information 
Services 

Auction 06404 

084 07/29/14 Dell Latitude 110 L  Information 
Services 

Auction 06241 

085 07/29/14 Dell Latitude 110 L Information 
Services 

Auction 06227 

086 07/29/14 Dell Latitude 110 L Information 
Services 

Auction 06245 

087 07/29/14 Dell Latitude 110 L Information 
Services 

Auction 06244 

088 07/29/14 Dell Latitude 110 L Information 
Services 

Auction 06226 

089 07/29/14 Dell Latitude 110 L Information 
Services 

Auction 06246 

090 07/29/14 Dell Latitude 110 L Information 
Services 

Auction 06242 

091 07/29/14 Dell Latitude 110 L  Information 
Services 

Auction 06231 

092 07/29/14 Dell Latitude 110 L Information 
Services 

Auction 06247 



CITY OF ROSENBERG 
AUCTION LIST No. 7 

August 19, 2014 
 

Page 4 of 4. 

STORAGE 
FORM # 

DATE ITEM DEPT. AUCTION OR 
DESTROY 

FIXED 
ASSET # 

093 07/29/14 Cisco 2600 Information 
Services 

Auction N/A 

094 07/29/14 Cisco 2600 Information 
Services 

Auction N/A 

095 07/29/14 Cisco 2500 Information 
Services 

Auction 4968 

096 07/29/14 Cisco 2500  Information 
Services 

Auction 5573 

097 07/29/14 IBM (monitor) Information 
Services 

Auction 5724 

098 07/29/14 Dell monitor Information 
Services 

Auction 6641 

099 08/07/14 Emerson Portable TV Information 
Services 

Auction   

 
VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT 

UNIT: YEAR: MAKE: MODEL: VIN NUMBER: MILEAGE: 

01-30-86 2009 FORD EXPEDITION 1FMFU155X9EA
97387 

89,676 

01-53-12 2002 FORD F-150 3FTRF17W52MA
21996 

103,143 

01-25-12 2001 FORD F-150 1FTRF17W11NA
93914 

136,448 

01-30-59 2006 FORD  CROWN 
VICTORIA 

2FAFP71W36X1
66563 

98,801 

       -END- 



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
August 19, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

C Ordinance No. 2014-32 - Public Street Right-of-Way Management 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Ordinance No. 2014-32, an Ordinance amending the Code of Ordinances 
by amending Section 24-190 of Article VII of Chapter 24 thereof, establishing surety bonds to guarantee 
the restoration of right-of-way in the event the applicant leaves a job site in the right-of-way unsafe, 
incomplete or unfinished; providing an effective date; providing a penalty in an amount not to exceed 
$2,000 for violation of any provision hereof; and providing for severability. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[X] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
 

1. Ordinance No. 2014-32 - Redlined 
2. Ordinance No. 2014-32 

 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   

 
 
 
John Maresh 
Assistant City Manager of 
Public Services  

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[X] City Attorney DNRBHZ/rl     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Article VII, of Chapter 24 of the Code of Ordinances addresses public street right-of-way management 
pertaining to the construction, installation, or operation of facilities within the City’s public rights-of-way. 
More specifically, Section 24-190(b)(7)(f), includes a requirement for an applicant submitting a permit 
request to file a surety bond in the amount of $25,000.00 to guarantee the restoration of the right-of-way in 
the event the applicant leaves a job site in the right-of-way unsafe, incomplete or unfinished. Based on 
recent experience with the construction of a pipeline to transport oil products under certain City public 
rights-of-way, staff has determined the $25,000.00 surety bond amount is insufficient to cover the potential 
damages that can occur to the public infrastructure such as street and drainage infrastructure. In order to 
be prepared for future infrastructure construction projects, such as pipelines and telecommunications 
cables that will be installed in, or cross public right-of-ways, staff has prepared Ordinance No. 2014-32 
which will increase the surety bond requirement from $25,000.00 to $100,000.00. Staff believes the 
$100,000.00 bond is reasonable and should be adequate to cover the restoration costs that would 
otherwise be incurred by the City in the event an applicant fails to complete a project.    
 
Staff recommends approval of Ordinance No. 2014-32 which increases the surety bond requirement from 
$25,000.00 to $100,000.00 for permitted work performed in the City rights-of-way. 
 



ORDINANCE NO. 2014-32 
 

 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE 
CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, BY AMENDING SECTION 24-190 OF 
ARTICLE VII OF CHAPTER 24 THEREOF, ESTABLISHING SURETY 
BONDS TO GUARANTEE THE RESTORATION OF RIGHT-OF-WAY IN 
THE EVENT THE APPLICANT LEAVES A JOB SITE IN THE RIGHT-
OF-WAY UNSAFE, INCOMPLETE OR UNFINISHED; PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE; PROVIDING A PENALTY IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO 
EXCEED $2,000 FOR VIOLATION OF ANY PROVISION HEREOF; AND 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY. 

 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, deems it 
reasonable and necessary to revise surety bond amounts to guarantee the restoration 
of right-of-way in the event the applicant leaves a job site in the right-of-way unsafe, 
incomplete or unfinished, and, 
 
  WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, deems it 
reasonable and necessary to require said surety  bonds to minimize the expenditure of 
public funds to restore right-of-way in the event that a job site is left unsafe, incomplete 
or unfinished; now, therefore, 
 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The Code of Ordinances of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, is hereby 

amended by amending paragraph (f) of Section 24-190(b)(7) of Article VII of Chapter 24 

thereof, and substituting therefor a new paragraph (f) of Section 24-190(b)(7) to provide 

as follows: 

 
“ARTICLE VII.  PUBLIC STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY MANAGEMENT 
 

Sec. 24-190. Registration and construction permits. 
 

*** 
 
f. Applicant shall file a surety bond from a surety company authorized to do 

business in the state in the amount of one-hundredtwenty-five thousand 
dollars ($100,000.0025,000.00) to guarantee the restoration of the right-of-
way in the event the applicant leaves a job site in the right-of-way unsafe, 
incomplete or unfinished. 

 
                      ***” 

 
Section 2. The surety bond requirements adopted by this Ordinance shall 

become effective immediately upon passage. 



 2

 
Section 3. Any person who shall intentionally, knowingly, recklessly, or with 

criminal negligence, violate any provision of this Ordinance shall be deemed guilty of a 

misdemeanor and, upon conviction, shall be fined in an amount not to exceed $2,000.  

Each day of violation shall constitute a separate offense. 

 

Section 4. In the event any clause, phrase, provision, sentence, or part of this 

Ordinance or the application of the same to any person or circumstance shall for any 

reason be adjudged invalid or held unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, it 

shall not affect, impair, or invalidate this Ordinance as a whole or any part or provision 

hereof other than the part declared to be invalid or unconstitutional; and the City Council of 

the City of Rosenberg, Texas, declares that it would have passed each and every part of 

the same notwithstanding the omission of any such part thus declared to be invalid or 

unconstitutional, whether there be one or more parts. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED by a vote of ______ “ayes” in favor and _______ 

“noes” against on this first and final reading in full compliance with the provisions of 

Section 3.10 of the Charter of the City of Rosenberg on the ______ day of 

____________, 2014. 

 

ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
       
George E. Hyde, City Attorney 
Denton Navarro Rocha Bernal Hyde & Zech, P.C. 



ORDINANCE NO. 2014-32 
 

 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE 
CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, BY AMENDING SECTION 24-190 OF 
ARTICLE VII OF CHAPTER 24 THEREOF, ESTABLISHING SURETY 
BONDS TO GUARANTEE THE RESTORATION OF RIGHT-OF-WAY IN 
THE EVENT THE APPLICANT LEAVES A JOB SITE IN THE RIGHT-
OF-WAY UNSAFE, INCOMPLETE OR UNFINISHED; PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE; PROVIDING A PENALTY IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO 
EXCEED $2,000 FOR VIOLATION OF ANY PROVISION HEREOF; AND 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY. 

 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, deems it 
reasonable and necessary to revise surety bond amounts to guarantee the restoration 
of right-of-way in the event the applicant leaves a job site in the right-of-way unsafe, 
incomplete or unfinished, and, 
 
  WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, deems it 
reasonable and necessary to require said surety  bonds to minimize the expenditure of 
public funds to restore right-of-way in the event that a job site is left unsafe, incomplete 
or unfinished; now, therefore, 
 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The Code of Ordinances of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, is hereby 

amended by amending paragraph (f) of Section 24-190(b)(7) of Article VII of Chapter 24 

thereof, and substituting therefor a new paragraph (f) of Section 24-190(b)(7) to provide 

as follows: 

 
“ARTICLE VII.  PUBLIC STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY MANAGEMENT 
 

Sec. 24-190. Registration and construction permits. 
 

*** 
 
f. Applicant shall file a surety bond from a surety company authorized to do 

business in the state in the amount of one-hundred thousand dollars 
($100,000.00) to guarantee the restoration of the right-of-way in the event 
the applicant leaves a job site in the right-of-way unsafe, incomplete or 
unfinished. 

 
                      ***” 

 
Section 2. The surety bond requirements adopted by this Ordinance shall 

become effective immediately upon passage. 



 2

 
Section 3. Any person who shall intentionally, knowingly, recklessly, or with 

criminal negligence, violate any provision of this Ordinance shall be deemed guilty of a 

misdemeanor and, upon conviction, shall be fined in an amount not to exceed $2,000.  

Each day of violation shall constitute a separate offense. 

 

Section 4. In the event any clause, phrase, provision, sentence, or part of this 

Ordinance or the application of the same to any person or circumstance shall for any 

reason be adjudged invalid or held unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, it 

shall not affect, impair, or invalidate this Ordinance as a whole or any part or provision 

hereof other than the part declared to be invalid or unconstitutional; and the City Council of 

the City of Rosenberg, Texas, declares that it would have passed each and every part of 

the same notwithstanding the omission of any such part thus declared to be invalid or 

unconstitutional, whether there be one or more parts. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED by a vote of ______ “ayes” in favor and _______ 

“noes” against on this first and final reading in full compliance with the provisions of 

Section 3.10 of the Charter of the City of Rosenberg on the ______ day of 

____________, 2014. 

 

ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
       
George E. Hyde, City Attorney 
Denton Navarro Rocha Bernal Hyde & Zech, P.C. 



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
August 19, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

D Resolution No. R-1834 - Contract Extension for Mosquito Control 
Services 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1834, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute, for and on behalf of the City, a General Services Contract Extension for the provision of 
mosquito control services, by and between the City and Cypress Creek Pest Control for a period of one 
(1) year, effective October 01, 2014, in the amount of $38,000. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[X] Recurring 
[   ] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[X] Yes  [   ] No  [  ] N/A 

Source of Funds:   

101-1941-530-5710 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[X] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
 

1. Resolution No. R-1834 
2. Resolution No. R-1691 – 09-03-13 
3. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 06-24-14 
4. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 09-03-13 

 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   

 
Jeff Trinker 
Executive Director of 
Support Services 
 

Reviewed by: 

[X] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services  
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services 
[X] City Attorney DNRBHZ/rl 
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
  
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

A new Contract for mosquito control services was executed for FY2014 with the option to renew the 
Contract for one (1) additional year.  The contractor, Cypress Creek Pest Control, has performed in a 
satisfactory manner, and City staff recommends extension of this Contract for FY2015. 
 
The only anticipated change to Contract is the addition of the paved alley encircling Bayou Park.  Cypress 
Creek Pest Control has stated they will spray this alley at no additional cost.  This additional area has been 
included on the Contract Extension. 
 
The Contract Extension is attached to Resolution No. R-1834 as Exhibit “A”.  Staff recommends approval 
of Resolution No. R-1834 as presented. 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1834 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, A GENERAL 
SERVICES CONTRACT EXTENSION FOR THE PROVISION OF 
MOSQUITO CONTROL SERVICES, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AND CYPRESS CREEK PEST CONTROL FOR 
A PERIOD OF ONE (1) YEAR, EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 01, 2014, IN THE 
AMOUNT OF $38,000. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
  

WHEREAS, the City Council has deemed the services provided by Cypress 
Creek Pest Control to be of a satisfactory nature; now, therefore, 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 

Section 1.   The City Council hereby authorizes the City Manager to execute a 

General Services Contract Extension (Contract Extension) for mosquito control services 

for a period of one (1) year, effective October 01, 2014, in the amount of $38,000. 

Section 2. A copy of such Contract Extension is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” 

and made a part hereof for all purposes. 

 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2014. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 
 
 



1 
 

CONTRACT EXTENSION 
 
 

THE STATE OF TEXAS  § 
     § KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 
COUNTY OF FORT BEND  § 
 
 This CONTRACT EXTENSION is entered into by and between the City of Rosenberg, Texas, a municipal 
corporation, hereinafter called the “CITY”, and Cypress Creek Pest Control, Inc., hereinafter called the 
“CONTRACTOR”; 
 
 Whereas, on September 06, 2013, the City and the Contractor entered into a Contract for mosquito 
control services, hereinafter called the “CONTRACT”; and, 

 
Whereas, under the provisions of Contract, the City may, at its sole discretion, renew the Contract for two 

(1) additional one-year terms; and, 
 
Whereas, the City desires to renew and extend the Contract for the additional one (1) year term, 

commencing on October 01, 2014, and expiring September 30, 2015

1. The Contract shall be renewed and extended for an additional one (1) year term, commencing on 

; 
 
Now, therefore, in consideration of the mutual benefits to be derived under the Contract and this Contract 

Extension, the parties agree as follows: 
 

October 01, 2014, and expiring on September 30, 2015
 

; and, 

2. The Contractor shall add the alley surrounding the Bayou Park neighborhood to the list of streets 
serviced under this Contract at no additional cost; and, 
 

3. All other provisions of the Contract shall remain in full force and effect during the term of this 
Contract Extension. 

 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Contract Extension as of the _____ day of 

_______________________ 2014. 
 
 

CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS   ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________  ________________________________ 
Robert Gracia, City Manager    Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary 
 
 
 
CONTRACTOR: 
 
CYPRESS CREEK PEST CONTROL, INC. 
 
By: __________________________ 
 
Name: __________________________ 
 
Title: __________________________ 

 
 

reneel
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1834

reneel
Text Box



GOVERNMENTAL CONTRACT AND PURCHASING RIDER  
FOR CONTRACTS WITH THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS 

(Version 07/16/2014) 

 By submitting a response to a solicitation or bid, or by entering into a contract for goods or services and/or by 
accepting a purchase order, the contracting party identified below agrees that the below terms and conditions shall govern 
all agreements with the City unless otherwise agreed to by a specifically executed provision within the contract and if 
permissible by law.  Absent a specifically executed provision, the below terms are BINDING and SUPERSEDE any and 
all other terms and/or conditions whether oral or written.   

 1.  Application.  This Governmental Rider applies to, is part of, and takes precedence over any conflicting 
provision in or attachment to the Contract Extension (Contract) (attached hereto) of Cypress Creek Pest Control, Inc. 
(Vendor).  The Contact involved in this Rider is described as follows:     

Contract Extension on the Mosquito Control Contract for the City of Rosenberg 

 2.  Payment Provisions.  The City’s payments under the Contract, including the time of payment and the 
payment of interest on overdue amounts, are subject to Chapter 2251, Texas Government Code.  City reserves the right to 
modify any amount due to contractor presented by invoice to the city if necessary to conform the amount to the terms of 
the contract.  

 3.  Multiyear Contracts.  If the City’s city council does not appropriate funds to make any payment for a fiscal 
year after the City’s fiscal year in which the contract becomes effective and there are no proceeds available for payment 
from the sale of bonds or other debt instruments, then the Contract automatically terminates at the beginning of the first 
day of the successive fiscal year.  (Section 5, Article XI, Texas Constitution). It is understood and agreed the City shall 
have the right to terminate the agreement at the end of any City fiscal year if the governing body of the City does not 
appropriate funds sufficient to continue the contract, as determined by the City’s budget for the fiscal year in question.  
The City may execute such termination by giving contractor a written notice of termination at the end of its then current 
fiscal year. 

 4. Best Value Determination.All competitive bids or proposals received shall be evaluated based on the best 
value for the City. Best value shall be determined any relevant criteria specifically listed in the solicitation and by 
considering all or part of the criteria listed below:  

a. Bid price.  
b. Reputation of the bidder and of bidder’s goods and services. 
c. The quality of the bidder’s goods or services. 
d. The extent to which the goods or services meet the City’s needs. 
e. Bidder’s past relationship with the City.  All vendors shall be evaluated on their past performance and 

prior dealings with the City to include, but not limited to, failure to meet specifications, poor quality, poor 
workmanship, and late delivery. 

 5. Local Preference.  The City Council supports the local preference option for purchasing.    In accordance with 
Chapter 271.9051 of the State of Texas Local Government Code, the City Council may choose to award a competitive bid 
to a bidder whose principal place of business is in the City limits, provided that this bid is within 5% of the lowest bid 
price received.   

 6. No Ex-Parte Communications during Competitive Bidding Period.  To insure the proper and fair evaluation of 
a response, the City prohibits ex parte communication (e.g., unsolicited) initiated by the proposed contractor to a City official 
or employee evaluating or considering the responses prior to the time a formal decision has been made. Questions and other 
communication from vendors will be permissible until 5:00 pm on the day specified as the deadline for questions.  Any 
communication between responder and the City after the deadline for questions will be initiated by the appropriate City 
official or employee in order to obtain information or clarification needed to develop a proper and accurate evaluation of the 
response.  Ex parte communication may be grounds for disqualifying the offending responder from consideration or award of 
the solicitation then in evaluation, or any future solicitation. 



 7.  Abandonment or Default.A contractor who abandons or defaults the work on the contract and causes the City 
to purchase the services elsewhere may be charged for any increasedcost of goods, materials and/or servicesrelated thereto 
and shall not be considered disqualified in any re-advertisement of the service and may not be considered in future bids 
for the same type of work for a period of three years for the same scope of work, goods or services. 

 8. Disclosure of Litigation.Each contractor shall include in its proposal a complete disclosure of any civil or 
criminal litigation or investigation pending which involves the respondent or which has occurred in the past in which the 
respondent has been judged guilty or liable by a competent court regardless of whether the Court Order or Judgment is 
final or on appeal.  

 9. Cancellation., the City reserves the right to cancel the contract without penalty by providing 30 days prior 
written notice to the contracting party.  Termination under this paragraph shall not relieve the contractor of any obligation 
or liability that has occurred prior to cancellation.  NOTE: This contract is subject to cancellation, without penalty, at 
any time the City deems the vendor to be non-compliant with contractual obligations. 

 10. Annual Vendor Performance Review. The City reserves the right to review the vendor’s performance at the 
end of each twelve month contract period and to cancel all or part of the agreement (without penalty) or continue the 
contract through the next period. 

 11. Compliance with other laws and certification of eligibility to contract. Any offer to contract with the City 
shall be considered an executed certification that the contractor will shall comply with all federal, state, and local laws, 
statutes, ordinances, rules and regulations, (as amended during the contracting period) and any orders and decrees of any 
court or administrative bodies or tribunals in any matter affecting the performance of the resulting agreement, including 
without limitation, immigration laws, workers’ compensation laws, minimum and maximum salary and wage statutes and 
regulations, and licensing laws and regulations.  When requested, the contractor shall furnish the City with satisfactory 
proof of its compliance within 10 days or any contract with the City is void.  

 12.Compliance with all Codes, Permitting and Licensing Requirements.  The successful contractor shall 
comply with all national, state and local standards, codes and ordinances as well as any other authorities that have 
jurisdiction pertaining to equipment and materials used and their application.  None of the terms or provisions of the 
specification shall be construed as waiving any rules, regulations or requirements of these authorities.  The successful 
bidder shall be responsible for obtaining all necessary permits, certificates and/or licenses to fulfill contractual obligations.   

13. Liability and Indemnity of City.Any provision of the Contract is void and unenforceable if it: (1) limits or 
releases either party from liability that would exist by law in the absence of the provision; (2) creates liability for either 
party that would not exist by law in the absence of the provision; or (3) waives or limits either party’s rights, defenses, 
remedies, or immunities that would exist by law in the absence of the provision..  (Section 5, Article XI, Texas 
Constitution)  

 14. Indemnity and Independent Contractor Status of Contractor. Contractor shall indemnify, save harmless 
and defend the City, its officers, agents, and employees from and against any and all suits, actions, legal proceedings, 
claims, demands, damages, costs, expenses, attorney’s fees and any and all other costs or fees (whether grounded in 
Constitutional law, Tort, Contract, or Property Law, or raised pursuant to local, state or federal statutory provision), arising 
out of the performance of the resulting agreement and/or arising out of a willful or negligent act or omission of the 
contractor, its officers, agents, and employees. It is understood and agreed that the contractor and any employee or sub-
contractor of contractor shall not be considered an employee of the City.  The contractor shall not be within protection or 
coverage of the City’s workers’ compensation insurance, health insurance, liability insurance or any other insurance that 
the City from time to time may have in force and effect.  City specifically reserves the right to reject any and all 
contractor’s employees, representatives or sub-contractors and/or their employees for any cause, should the presence of 
any such person on City property or their interaction with City employees be found not in the best interest of the City, 
harassing, or is found to interfere with the effective and efficient operation of the City’s workplace. 

 15. Liens.  Contractor agrees to and shall indemnify and save harmless the City against any and all liens and 
encumbrances for all labor, goods and services which may be provided under the resulting agreement.  At the City’s 
request the contractor or subcontractors shall provide a proper release of all liens, or satisfactory evidence of freedom 
from liens shall be delivered to the City.  



 16. Confidentiality.  Any provision in the Contract that attempts to prevent the City’s disclosure of information 
that is subject to public disclosure under federal or Texas law or regulation, or court or administrative decision or ruling, 
is invalid.  (Chapter 552, Texas Government Code) 

17. Tax Exemption.The City is not liable to Vendor for any federal, state, or local taxes for which the City is not 
liable by law, including state and local sales and use taxes (Section 151.309 and Title 3, Texas Tax Code) and federal 
excise tax (Subtitle D of the Internal Revenue Code). Accordingly, those taxes may not be added to any item purchased 
for consumption by the City.  Fuel purchased for resale shall include Federal Excise Tax under IRC Section 4081 and 
Texas Motor Fuel Tax if required per Texas Tax Code Chapter 162.  Texas limited sales tax exemption certificates and 
Texas Aviation Fuel Distributor license will be furnished upon request. Vendors shall not charge for said taxes on 
purchases for consumption by the City. If billed, the City will remit payment less sales tax. 

 
 18. Contractual Limitations Period.  Any provision of the Contract that establishes a limitations period that 
does not run against the City by law or that is shorter than two years is void.  (Sections 16.061 and 16.070, Texas Civil 
Practice and Remedies Code) 

 19.  Sovereign Immunity.  Any provision of the Contract that seeks to waive the City’s immunity from suit 
and/or immunity from liability is void unless agreed to by specific acknowledgement of the provision within the contract. 

 20. Governing Law and Venue.  Texas law governs this Contract and any lawsuit on this Contract must be filed 
in a court that has jurisdiction in Fort Bend County, Texas. 

 21.  Right to trial by Jury.Any provision of the Contract that seeks to waive an aggrieved Party’s right to trial by 
jury is void unless agreed to by specific acknowledgement of the provision within the contract. 

 

CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS   Cypress Creek Pest Control, Inc. 

 

By: _________________________________ _________________________________ 
 
      
Title: _______________________________  Title: ____________________________ 

 

Date: _______________________________  Date: ____________________________ 

           

 

 

 



CERTIFICATE HOLDER

© 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.ACORD 25 (2010/05)

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

CANCELLATION

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

LOCJECT
PRO-

POLICY

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

OCCURCLAIMS-MADE

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

GENERAL LIABILITY

PREMISES (Ea occurrence) $
DAMAGE TO RENTED
EACH OCCURRENCE $

MED EXP (Any one person) $

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $

GENERAL AGGREGATE $

PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG $

$RETENTIONDED

CLAIMS-MADE

OCCUR

$

AGGREGATE $

EACH OCCURRENCE $UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS LIAB

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, if more space is required)

INSR
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE POLICY NUMBER

POLICY EFF
(MM/DD/YYYY)

POLICY EXP
(MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS

WC STATU-
TORY LIMITS

OTH-
ER

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT

$

$

$

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE

If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

(Mandatory in NH)
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY Y / N

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

ANY AUTO
ALL OWNED SCHEDULED

HIRED AUTOS
NON-OWNED

AUTOS AUTOS

AUTOS

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

BODILY INJURY (Per person)

BODILY INJURY (Per accident)
PROPERTY DAMAGE $

$

$
$

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR
ADDL

WVD
SUBR

N / A

$

$

(Ea accident)

(Per accident)

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW.  THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.
IMPORTANT:  If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.  A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

INSURED

PHONE
(A/C, No, Ext):

PRODUCER

ADDRESS:
E-MAIL

FAX
(A/C, No):

CONTACT
NAME:

NAIC #

INSURER A :

INSURER B :

INSURER C :

INSURER D :

INSURER E :

INSURER F :

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

INS025 (201005).01

8/6/2014

Dexter & Company
3601 Cedar Springs Rd.
Dallas, TX  75219

Shannon McCay
(214)526-5646 (214)526-6926

smccay@dexterinsurance.com

Cypress Creek Pest Control, Inc.
Woodlands Pest Control
P O Box 690548
Houston TX 77269

Imperium Insurance Company 35408
Service Lloyds Insurance Co. 43389

A
X

X

X

IIC-GL-02376-00 10/1/2013 10/1/2014

1,000,000
100,000
5,000

1,000,000
2,000,000
2,000,000

A
X

X
X

IIC-CA-00474-00 11/1/2013 11/1/2014

500,000

A X
X

IIC-EX-00174-00 10/1/2013 10/1/2014
4,000,000
4,000,000

B N SRZF20126-14 4/1/2014 4/1/2015

X
1,000,000
1,000,000
1,000,000

The General Liability policy includes a blanket automatic additional insured endorsement that provides 
additional insured status to the certificate holder only when there is a written contract between the 
named insured and the certificate holder that requires such status. 

Bob Carter/SHANNO

City of Rosenberg 
Public Works / Parks and Recreation 
P O Box 32 
Rosenberg, TX  77471

jefft@ci.rosenberg.tx.us

































reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
August 19, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

E Resolution No. R-1835 - Contract Extension for Janitorial Services  

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1835, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute, for and behalf of the City, a General Services Contract Extension for the provision of janitorial 
services, by and between the City and Claron Building Maintenance, for a period of one (1) year, effective 
October 01, 2014, in the amount of $58,336. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[X] Recurring 
[   ] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[X] Yes  [   ] No  [   ] N/A 

Source of Funds:   

101-1800-510-5715 
101-1935-530-5715 
101-1953-540-5715 
101-3000-520-5715 
101-3034-520-5715 
560-1951-540-5715 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
1. Resolution No. R-1835 
2. Resolution No. R-1690 – 09-03-13 
3. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 06-24-14 – Please refer to previous Agenda item 
4. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 09-03-13 

 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   

 
Jeff Trinker 
Executive Director of 
Support Services 
 

Reviewed by:   

[X] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services 
[X] City Attorney DNRBHZ/rl 
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
  
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

A new Contract for janitorial services was executed for FY2014 with the option to renew for one (1) 
additional year.  The contractor, Claron Building Maintenance, Inc., has performed in a satisfactory 
manner. City staff recommends extension of this Contract for FY2015. 
 
Janitorial service will be added to the Contract Extension for the Animal Control facility for $650 per month, 
or $7,800 per year.  This will increase the annual Contract amount from $50,536 to $58,336. 
 
The Contract Extension is attached to Resolution No. R-1835 as Exhibit “A”.  Staff recommends approval 
of Resolution No. R-1835 as presented. 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1835 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
EXECUTE, FOR AND BEHALF OF THE CITY, A GENERAL SERVICES 
CONTRACT EXTENSION FOR THE PROVISION OF JANITORIAL 
SERVICES, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, 
AND CLARON BUILDING MAINTENANCE, FOR A PERIOD OF ONE (1) 
YEAR, EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 01, 2014, IN THE AMOUNT OF $58,336. 

 
*  *  *  *  * 

  
WHEREAS, the City Council has deemed the services provided by Claron 

Building Maintenance to be of a satisfactory nature; now, therefore, 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 

Section 1.   The City Council hereby authorizes the City Manager to execute 

General Services Contract Extension (Contract Extension) for janitorial services for a 

period of one (1) year, effective October 01, 2014, in the amount of $58,336. 

Section 2. A copy of such Contract Extension is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” 

and made a part hereof for all purposes. 

 
 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2014. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 
 
 



reneel
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1835









o# Policy Nunrber Date Entered: I /'1.4, /.iZt:tt4

Y:r', CERTIFICIIIr,II'H OF Ll/
THIS CERTIFICATE lS i$SUEET lt,S A MATTEB OF n,il':r(llilitr,4ATtoN Or{L
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFIjIFIMAT|VELY OR hiliiriji,rlrTl\/HLy AMEND,
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DC)ILJSi IilCI'r CONSTITU
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODU CIi:,R, AND THE CEFII-I FII(],I!,']I'I: HOLDEB,

Bl il- tTY tN t#,Ut tFtANcE
I,ATE (Mft/O D/Y\|YY)

E /!3 / 2AL4,
r AND CONFERIIi hIO FIIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE I-{OLDEFI. I'II{IS
EXilTiI\,ID OR AI*TEFI ,]I.HE 

COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE PIO,L,Ifi"IES
TE /I I}ONTRAC:]' BIET]IVEEN THE ISSUING INSURER($I, AU]|'HOIFII;IIED

lMPoHTANT:lftheeer1ificateh'olderisanADDlTh:)l\l/Ajl'inlsURED'trrrcpotiii;ri]iGstrnust;6..#]il:ffii]15]il]]'jffii.iE,.

certificate holder in lieu of suclh endorsement(s).
PRODUCER

Keenan Insurancr:: & Financial liir:l::.,v:i qes
6253 Cypress Crr:r+,k Pkwy

HousEon, Telcas':|",t069

NAIVIE;

#S,iJ,, r,,,, (28l)r5Bc- ss54 ll# "r, 
(2gr-) snr:)-;i:18i.

E-MrlrlL.
lDDirri !is:

\l$ unF n(s) AFFoRDING COVERAGE NA.tC #

tNstjFtEn A.Truck ;ns,u.):ance Exchang'e 2:t't 0 9

rNsuRED CLARON BUILSING I|!.|I.INTENANCE

PO BOX 771786
HOUSTON, TX 77 21,..it

tNSrjtlf:lt B. 
FARMTi.R:j ltii$URANCE GROUP 2 -L.l:t 5 I

INSUFI[]t c.!4ID Clr::iTI:rI:r INSURANCE 216 8'l

tNsiJi:tEu D

tNStJl:tEu E I

lNS|JFlEll F I

COVERAGES CERTI Fl CATE Nt-t [,rHt [i ft : BE IER:
TI
IN

C]

E]

lIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE P,C)L.ICIE{

DICATED. NOTVVITHSTANDING A.I.IY RI
:RTIFICATE MAY BE ISSI.]ED C)FI MAY
(CLUSIONS AND CONDII-IONJS OF .S,UCH

ioF
:QUIF
PERI
troLl(

INSUI
IEME
.AIN,

)tEs.

lAhlc[: t_lr:il'F_D BELO\,ii HAVE E]::trN ISSUED-
{T, I'l::FiF/l OR CONDI-ilON OF ,^.1,!'/ COI'ITRA,:
THE: lltlll,.-tFli\NCE AFFTDRDED []\' THE POL!I.]

-lMl'I:: rill'r.i,r\/\/N MAY Hi\\lE BEEIIFi=DUCED Ev

) Tl-ll:: INSUR
Oi: OTHFR
S IiI:SCRIBE
A[] r:lLAth/s.

ED NAI,4ED ABOVE FOR-
DOCUMENT WITH RESPE
D HEREIN IS SUBJECT 

_

-HF: POL|r::rY F,[:FllOD
ct- t-o \/htcr-r -rHrs
-o 

A,l_L TFt[: t-E.t]MS,

TYPE OF INSUFIAIJCE IJ:) LICY LIM n S

B

CON.,,Ii,ERCIAL GENERAL L.iABIL ].1/

t\'-7
I crl.trts-'rtnoe l{l ccct.rn 60::,,{,ti }t305 i)6/27/20L4 ,'tt'i /2015

EACH OCCIJRRENCE s i: r o oli:: l1!1!.-
$:.00,t10t1DAVIAGE TO RENTED

PRtrL,llStrS /Fa occrrrrcncci

MED EXP (Any one person) s 5.,, 00t.).- _ _

$ r. j ii!.r:r)!ill;l
$2,00r),.il(;l0L AGGREGATE LIMIT Ai,PL.lES Pl::u

F---l oor, I---
corcvl lss'6'1 [-__] rc,,-'

.THtrR

PERSONAT & ADV NJUPY

GEI.IEFAL AGGHEGATE

PRODUCTS - COMP./OP AGG s 12,,00t:),, rl0l)

S

AU'] Ofu]OBILE LIABILITY

ANY AUTO
ALL owNED f__-] slttEotrl-t, )arirnq i laliras
,o*ou'o. Xl ir-*"\"'.r

60!ii Ej li,l; 954 t)8/r4/20r4 e,t L,L /20L6

CO["lAINEIJ SLNGLT L 
'1I 

I s 1!,,00{1,, tl0rl
BODiLY INJUBY (Per person) S

BoDiLY INJUBY (Per accident) s

PROPEBTY DAIJAGE
1 Per acc de nti $

$

UMBBELLA LIAB I I occ. lttl
EXCESS L|AB I cLlrr,r::.Mloe

EACH OCCURRENCE s

AGGREGATE s

NED I I RETENTONS $

B

WOB KERS COIlIPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS'LIABILITY Y I N
ANY PROPRIETORTPARTNEP,i:XE:CLJT."1: T-

l'l /A 407 cJl:ri:iil 42 t3/2'7'/2014 6,t it"t /20L5

PhH I IUI
srarLrrF I I trR

E L EACH ACCIDEN] $l-00,001)
oFFtcERrtrr'Et!1BEB EXCLUDEII? L_
{Mandatory in NH)
Lf yes. d€scribe under
DESCRiPTION OF OPERAT|OhI:i be ov

E L. D SEASE . EA EI\,lPLOYE s:1,00,00i)
E L, DISEASE - POL]CY LIMI] s5Ct0,000

DESCR lpTlON OF OPE RATIO NS / Lr)C ATlOlll:i,' VEH ICL ES (ACOF D 101 , l\{ii:l: xnal Remarks 9c hedule, ma! L . aitac hed if ff ore $p,:ii:e is required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER AI\I[:ELLATIO I*I

City of, Roseflbur{l
2110 4th SBreet

Rosenburg T4r<as';"1'4?1

SIIOULD ANY (rl: fH[: r\BOVE DESCBIBED POLICIES BE Ct'hlCELLi::l) BlilFr)RE
Tl'ltr EXPIRATIOI{ 0,lTE THEBEOF, NOTICE WILL BH DELIr/'t:Rt:t} lN

AC t::i:) RDANCE'r\/11' H f l.l E PO LICY P BOVISIO NS.

€) 1ll8'lii-i2014 AGORD CORPORATION' n'll rlgnrr$ rerlillrves

ACORD 25 (2014101, The ACCllllD ni:rme and logo are relJi,sterecj mill:l,is ,o{ ACORD

Produced using Forms Boss Plussoititi:tr:. w!v/F(:'msBoss.com: lmpressivc Prl:: r'i: l!:800-208-1ti?7





















reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
August 19, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

F Resolution No. R-1836 – Professional Services Agreement for Facilities 
Master Plan 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1836, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
negotiate and execute, for and on behalf of the City, a Professional Services Agreement for services 
related to the creation of a Facilities Master Plan, by and between the City and Pierce Goodwin Alexander 
and Linville (PGAL) in an amount not to exceed $52,500.   

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[X] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[   ] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[X] Yes  [   ] No  [   ] N/A 

Source of Funds:   

410-0000-550-5710 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[X] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
 

1. Resolution No. R-1836 
2. City Council Meeting Minutes - 06-30-14 

 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by: 
 

 
 
Jeff Trinker 
Executive Director of 
Support Services 
 

Reviewed by:   
 

[X] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services  
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services 
[X] City Attorney DNRBHZ/rl 
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
  
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

At the June 30, 2014 Special City Council Meeting, the City Council authorized the City Manager to 
negotiate with PGAL, for and on behalf of the City, a Professional Services Agreement for services related 
to the creation of a Facilities Master Plan.  The proposed fees for the Facilities Master Plan break down as 
follows: 
 

• Basic Services:  $30,000 
• Reimbursable Expenses:  $2,500 (estimate) 
• Level II Building Analysis (mechanical, electrical and plumbing systems):  $4,000 per building 

 
Total fees for this Agreement, attached to Resolution No. R-1836 as Exhibit “A”, are not to exceed 
$52,500. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1836 as presented. 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1836 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 
FOR SERVICES RELATED TO THE CREATION OF A FACILITIES 
MASTER PLAN, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, 
TEXAS, AND PIERCE GOODWIN ALEXANDER AND LINVILLE 
(PGAL), IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $52,500. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Council of the City of Rosenberg hereby authorizes the 

City Manager to negotiate and execute a Professional Services Agreement (Agreement) 

by and between the City and PGAL for the creation of a Facilities Master Plan in an 

amount not to exceed $52,500. 

 Section 2. A copy of said Agreement is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and 

made a part hereof for all purposes. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2014. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY   Vincent M. Morales, Jr., MAYOR 
 
 



reneel
Text Box
Exhibit "A"  to Resolution No. R-1836



















CITY OF ROSENBERG

CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES

On this the 30`" day of June, 2014, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, met
in a Special Session, in the Rosenberg City Hall Council Chamber, located at 2110 4th Street, Rosenberg, 
Texas. 

PRESENT

Vincent M. Morales, Jr. Mayor

William Benton Councilor at Large, Position 1

Cynthia McConathy Councilor at Large, Position 2

Jimmie J. Pena Councilor, District 1

Susan Euton Councilor, District 2
Dwayne Grigar Councilor, District 3

Amanda Bolf Councilor, District 4

STAFF PRESENT

Robert Gracia City Manager
Linda Cernosek City Secretary
Scott M. Tschirhart City Attorney
John Maresh Assistant City Manager for Public Services
Joyce Vasut Executive Director of Administrative Services
Jeff Trinker Executive Director of Support Services
Travis Tanner Executive Director of Community Development
Angela Fritz Executive Director of Information Services

Tommy Havelka Police Officer
Dan Joshua Police Officer

The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of
this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed below, as authorized by Title 5, Chapter 551, of the
Texas Government Code. 

CALL TO ORDER. 

Mayor Morales called the meeting to order at 6: 00 p. m. 

GENERAL COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE. 

Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments of a general nature will be received at
this time. Each speaker is limited to three ( 3) minutes. In accordance with the Texas Open Meetings

Act, the City Council is restricted from discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda. It
is our policy to have all speakers identify themselves by providing their name and residential address
when making comments. 

COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE FOR CONSENT AND REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS. 

Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to matters on the Consent Agenda or
Regular Agenda will be received at the time the item is considered. Each speaker is limited to three (3) 
minutes. Comments or discussion by the City Council Members will only be made at the time the
agenda item is scheduled for consideration. It is our policy to have all speakers identify themselves by
providing their name and residential address when making comments. 

AGENDA

1. HEAR AND DISCUSS PRESENTATIONS FROM THE FOLLOWING FIRMS FOR THE FACILITIES
MASTER PLAN PROJECT, AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY: 

a) Brinkley Sargent Architects; 
b) Durand - Hollis Rupe Architects, 
c) Pierce Goodwin Alexander & Linville (PGAL); 
d) Roth Management Group (RMG); and, 
e) TurnerDuran Architects. 

Executive Summary. A total of seven ( 7) responses were received to the Request for Qualifications
RFQ) No. 2014 -10 for the Facilities Master Plan Project. A staff committee reviewed and rated the

PAGE 1 of 2 * SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * JUNE 30, 2014



response submittals based on the indicated criteria in the RFQ and invited the top five (5) firms to make
a presentation to City Council. 

Representatives from the named firms will present their qualifications and proposals. City Council will
have an opportunity to pose questions to the presenting firms. 

Key discussion points: 
The following firms gave a presentation for the item: 

Brinkley Sargent Architects; 
Durand - Hollis Rupe Architects, 

Pierce Goodwin Alexander & Linville ( PGAL) 

Roth Management Group ( RMG); and, 
TurnerDuran Architects. 

2. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R -1810, A RESOLUTION SELECTING
A FIRM TO PROVIDE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR THE FACILITIES MASTER PLAN
PROJECT; AND, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO NEGOTIATE, FOR AND ON BEHALF
OF THE CITY, A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT REGARDING SAME. 

Executive Summary: Resolution No. R -1810 provides for City Council to designate a firm to provide
the City of Rosenberg with professional services related to the creation a Facilities Master Plan, and
authorizes the City Manager to negotiate an agreement with the selected firm. 

Key discussion points: 
Jeff Trinker, Executive Director of Support Services explained the process. 
Each Councilor expressed their choices from the firms that presented. 

The general consensus of Council was to select the firm of Pierce Goodwin Alexander & 
Linville ( PGAL). 

Action: Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor McConathy to approve Resolution
No. R -1810, a Resolution selecting Pierce Goodwin Alexander & Linville ( PGAL) to provide

professional services for the Facilities Master Plan Project; and, authorizing the City Manager to
negotiate, for and on behalf of the City, a Professional Services Agreement regarding same. The
motion carried by a unanimous vote. 

ADJOURNMENT. 

There being no further business Mayor Morales

adjournp
the meeting at 9:08 p. m. 

S" d'_J bJZMA
Linda ernosek, TRMC, City Secretary

PAGE 2 of 2 * SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * JUNE 30, 2014



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
August 19, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

G Quarterly Review of the City’s Financial Report and Investment Report 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Quarterly Financial Report and Quarterly Investment Report for quarter 
ending June 30, 2014. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
1. Vasut Memorandum – 08-08-14 
2. Quarterly Investment Report 

 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   

 
Joyce Vasut 
Executive Director of 
Administrative Services 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services 
[   ] Asst. City Manager for Public Services   
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Overall, the financial status of the City is stable.  Most funds have positive variances when compared to budget 
and prior year actual.  The largest revenues of sales tax and property tax are positive when compared to budget 
and expenses which are within the 75% benchmark for the third quarter of FY2014.  

Staff will continue to monitor the revenues and expenses.  At this time, no major changes need to be made to 
meet budget projections.  Additionally, the Quarterly Investment Report is included for your review as required by 
the Public Funds Investment Act. 
 
Staff recommends the acceptance of the Quarterly Financial Reports and the Investment Report for the 
third quarter of Fiscal Year 2014. 
 



 

I   N   T   E   R 
 

MEMO 
 

 

 

 

 

O  F  F  I  C  E 

 

To: Robert Gracia, City Manager  

From: Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services  

Subject: Quarterly Financial Statements as of June 30, 2014 

Date: August 8, 2014 

 

The Finance Department has reviewed revenues and expenditures through June 30, 2014.  The 
totals for three quarters of the fiscal year have been compared against the FY2014 operating 
budget and the FY2013 actual amounts as of the same time last year for all significant funds. 
 
Overall, the financial status of the City is in a stable position at this time, with most funds 
showing positive variances when compared to budget and prior year actual.  The largest 
revenue of sales tax is positive when compared to budget and the majority of expenses are 
within the 75% benchmark for the three quarters of the fiscal year.  

 
 

General Fund 
 
Property Taxes: Property taxes were due by January 31, 2014.  As of June 30, 2014, the 

City has received 108% of the budgeted amount.  An increase of 13% 
from the actual amount collected at June 30, 2013. 

 
Sales Taxes:   Sales tax collections are at 85% of budget, which is 10% higher than the 

expected budgeted amount of 75%.  Sales tax revenues show a significant 
increase of 16% from the amount collected at the same time last year.                                    

 
Franchise Taxes: Franchise Taxes are collected quarterly, with the exception of electricity 

franchise which is collected monthly, and are at 80% of budget which is 
5% higher than the budgeted amount. 

 
Permit Fees: Permit and Licenses are at 122% of budget, an increase of 47% higher 

from the budgeted amount for FY2014 and a 42% increase from the 
actual amount collected for the first three quarters of FY2013.   

 
Fines/Forfeitures: Fines and Forfeitures are at 69% of budget, which is 6% below the 

benchmark of 75% of budget.  As well as a 15% decrease from the actual 
amount collected for the first three quarters of FY2013.   



Total Revenues: Total revenues year to date are at 90% of budget, total revenues are 13% 
greater than at this time last year.  Since revenues as a whole are 
budgeted at $1,709,430 more than last year, it is very positive that the 
percentage of budget is also higher. 

 
Expenditures: Total expenditures to date are at 64% of the budget.  All departments are 

within the 75% benchmark.   
 
Overall, the General Fund is in a net positive position year-to-date with total revenues at 
$19,736,428 and total expenditures at $14,926,474.  

 
 

Hotel/Motel Fund 
 

Hotel/Motel Taxes: These taxes are collected on a monthly basis and are at 95% of budget 
which is 20% higher than the expected budgeted amount.  Hotel/Motel 
Tax Revenues were budgeted with an increase of $100,000 over last 
year’s revenues.  Hotel/Motel tax revenues show an increase of 26% 
when compared to the actual amount collected at the same time last 
year.   

 
Expenditures:   Currently expenditures are at 68% of budget which is 7% under the 75% 

benchmark. 
 
 

Rosenberg Development Corporation 
 
Sales Taxes:   Sales tax collections through June 30, 2014 are at 86% of budget, which is 

a positive variance of 11% increase over the 75% benchmark.  
 
Expenses: Total expenditures to date are at 59% of budget which is 16% under the 

75% benchmark. 
 
 

Debt Service Fund 
 

Property Tax Revenues were due on January 31, 2014, and are at 99% as of June 30, 2014. Tax 
revenues show a slight increase of 3% over last year’s actual amount collected. 
 
Debt Service expenses are at 86% of budget and this is due to the majority of payments for 
general obligation debt being due at the beginning of the calendar year.  Interest only 
payments are due later this fiscal year.  
 



Water/Wastewater Fund 
 
W/WW Revenue: Current revenue is at 80% of budget for the first three quarters of the 

fiscal year,   which is an increase of 5% when compared to the amount 
collected at the same time last year.  Water and Sewer Tap revenues 
continue to increase and are above the 75% benchmark.  Water taps are 
at 164% and sewer taps are at 161% of budget.  Connect fees also show a 
positive variance and are at 137% of budget. 

   
Expenses: Total operating expenses year to date are at 73% of budget, which is 2% 

under the benchmark of 75%.     
 
Overall, the Water/Wastewater fund is meeting expectations at this time and is on track to 
meet the budget for both the revenues and expenses. 
 
 
 
If you have any questions about this analysis or need additional information, please let me 
know. 
 



CITY OF ROSENBERG
STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES- BUDGET TO ACTUAL

GENERAL FUND
FISCAL YEAR 2014 -  3rd Qtr

ACCRUED PERCENT OF

ADJUSTED ACTUAL BUDGET

REVENUES: BUDGET 75%

PROPERTY TAXES 4,160,200           4,508,533          108%

SALES TAXES 10,361,274         8,844,174          85%

FRANCHISE AND OTHER TAXES 1,672,500           1,339,882          80%

LICENSES AND PERMITS 498,091               609,802              122%

FINES AND FORFEITURES 559,600               383,844              69%

INTERGOVERNMENTAL 981,615               852,775              87%

CHARGES FOR SERVICE 3,571,601           3,015,348          84%

INVESTMENT EARNINGS 5,000                   1,839                  37%
OTHER 178,119               180,232              101%

TOTAL REVENUE 21,988,000$       19,736,428$      90%

EXPENDITURES:

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 44,122                 23,004                52%

CITY MANAGER 1,011,016           651,990              64%

CITY SECRETARY 217,706               141,691              65%

FINANCE 520,487               360,582              69%

MUNICIPAL COURT 366,728               213,657              58%

LEGAL 205,000               108,281              53%

GENERAL GOVERNMENT 1,077,662           702,739              65%

TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENT 3,442,721           2,201,944          64%

PUBLIC SAFETY

POLICE 7,385,133           4,979,391          67%

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 12,345                 1,183                  10%

ANIMAL CONTROL 204,055               135,295              66%

SCHOOL OFFICERS & CROSSING GUARDS 970,642               638,272              66%

FIRE AND FIRE MARSHAL 3,699,302           2,478,853          67%
TOTAL PUBLIC SAFETY 12,271,477         8,232,993          67%

PUBLIC WORKS

STREETS AND DRAINAGE 3,923,546           2,540,650          65%

STREET LIGHTING AND SIGNALS 438,000               286,956              66%

FLEET MAINTENANCE 295,068               198,855              67%

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS 4,656,614           3,026,460          65%

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

PLANNING  ADMINISTRATION 234,102               156,457              67%

ENGINEERING 165,980               118,137              71%

CODE ENFORCEMENT 540,307               337,910              63%

HEALTH 118,268               57,824                49%

COMMUNICATIONS 111,399               71,390                64%

PARKS AND RECREATION 978,773               673,800              69%

TOTAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 2,148,829           1,415,518          66%

CAPITAL OUTLAY 779,067               49,557                6%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 23,298,708$       14,926,474$      64%

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

  OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (1,310,708)          4,809,955          

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

TRANSFER IN 1,575,236           1,176,409          75%

TRANSFER OUT (752,293)             (564,220)             75%

GAIN ON SALE OF ASSETS 5,000                   11,823                236%

  TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 827,943               624,012              

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (482,765)             5,433,967          

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING 6,401,991           6,779,610          

FUND BALANCES, ENDING 5,919,226           12,213,577        

 GENERAL FUND 



CITY OF ROSENBERG
STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES- BUDGET TO ACTUAL

HOTEL/ MOTEL FUND
FISCAL YEAR 2014 -  3rd Qtr

ACCRUED PERCENT OF 

ADJUSTED ACTUAL BUDGET

REVENUES: BUDGET 75%

HOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX 500,000              455,503              91%

INVESTMENT EARNINGS 1,100                  304                     28%
OTHER REVENUE 32,000                48,705                152%

TOTAL REVENUE 533,100$           504,512$           95%

EXPENDITURES:

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

PERSONAL SERVICES 68,488                36,614                53%

SUPPLIES 3,250                  1,262                  39%

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 167,600              108,449              65%

TRANSFER OUT 256,208              192,156              75%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 495,546$           338,481$           68%

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

  OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 37,554                166,031              

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 37,554                166,031              

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING 1,163,103          1,083,687          

FUND BALANCES, ENDING 1,200,657          1,249,718          

HOTEL/ MOTEL FUND



CITY OF ROSENBERG
STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES- BUDGET TO ACTUAL

RDC FUND
FISCAL YEAR 2014 -  3rd Qtr

ACCRUED PERCENT OF

ADJUSTED ACTUAL BUDGET

REVENUES: BUDGET 75%

SALES AND USE TAXES 3,445,200          2,949,470          86%
INVESTMENT EARNINGS 5,000                  2,883                  58%-                      

TOTAL REVENUE 3,450,200$        2,952,353$        86%

EXPENDITURES:

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

ADMINISTRATION 255,451              187,002              73%

MARKETING 118,142              92,320                78%

STRATEGIC PLANNING 40,000                40,000                100%

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 20,000                7,760                  39%

INFRASTRUCTURE 500,000              -                      0%

PRINCIPAL & INTEREST 999,394              749,545              75%

TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS 4,658,539          2,796,219          60%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 6,591,526$        3,872,846$        59%

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

  OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (3,141,326)         (920,493)            

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (3,141,326)         (920,493)            

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING * 4,650,911          3,489,342          

FUND BALANCES, ENDING 1,509,585          2,568,849          

*  Working Capital Basis is used to calculate fund balance.

-              

RDC FUND



CITY OF ROSENBERG
STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES- BUDGET TO ACTUAL

DEBT SERVICE FUND
FISCAL YEAR 2014 -  3rd Qtr

ACCRUED PERCENT OF

ADJUSTED ACTUAL BUDGET

REVENUES: BUDGET 75%

CURRENT TAXES 3,935,817          3,878,428          99%

DELINQUENT TAXES 30,000                43,836                146%
PENALTY AND INTEREST 40,000                31,104                78%
INTEREST EARNINGS 6,000                  1,252                  21%
TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS 2,986,720          2,240,040          75%

TOTAL REVENUE 6,998,537$        6,194,660$        89%

EXPENDITURES:

PRINCIPAL RETIREMENT 4,903,510          4,906,639          100%

INTEREST RETIREMENT 2,028,828          1,061,678          52%

FISCAL AGENT FEES 25,000                18,100                72%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 6,957,338$        5,986,417$        86%

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

  OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 41,199                208,243              

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 41,199                208,243              

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING 5,079,063          5,170,780          

FUND BALANCES, ENDING 5,120,262          5,379,023          

DEBT SERVICE FUND



CITY OF ROSENBERG
STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES- BUDGET TO ACTUAL

WATER WASTEWATER FUND

FISCAL YEAR 2014 -  3rd Qtr

ACCRUED PERCENT OF

ADJUSTED ACTUAL BUDGET

REVENUES: BUDGET 75%

WATER SALES 4,020,000           3,161,457           79%

WASTEWATER SALES 3,920,000           3,056,505           78%

WATER TAP FEES 80,000                131,235              164%

SEWER TAP FEES 80,000                129,055              161%

RECONNECT FEES 40,000                38,922                97%

CONNECT FEES 25,000                34,220                137%

PENALTY FEES 170,000              130,741              77%

RECLAIMED WATER SOURCE 15,000                1,190                  8%

BACKFLOW PERMIT REVENUE 1,500                   1,520                  101%

RETURNED CHECK FEES 5,000                   4,350                  87%

INTEREST EARNINGS 7,000                   1,518                  22%

PROPERTY LEASE 80,000                48,986                61%

OTHER REVENUE 5,000                   312                      6%

TOTAL REVENUE 8,448,500$        6,740,012$        80%

TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS 75,398                56,549                75%

TOTAL REVENUES AND TRANSFERS 8,523,898$        6,796,560$        80%

EXPENSES:
-                       

DEPARTMENT

CUSTOMER SERVICE 395,835              276,299              70%

WATER/WASTEWATER ADMINISTRATION 248,791              138,723              56%

WATER PRODUCTION 544,861              326,713              60%

WATER DISTRIBUTION 829,956              633,627              76%

WASTEWATER COLLECTION 620,956              440,911              71%

WASTEWATER TREATMENT 1,179,177           665,582              56%

RECLAIMED WATER 27,100                11,773                43%

TOTAL DEPARTMENT EXPENSES 3,846,675           2,493,629           65%-                       

OTHER EXPENSES

HEALTH INSURANCE FEE 6,000                   4,500                  75%

INFORMATION SERVICES FEE 118,485              88,864                75%

BAD DEBT EXPENSES 26,897                -                      0%

PERFORMANCE ASSURANCE SERVICES 35,988                35,988                100%

TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES 187,370              129,352              69%

TRANSFERS

TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND 1,484,056           1,113,042           75%

TRANSFER TO CDBG 69,900                69,900                100%

TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE FUND 1,923,503           1,442,627           75%

TRANSFER TO CO 2014 529,400              529,400              100%

TRANSFER TO W/WW SUPPLEMENTAL 96,500                96,500                100%

TRANSFER TO GRP PROJECTS FUND 200,000              220,000              110%

4,303,359           3,471,469           81%

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 8,337,404$        6,094,450$        73%

NET OPERATING REVENUE 111,096$            645,562$           581%

CAPITAL OUTLAY -                       -                      0%

DEBT SERVICE 778,978              578,294              74%

TOTAL EXPENSES 9,116,382$        6,672,744$        73%

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
  OVER (UNDER) EXPENSES (592,484)             123,816              

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING * 4,559,773           5,167,794           

FUND BALANCES, ENDING 3,967,289           5,291,610           

*  Working Capital Basis is used to calculate fund balance.

 WATER/WASTEWATER FUND 



The investment portfolio detailed in the attached report includes all investment transactions
made during the above referenced period.  The investment portfolio and all related transactions
comply with the investment policy of the City of Rosenberg, Texas and the Public Funds Investment
Act of the State of Texas.

8/5/2014

CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS
QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT

FOR THE QUARTER ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Joyce Vasut, Finance Director

Date:

Investment Officer:  



Book Book Book Book
Value Value Value Value

INVESTMENT BALANCES BY TYPE 9/30/2013 12/31/2013 3/31/2014 6/30/2014

CDARS 2,000,000$      2,000,000$      4,004,992$      4,004,992         

TEXPOOL 29,572,503      24,427,860      30,576,574      32,996,725      

LOGIC 8,507,025         8,509,336         7,680,634         14,692,707      

LONESTAR 7,955,736         9,957,042         7,957,690         7,958,565         

AMEGY BANK - OPERATING ACCOUNT 869,087            1,770,041         4,698,722         786,353            

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 48,904,351$    46,664,279$    54,918,612$    60,439,342$    

CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS
QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT

AS OF JUNE 30, 2014

Balance Comparison by Quarter



Purchase Maturity # Days to Par Coupon Book Market Purchases Maturities Interest Book Market Unrealized
Date Description Date Maturity Cost Value Yield Value Value Value Value Gain/Loss

CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT

9/12/2013 CDARS 09/11/14 364          2,000,000        2,000,000             0.27% 2,004,992           2,004,992           2,004,992          2,004,992          
1/9/2014 CDARS 01/08/15 364          2,000,000        2,000,000             0.25% 2,000,000           2,000,000           2,000,000          2,000,000          

4,004,992$        4,004,992$        -                      -                        -             4,004,992$        4,004,992$        
7% 7% OF TOTAL

N/A Texpool - Consolidated Cash N/A N/A 32,996,725           0.03% 30,576,574        30,576,574        3,994,134          (1,576,289)          2,306         32,996,725        32,996,725        -                 
30,576,574        30,576,574        3,994,134          (1,576,289)          2,306         32,996,725        32,996,725        

66% 59% OF POOLS

N/A LONESTAR - General Fund Liquidity Plus N/A N/A 3,688,525             0.05% 2,188,267           2,188,648           1,500,000          258            3,688,525          3,688,966          441                
N/A LONESTAR - CO Series 2013 N/A N/A 4,270,040             0.05% 5,769,423           5,770,425           (1,500,000)          617            4,270,040          4,270,550          510                

7,957,690           7,959,073           -                      (1,500,000)          875            7,958,565          7,959,516          951                
17% 14% OF POOLS

N/A Logic - Consolidated Cash N/A N/A 6,754,502             0.11% 3,953,291           3,953,291           2,800,000          1,212         6,754,502          6,754,502          -                 
N/A Logic - 2009 General Obligation N/A N/A 1,570,379             0.11% 1,569,958           1,569,958           421            1,570,379          1,570,379          -                 
N/A Logic - CO 2010B N/A N/A 713,137                0.11% 712,965              712,965              172            713,137              713,137             
N/A Logic - Series 2012 Bonds N/A N/A 644,743                0.11% 1,444,420           1,444,420           (800,000)              323            644,743              644,743             
N/A Logic - Series 2014 Bonds N/A N/A 5,009,946             0.11% -                       -                       5,009,784          162            5,009,946          5,009,946          

7,680,634           7,680,634           7,809,784          (800,000)              2,290         14,692,707        14,692,707        
17% 27% OF POOLS

TOTAL POOLED INVESTMENTS 46,214,898        46,216,281        11,803,917        (3,876,289)          5,471         55,647,997        55,648,948        
84% 92% OF TOTAL

CITY DEPOSITORY- Amegy Bank

N/A Consolidated Cash N/A N/A 786,353                0.00% 4,698,722           4,698,722           7,451,390          (11,363,759)        -             786,353              786,353             
4,698,722           4,698,722           7,451,390          (11,363,759)        -             786,353              786,353             

9% 1% OF TOTAL

TOTAL PORTFOLIO 56,219,227$        0.07% 54,918,612        54,919,995        19,255,307        (15,240,048)        5,471         60,439,342        60,440,293        951                

3/31/2014 6/30/2014

CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS
INVESTMENTS OUTSTANDING AS OF JUNE 30, 2014

Quarterly Activity

7% 

92% 

1% 

Investments by Type 

CDARS 

Pooled Investments 

Operating Accounts 

59% 

14% 

27% 

Pooled Investments 

Texpool 

Lonestar 

Logic 



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 

August 19, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

2 Presentation Regarding a Proposed Eagle Scout Project for Seabourne 
Creek Nature Park – Owl Nesting Boxes 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Hear and discuss a presentation regarding a proposed Eagle Scout Project to build owl nesting boxes in 
Seabourne Creek Nature Park, and take action as necessary. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[  ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds: N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[X] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
 

1. Presentation – Eagle Project:  Owl Nesting Boxes 
2. Parks and Recreation Board Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt – 07-24-14 

 
APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   

 
 
Darren McCarthy  
Parks and Recreation Director 

Reviewed by: 
   
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services     
[   ] City Attorney 
[   ] City Engineer 
[X] Exec. Dir. of Support Services  

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council:   
 
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

On July 24, 2014, Zachary Lawrence of Troop 1656 presented a proposed Eagle Scout Project (Project) to 
be placed in Seabourne Creek Nature Park to the Parks and Recreation Board (Board).  After reviewing 
his presentation regarding the proposal to build owl nesting boxes, the Board unanimously recommended 
the Project plan for approval as presented. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the proposed Eagle Scout Project at Seabourne Creek Nature Park based 
upon Zachary Lawrence’s presentation and the recommendation of the Parks and Recreation Board. 
 
 



Zachary Doyle Lawrence



About MeAbout Me
I am a Life Scout for BSA Troop 1656I am a Life Scout for BSA Troop 1656, 
where I am currently serving as 
Assistant Senior Patrol Leader.
I have been in scouts since Second 
Grade, and have dreamed of achievingGrade, and have dreamed of achieving 
Eagle Rank in scouting as long as I can 
remember.
I am part of the Order of the Arrow, a 
BSA National Honor Society.y



Me Outside of ScoutingMe... Outside of Scouting
Outside of scouting I have applied myOutside of scouting, I have applied my 
acquired skills in leading Air Force 
Junior ROTC, the Foster Falcon ,
Marching Band, and Congressional 
Debate.
I enjoy the Great Outdoors, which is why 
I have decided to do a conservational 
Eagle Project for Seabourne Creek 
Nature Park.



Types of Owl BoxesTypes of Owl Boxes
I am planning to build and install six owlI am planning to build and install six owl 
boxes: 2 barred owl boxes, 2 screech 
owl boxes, and 2 experimental Owl , p
Shacks to benefit Seabourne Creek 
Park.



Benefiting Seabourne CreekBenefiting Seabourne Creek
This project would benefit SeabourneThis project would benefit Seabourne 
Creek by attracting owls to the area.
Owls help regulate the Insect andOwls help regulate the Insect and 
Rodent population.
Plus who doesn’t like to hear an owl goPlus, who doesn t like to hear an owl go 
“hoot” in the early evening?



Barred Owl Nesting BoxBarred Owl Nesting Box

Approximate Dimensions:Approximate Dimensions:
25’’(t) x 12’’(w) x 13”(d)

Approximate dimensions of 
opening:

7” (diameter of circle)

Cost:
•$79.98-3/4” x 4’ x8’ Marine 
Grade Pressure Treated Fir 
Plywood
•$5.97-18 fl oz wood glue
•$9.99-decking screws 2-1/2”
•$9.41-lag bolts$9.41 lag bolts
---------------------------------------
•Total price per box:$52.68



Screech Owl Nesting BoxScreech Owl Nesting Box

Approximate Dimensions:
18’’(t) x 10’’(w) x 12”(d)

Approximate dimensions of 
opening:

3” (diameter of circle)

Price:
•43 98-1x10x8 cedar board43.98-1x10x8 cedar board
•$11.94-18 fl oz wood glue
•$24.98-decking screws 2-1/2”
•$23.53-lag bolts
---------------------------------------------
Total price per box:$31.88



Owl Shack Nesting BoxOwl Shack Nesting Box

Approximate Dimensions of Box: 
28’’ x 12’’ x 10’’

Approximate Dimensions of Opening:
10’’ x 8’’

Price:
•21.99 1x10x12 wood
•30.49 1x12x12 wood
•$5.97-18 fl oz wood glue
•$9.99-decking screws 2-1/2”
•9.41-lag bolts
------------------------------------------------

Total Price per box:$36.80



Grand TotalGrand Total
The grand total for the six boxes atThe grand total for the six boxes at 
Seabourne Creek comes out to around 
$250.00, before tax.$ ,
I also estimate that the grand total work 
time will be around 20 hours.time will be around 20 hours.



LocationLocation



Time ManagementTime Management
After approval I plan to build the boxesAfter approval, I plan to build the boxes 
in August, over Summer Break.
In mid-October I plan to install theIn mid-October, I plan to install the 
boxes, so that they will be ready for use 
in the spring.in the spring.



Funding for my ProjectFunding for my Project
Funding for my project will comeFunding for my project will come 
partially from donations, but also from 
selling cool owl buttons. g



Funding for my Project (continued)Funding for my Project (continued)
I also plan to try to get people to donateI also plan to try to get people to donate 
the price of two owl nesting boxes, one 
will go to Seaborne Creek, and the other g ,
I will install on their property. 
This would not only be a good way toThis would not only be a good way to 
raise money for my project, but it would 
also broaden the environmental impact p
and conservational footprint in our area.



Ultimately I am looking forward toUltimately, I am looking forward to 
working with the Naturalists of 
Seabourne Creek to not only achieve y
Eagle Rank, but also to hopefully Qualify 
for the William T. Hornaday Award in y
conservation.



DRAFT 

PAGE 1 of 2  PARKS & RECREATION BOARD MEETING DRAFT MINUTES  JULY 24, 2014. 
 

 CITY OF ROSENBERG 
PARKS AND RECREATION BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

*** DRAFT *** 
 
On this the 24th day of July 2014, the Parks and Recreation Board of the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, 
Texas, met in a Regular Session at Rosenberg Civic Center located at 3825 Hwy. 36 South, Rosenberg, Texas. 
 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT  
Teresa Bailey 
George Zepeda 
Stanley Kucherka 
William Allen 
Melissa Dixon 
Rudy Guerrero 
Eric Juarez 
Bertha Nell Kelm 
Ray Kueck 
Eric Ramirez 
Amanda Bolf 
 

Parks and Recreation Board Chairman  
Parks and Recreation Board Vice-Chairman  
Parks and Recreation Board Secretary  
Parks and Recreation Board Member 
Parks and Recreation Board Member 
Parks and Recreation Board Member  
Parks and Recreation Board Member  
Parks and Recreation Board Member  
Parks and Recreation Board Member  
Parks and Recreation Board Member  
Council Liaison 
 

MEMBERS ABSENT  
Julia Worley Parks and Recreation Board Member  

 
STAFF PRESENT  
Christine Krahn 
Darren McCarthy 
Lydia Acosta 
Katrina Poppleton 
 

Acting City Secretary 
Parks and Recreation Director  
Recreation Programs Coordinator 
Parks and Recreation Clerk 

GUESTS PRESENT  
Gerald DeLoach 
Paula Bauer 
Zachary Lawrence 
Joshua Garcia 
Rick Adams 

Drastik Music 
LCISD Project Learn 
BSA Troop 1656 
BSA Troop 1000 
CPC of Texas Master Naturalists 

 
 

AGENDA 
 
 
6.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON PROPOSED EAGLE SCOUT PROJECT BY ZACHARY 

LAWRENCE OF TROOP 1656 TO BUILD OWL NESTING BOXES IN SEABOURNE CREEK NATURE 
PARK.  

 
Key Discussion:  Darren McCarthy, Parks and Recreation Director, introduced Eagle Scout candidate Zachary 
Lawrence of Troop 1656. Zachary explained to the Board that as a life-long scout he is working to obtain his 
Eagle rank and would like to complete a project in Seabourne Creek Nature Park to that end. Zachary’s project 
would be to build and install six (6) owl nesting boxes – two (2) for barred owls, two (2) for screech owls and two 
(2) experimental owl shacks. By attracting owls to the nature park, not only would they bring beautiful owl 
species into the park, but also they would help to control the rodent and insect population, thereby benefitting all 
who visit the park. Zachary noted that he would be working under the supervision of Rick Adams and the Texas 
Master Naturalists and presented a map of agreed upon locations for the boxes, as well as detailed plans for 
each type of nesting box to the Board. He estimates the total cost of the project to be $242.72, which would be 
funded through donations and selling owl buttons. Zachary will also offer to sell owl-nesting boxes to friends and 

reneel
Rectangle



DRAFT 

PAGE 2 of 2  PARKS & RECREATION BOARD MEETING DRAFT MINUTES  JULY 24, 2014. 
 

family at a two-for-one rate with one box being placed on individual property and the other going into the nature 
park. George Zepeda asked if Zachary was concerned about the aggression of the owls during his project. 
Zachary answered that he hoped to not have much contact with the owls during project installation. 
 
ACTION:  William Allen made a motion, seconded by Stanley Kucherka, to approve the proposed Eagle Scout 
Project in Seabourne Creek Nature Park. The motion passed by a unanimous vote of those present.   
 

reneel
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 

August 19, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

3 Presentation Regarding a Proposed Eagle Scout Project for Sunset Park 
– Bleacher Restoration 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Hear and discuss a presentation regarding a proposed Eagle Scout Project to restore bleachers in Sunset 
Park, and take action as necessary. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[  ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds: N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[X] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
 

1. Presentation – Sunset Park Proposal to Restore Bleacher Set 
2. Parks and Recreation Board Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt – 07-24-14 

 
APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   

 
 
Darren McCarthy  
Parks and Recreation Director 

Reviewed by: 
   
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services     
[   ] City Attorney 
[   ] City Engineer 
[X] Exec. Dir. of Support Services  

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council:   
 
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

On July 24, 2014, Joshua Garcia, Troop 1000 presented a proposed Eagle Scout Project (Project) to be 
placed in Sunset Park to the Parks and Recreation Board (Board).  After reviewing his presentation 
regarding the proposal to restore bleachers, the Board unanimously recommended the Project plan for 
approval as presented. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the proposed Eagle Scout Project at Sunset Park based upon Joshua 
Garcia’s presentation and the recommendation of the Parks and Recreation Board. 
 
 



E l P j t b J h G i T 1000Eagle Project by Joshua Garcia – Troop 1000



Restore bleacher set back to Sunset Park baseball 
field.  Project to be done at Parks and Recreation 
ffi (S i d b M M C th & M Ad )office (Supervised by Mr. McCarthy & Mr. Adams).



Restoring the bleachers will make the park g p
more  appealing for visitors while provide  
more sitting options during ball games in turn 
promote more adult participation.



Project OverviewProject Overview
• Remove all existing hardware & boards.
• Remove all rust from metal structure by wire brushRemove all rust from metal structure by wire brush 

& grinding.
• Apply 2 coats of primer paint.
• Apply a minimum of 2 more coats of metal paint.
• Replace all boards & bolts with treated lumber.

Final project scope will require final 
approval by the scout master.





DRAFT 

PAGE 1 of 1  PARKS & RECREATION BOARD MEETING DRAFT MINUTES  JULY 24, 2014. 
 

 CITY OF ROSENBERG 
PARKS AND RECREATION BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

*** DRAFT *** 
 
On this the 24th day of July 2014, the Parks and Recreation Board of the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, 
Texas, met in a Regular Session at Rosenberg Civic Center located at 3825 Hwy. 36 South, Rosenberg, Texas. 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT  
Teresa Bailey 
George Zepeda 
Stanley Kucherka 
William Allen 
Melissa Dixon 
Rudy Guerrero 
Eric Juarez 
Bertha Nell Kelm 
Ray Kueck 
Eric Ramirez 
Amanda Bolf 
 

Parks and Recreation Board Chairman  
Parks and Recreation Board Vice-Chairman  
Parks and Recreation Board Secretary  
Parks and Recreation Board Member 
Parks and Recreation Board Member 
Parks and Recreation Board Member  
Parks and Recreation Board Member  
Parks and Recreation Board Member  
Parks and Recreation Board Member  
Parks and Recreation Board Member  
Council Liaison 
 

MEMBERS ABSENT  
Julia Worley Parks and Recreation Board Member  

 
STAFF PRESENT  
Christine Krahn 
Darren McCarthy 
Lydia Acosta 
Katrina Poppleton 
 

Acting City Secretary 
Parks and Recreation Director  
Recreation Programs Coordinator 
Parks and Recreation Clerk 

GUESTS PRESENT  
Gerald DeLoach 
Paula Bauer 
Zachary Lawrence 
Joshua Garcia 
Rick Adams 

Drastik Music 
LCISD Project Learn 
BSA Troop 1656 
BSA Troop 1000 
CPC of Texas Master Naturalists 

 
AGENDA 

 
7.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON PROPOSED EAGLE SCOUT PROJECT BY JOSHUA GARCIA 

OF TROOP 1000 TO REFURBISH BLEACHERS FOR USE IN SUNSET PARK.   
 
Key Discussion:  Darren McCarthy, Parks and Recreation Director, introduced Eagle Scout candidate Joshua 
Garcia of Troop 1000. Joshua explained that to obtain his Eagle rank he would like to complete a project in 
Sunset Park. The project would be to restore one bleacher set to the baseball field. By restoring the bleachers, 
the park would be more appealing to visitors and provide more seating options, which may then increase more 
adult participation at the park. Joshua estimates the total cost of the project to be between $400 and $500, 
which would be funded through donations. He noted that the project would require final approval from his 
scoutmaster, and he would work under the guidance of Rick Adams, of the Texas Master Naturalists. William 
Allen asked how long the restoration would take. Josh answered that he anticipates working on the bleachers 
through the fall and winter to have the project completed in time for spring baseball. Darren added that this is a 
duplicate project for the department and Eagle Scout candidates because of the size and scope of the work to 
be done on each set of bleachers.  
 
ACTION:  William Allen made a motion, seconded by Melissa Dixon, to approve the proposed Eagle Scout 
Project in Sunset Park. The motion passed by a unanimous vote of those present.   

reneel
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
August 19, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

4 Citizen Requested Discussion 

ITEM/MOTION 

Hear and discuss a citizen request to address City Council regarding a previous donation of certain 
property for use as parkland, and take action as necessary.  

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A  

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
 

1. McLeod Correspondence – 07-27-14  
 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   

 

Joan Williams McLeod/rl 
 
 
Joan Williams McLeod 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Ms. Joan Williams McLeod has requested an opportunity to address City Council regarding a certain six (6) 
acres of land donated by her family approximately twenty (20) years ago for parkland use. 
 













CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
August 19, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

5 First Public Hearing on Proposed Ad Valorem Tax Rate 

ITEM/MOTION 

Hold first public hearing to consider comments relating to the proposed Ad Valorem Tax Rate for the Fiscal 
Year beginning October 01, 2014, and ending September 30, 2015, and take action as necessary. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
 

1. Notice of Proposed Tax Rate 
 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   

 
Joyce Vasut 
Executive Director of 
Administrative Services 
 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Chapter 26 of the Property Tax Code requires that taxing units comply with Truth-in-Taxation laws during the tax 
rate adoption process.  These laws were designed to make taxpayers aware of tax rate proposals and to provide 
an avenue for comment.  On Saturday, August 09, 2014, City Council set two (2) public hearing dates for 
Tuesday, August 19, 2014, at 7:00 p.m., and Tuesday, August 26, 2014, at 6:00 p.m., to receive public comment 
regarding the proposed Ad Valorem Tax Rate for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2014, and ending 
September 30, 2015.    
 
The required notice was published in the newspaper on August 12, 2014, to give the public the proper 
notification. 
 
The Truth-in-Taxation laws also require that at each public hearing, the governing body must announce the date, 
time and place of the meeting at which it will vote on the tax rate.  The meeting to vote on the tax rate has been 
set for Tuesday, September 02, 2014, at 7:00 p.m., at the Rosenberg City Hall Council Chamber at 2110 4th 
Street, Rosenberg, Texas 77471. 
 



NOTICE OF 2014 TAX YEAR PROPOSED 
PROPERTY TAX RATE FOR CITY OF 

ROSENBERG

A tax rate of $0.490000 per $100 valuation has been proposed for adoption by the governing body 
of City of Rosenberg. This rate exceeds the lower of the effective or rollback tax rate, and state 
law requires that two public hearings be held by the governing body before adopting the proposed 
tax rate. 

PROPOSED TAX RATE $0.490000 per $100
PRECEDING YEAR'S TAX RATE $0.500000 per $100
EFFECTIVE TAX RATE $0.478172 per $100
ROLLBACK TAX RATE $0.504526 per $100

The effective tax rate is the total tax rate needed to raise the same amount of property tax revenue 
for City of Rosenberg from the same properties in both the 2013 tax year and the 2014 tax year. 

The rollback tax rate is the highest tax rate that City of Rosenberg may adopt before voters are 
entitled to petition for an election to limit the rate that may be approved to the rollback rate. 

YOUR TAXES OWED UNDER ANY OF THE ABOVE RATES CAN BE CALCULATED AS 
FOLLOWS: 

property tax amount= (rate) x (taxable value of your property)/100 

For assistance or detailed information about tax calculations, please contact: 

Patsy Schultz 
City of Rosenberg tax assessor-collector 
1317 Eugene Heimann Circle, Richmond, TX 77469 
281-341-3735 
Patsy.Schultz@fortbendcountytx.gov 
fortbendcountytx.gov 

You are urged to attend and express your views at the following public hearings on the proposed 
tax rate: 

First Hearing: August 19, 2014 at 7:00 PM at Rosenberg City Hall at 2110 4th Street, Rosenberg, 
TX 77471.

Second Hearing: August 26, 2014 at 6:00 PM at Rosenberg City Hall at 2110 4th Street, 
Rosenberg, TX 77471.



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
August 19, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

6 Public Hearing for Fiscal Year 2014-2015 Proposed Budget 

ITEM/MOTION 

Hold first public hearing to consider comments relating to Fiscal Year 2014-2015 Proposed Budget, which 
includes the City of Rosenberg’s Capital Improvement Plan (CIP), and take action as necessary. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
 

1. Notice of Public Hearing for FY2014-2015 Budget 
2. Rosenberg City Charter Excerpt – Section 9.06 

 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   

 
Joyce Vasut 
Executive Director of 
Administrative Services 
 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Section 9.06 of the Rosenberg City Charter requires the Rosenberg City Council to hold a public hearing 
on the proposed Budget submitted; and, all interested persons shall be given an opportunity to be heard 
for or against any item or the amount of any item contained in the proposed Budget. 
 
Notice of this public hearing was published in the newspaper on Sunday, August 10, 2014.  The second 
public hearing on the proposed Budget will be held on Tuesday, August 26, 2014. 
 
This public hearing is held to provide the citizens the opportunity to present their comments regarding the 
proposed FY2014-2015 Budget. 
 



CITY OF ROSENBERG 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR 2014-2015 BUDGET 

 
The City of Rosenberg will hold two public hearings on the annual operating budget for fiscal 
year October 1, 2014 through September 30, 2015.  The public hearings will be held on Tuesday, 
August 19, 2014 at 7:00 p.m. and on Tuesday, August 26, 2014, at 6:00 p.m. at the Rosenberg 
City Hall Council Chamber at 2110 Fourth Street, Rosenberg, Texas 77471.  The proposed 
budget is available for review on the City’s website at www.ci.rosenberg.tx.us or in the City 
Secretary’s office at City Hall. 
 



 

Sec. 9.06. - Notice of public hearing on budget.

At the meeting of the city council at which the budget is submitted, the city council shall 
cause to be published in a newspaper of general circulation published in the City of Rosenberg, a 
notice of the hearing setting forth the time and place thereof at least five days before the date of 
such hearing. 

 

Page 1 of 1Municode

8/21/2012http://library.municode.com/print.aspx?h=&clientID=19989&HTMRequest=http%3a%2f...

reneel
Rectangle

reneel
Text Box
Code of Ordinances, City of Rosenberg, TexasPart I - The CharterArticle IX - Municipal Finance

reneel
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
August 19, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

7 Proposed FY2014-15 Budget Discussion 

ITEM/MOTION 

Hold discussion by City Council on the Fiscal Year 2014-2015 Proposed Budget, which includes the City 
of Rosenberg’s Capital Improvement Plan (CIP), and take action as necessary.  

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[X] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
 

1. Rosenberg City Charter Excerpt – Section 9.08 
 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   

 
Joyce Vasut 
Executive Director of 
Administrative Services 
 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Section 9.08 of the Rosenberg City Charter requires that after the conclusion of the public hearing on the 
proposed Budget, the City Council may insert new items or may increase or decrease the items of said 
Budget, except items in proposed expenditures fixed by law.  However, if City Council requests to increase 
the total proposed expenditures, it shall also provide for an increase in the total anticipated revenue to at 
least equal such proposed expenditures. 
 
At this time, City Council shall have an opportunity to discuss the proposed FY2014-2015 Budget, any 
changes thereto, and by a majority vote direct staff to make such changes. 
 
City Council may vote to direct staff to make changes to the Budget.  A second public hearing and Budget 
discussion will be held on Tuesday, August 26, 2014, to finalize the Budget.  The final FY2014-2015 
Budget will be considered for adoption at the September 02, 2014 City Council Meeting. 
 



 

Sec. 9.08. - Proceedings on budget after public hearing.

After the conclusions of such public hearing, the city council may insert new items or may 
increase or decrease the items of the budget, except items in proposed expenditures fixed by law, 
but where it shall increase the total proposed expenditures, it shall also provide for an increase in 
the total anticipated revenue to at least equal such proposed expenditures. 

 

Page 1 of 1Municode

8/21/2012http://library.municode.com/print.aspx?h=&clientID=19989&HTMRequest=http%3a%2f...

KAYES
Rectangle

KAYES
Rectangle

KAYES
Typewritten Text
Code of Ordinances, City of Rosenberg, TexasPart I - The CharterArticle IX - Municipal Finance

KAYES
Typewritten Text



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
August 19, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

8 Resolution No. R-1837 - Resale of Tax Foreclosure Property 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1837, a Resolution authorizing the resale of property 
described in Exhibit “A”, attached hereto for all purposes, having been acquired through tax foreclosure 
proceedings. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
1. Resolution No. R-1837 
2. Property Location Maps 

 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   

 
 
 
Joyce Vasut 
Executive Director of 
Administrative Services 
 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[X] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Mike Darlow with Perdue, Brandon, Fielder, Collins and Mott LLP (PBFCM), provided a list of property held 
in trust by the City or Fort Bend County on lots in the City that did not sell at the initial tax sale. Mr. Darlow 
suggested that the City Council authorize the tax attorneys to conduct a second tax sale to try to sell the 
lots. City staff has reviewed the list and approved those properties in Exhibit ‘A” for resale. Yolanda 
Humphrey from PBFCM will be available at the meeting to answer any questions that council may have.   
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1837, a Resolution authorizing the resale of property 
described in Exhibit “A” that was acquired through tax foreclosure proceedings. Upon approval of the 
Resolution, staff will include the required approval date in the Resolution. 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1837 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE RESALE OF PROPERTY 
DESCRIBED IN EXHIBIT “A”, ATTACHED HERETO FOR ALL 
PURPOSES, HAVING BEEN ACQUIRED THROUGH TAX 
FORECLOSURE PROCEEDINGS. 

 
*  *  *  *  * 

 
WHEREAS, on the    day of    , 2014, at the regularly 

scheduled meeting of the City of Rosenberg’s City Council, a motion was duly made 
and seconded for the City of Rosenberg to resell property described on Exhibit “A” 
attached hereto, which was acquired through tax foreclosure proceedings; and,  

 
WHEREAS, the City of Rosenberg requests that the Constable of Fort Bend 

County conduct such sale in accordance with Section 34.05 (a), (c) and (d), Property 
Tax Code, and that such sale be held at the earliest available date in accordance with 
the laws of the State of Texas; and further that the City of Rosenberg notify the 
Constable that it would not object to a sale price of such property in the sum of:  See 
Exhibit “A”; and, 

 
 WHEREAS, discussion amongst the City Council was then conducted, and upon 
completion of the same, the Mayor called a vote on the motion, and the same was 
passed by majority; now, therefore, 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 

Section 1. The City of Rosenberg offers for resale, in accordance with Section 

34.05 (a), (c) and (d), Property Tax Code, the property described on Exhibit “A”, 

attached hereto and made a part hereof for all purposes. 

Section 2.  The Fort Bend County Constable is hereby requested to conduct 

such sale in accordance with such statutes at the earliest possible date and further, that 

a minimum acceptable sale price for such property is as set forth on Exhibit “A”, 

attached hereto for all purposes. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2014. 

ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 

 

              

Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 
 



Exhibit “A” 
 

 
PREVIOUS OWNER 

CASE NUMBER 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

MINIMUM BID 
AT ORIGINAL 

TAX SALE 

APPRAISED 
VALUE AT 
TIME OF 

JUDGMENT 

ACCOUNT 
NUMBER 

 

DATE OF 
INITIALTAX 

FORECLOSURE 
SALE 

OPENING 
BID FOR 
RESALE 

1. 

City of Rosenberg vs. Hubbard, Ella B. Norris, Et al 
Cause # 02-DCV-126963 
 
LOT TWO (2), BLOCK TEN (10), KAFFENBERGER 
ADDITION TO THE TOWN OF ROSENBERG, 
LOCATED IN FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS 
AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED 
IN VOLUME 845, PAGE 521 OF THE DEED 
RECORDS OF FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS. 
(ACCOUNT NUMBER 4415-00-010-0020-901)  
 
Subject to 2007-2008 taxes. 

$12,185.47 $15,560.00 4415000100020901 3/31/2008 $3,000.00 

2. 

Fort Bend County, Et Al vs. Juan Padilla, Et Al 
Cause # 07-DCV-160308 
 
LOT 5 IN BLOCK 1 OF GOARS ADDITION, AN 
ADDITION TO THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, IN 
FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS ACCORDING TO 
THE MAP OR PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN 
VOLUME 2, PAGE 27 OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF 
FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS. 
 
Subject to 2012 taxes 

$7,730.00 $7,730.00 
 
3620000010050901 

 
1/18/2013 $3,000.00 

3.  

City of Rosenberg vs. Jose Rodriguez, Et Al 
Cause # 10-DCV-181348 
 
ALL OF LOT NO. EIGHTEEN (18) AND THE 
SOUTH ONE-HALF (1/2) OF LOT NO. 
SEVENTEEN (17) IN BLOCK NO. TWENTY (20) 
OF THE TOWN OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND 
COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT 
OF SAID TOWN SHOWN OF RECORD IN 
VOLUME P, PAGE 146 OF THE DEED RECORDS 
OF FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS, TO WHICH 
REFERENCE IS HERE MADE IN AID OF 
FURTHER DESCRIPTION, AND BEING SAME 
PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN RELEASE OF DEED 
OF TRUST, DATED JULY 10, 1963 FROM D. W. 
SCHUECH TO FRED R. BROOKS, RECORDED IN 
VOLUME 131, PAGE 166 OF DEED OF TRUST 
RECORDS OF FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS, 
TOGETHER WITH ALL IMPROVEMENTS 
SITUATED THEREON. 

$7,650.00 $7,650.00 
 
7835000200176901 
 

1/18/2013 $3,000.00 

reneel
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1837



Exhibit “A” 
 

 
Subject to 2012 taxes 

4. 

Fort Bend County vs. Jimmy Plata, AKA Jimmie Plata 
AKA Jim Plata, Et Al 
Cause # 09-DCV-174979 
 
LOT 10 IN BLOCK 15 OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, A SUBDIVISION IN FORT 
BEND COUNTY, TEXAS ACCORDING TO THE 
MAP OR PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN 
VOLUME P, PAGE 146 OF THE DEED RECORDS 
OF FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS 
 

$19,511.81 

Value of Tract 1 
$31,120.00 

Value of Tract 2 
$35,960.00 

Total value of Tract 
1 & 2 

$67,080.00 

7835000150100901 
7835000150101901 
 

8/16/2013 $10,000.00 

5. 

City Of Rosenberg vs. Wickes, Mandy, Et Al 
Cause # 10-DCV-179605 
 
LOT THIRTY EIGHT (38), BLOCK ONE (1), 
RIVERSIDE TERRACE, SECTION 1, AN 
ADDITION TO THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, 
LOCATED IN FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS 
AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED 
IN VOLUME 405, PAGE 329 OF THE DEED 
RECORDS OF FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS. 

$9,992.39 $10,030.00 
 
7610010010380901 
 

8/16/2013 $5,000.00 

6. 

Fort Bend County vs. Roberta Harris 
Cause # 10-DCV-182226 
 
LOT 4 IN BLOCK 16 OF ROSENBERG, A 
SUBDIVISION IN FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS 
ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR PLAT THEREOF 
RECORDED IN VOLUME P, PAGE 146 OF THE 
DEED RECORDS OF FORT BEND COUNTY, 
TEXAS. 

$5,057.77 $8,500.00 
 
7835000160040901 
 

8/16/2013 $2,500.00 

 
 
 













!!!

!!!!

C

3RD2ND

Å

Û

N

S

EW

Created by: City of Rosenberg GIS - Paul M. Jones
Date Created: August 15, 2014
Original Size: 8.5" x 11"
K:\GIS\MAPS\City_Secretary\2014\7835_00_016_0040_901v2.mxd

Fort Bend County vs Roberta Harris
Cause # 10-DCV-182226

This product is for informational purposes and 
may not have been prepared for or be suitable 
for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.  
It does not represent an on-the-ground survey
and represents only the approximate relative
location of geographic features.

1:720
1 inch = 60 feet

Scale:
or

0 10 20 30 40 50
Feet

7835-00-016-0040-901



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
August 19, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

9 Resolution No. R-1838 - Employee Benefits Trust Declaration of Trust 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1838, a Resolution authorizing amendments to the 
Employee Benefits Trust Declaration of Trust, a Trust created for the purpose of providing City officers, 
employees, and qualified retirees and their dependents, with life, dental, disability, sickness, accident, and 
other health benefits, either directly or through the purchase of insurance, and to perform operations in 
furtherance thereof. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ]  Recurring 
[X]  N/A 

Budgeted: 

[  ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
 

1. Declaration of Trust - Redlined 

2. Resolution No. R-1838 

3. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 08-20-13 

4. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 07-19-11 

5. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 03-01-11 

6. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 09-02-08 
 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   

 
Lisa Olmeda 
Human Resources Director 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services   
[   ] City Attorney   
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal to 
City Council:   
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Staff worked with Burke Sunday to establish the Employee Benefits Trust (Trust) for the purpose of providing 
City personnel and retirees with specific benefits. City Council approved the Declaration of Trust document on 
September 02, 2008, thus creating the Trust. The City Council also amended the Declaration of Trust on March 
01, 2011, July 19, 2011, and also on August 20, 2013, in regards to Trustee membership and updated legislative 
requirements.  
 
On Tuesday, August 19, 2014, the Employee Benefits Trust Committee will meet to discuss the necessary 
changes to the Declaration of Trust, Section I to reflect the change in Trustees, and also to Schedule “A” to 
reflect the new plan year of 2014. Therefore, the Declaration of Trust document would need to be amended to 
reflect these changes.  
 
Attached please find a redlined copy of the recommended changes to same for City Council consideration. Mr. 
Sunday will be available at the City Council meeting to answer any questions.  
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1838, authorizing the amendment to the Employee Benefits 
Trust Declaration of Trust, attached as Exhibit “A” to said Resolution.  
 



 
DECLARATION OF TRUST 

 
 
THE STATE OF TEXAS   § 
     § 
COUNTY OF FORT BEND  § 
 

I. 
 

 The City of Rosenberg (“City”), as Settlor, designates the members of the Employee Benefits 

Committee (Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor, Amanda Bolf and Jimmie Pena, Councilmembers, Robert Gracia, 

Interim City Manager,  Joyce Vasut, Finance Executive Director of Administrative Services, and Lisa Olmeda, 

Human Resources Director), to be Trustees to hold in trust funds which are the property of the City, and all 

substitutions and additions to such funds, for the purpose of providing life, disability, dental, sick, accident, 

and other health benefits to the City’s employees, qualified retirees and their dependents. 

II. 
PURPOSE 

 This is a nonprofit trust created for the purpose of providing City officers, employees, and qualified 

retirees and their dependents with life, disability, dental, sickness, accident, and other health benefits either 

directly or through the purchase of insurance and to perform operations in furtherance thereof.   

III. 
DURATION 

 The Trust shall continue until terminated by operation of law, by majority vote of the Trustees, or by 

the City Council of the City.   

IV. 
TRUSTEES:  APPOINTMENT, COMPENSATION, OFFICERS, AND MEETINGS 

 APPOINTMENT.  The Trustees are appointed by the City of Rosenberg City Council and each 

Trustee shall serve at the will and pleasure of the City Council. 

 COMPENSATION.  The Trustees shall be reimbursed for all reasonable and necessary expenses 

incurred by them in the performance of their duties and will otherwise receive no compensation for their 

service as Trustees.  Any approved reimbursement(s) will be made by the City of Rosenberg. 

 OFFICERS.  The Trustees shall elect a Chairman, Vice-Chairman, and Secretary.  The Chairman 

shall preside at meetings of the Trustees and shall have all such other powers as are conferred herein or by 

majority vote of the Trustees.  The Vice-Chairman shall preside at meetings of the Trustees whenever the 

Chairman is absent.  The Secretary will oversee the preparation of meeting agendas, giving notice of 

meetings to the Trustees, and the minutes of the meetings to the Trustees. 



 2 

 MEETINGS.  A meeting of the Trustees may be called by the Chairman or on written request to the 

Chairman by two Trustees.  Trustees shall have at least three days written notice of any meeting.  For 

purposes of this section, electronic mail notice is written notice. 

V. 
RIGHTS, POWERS, AND DUTIES OF TRUSTEES; QUORUM AND VOTING 

 RIGHTS, POWERS, AND DUTIES.  In addition to all other powers and duties conferred on them by 

this Trust document and imposed or authorized by law, the Trustees shall have the following powers and 

duties: 

1. The Trustees shall carry out all of the duties necessary for the proper operation and 

administration of the Trust on behalf of the covered persons and shall have all the powers 

necessary and desirable for the effective administration of the affairs of the Trust. 

2. The Trustees have the general power to make and enter into all contracts and agreements 

necessary or convenient to carry out any of the powers granted by this Trust document or by 

law or to effectuate the purpose of the Trust.  All such contracts and agreements or any other 

legal documents herein authorized shall be approved by the Trustees and signed by the 

Chairman on behalf of the Trust.  The Trustees may also designate another Trustee to sign 

such documents. 

3. The Trustees shall use the Trust’s funds to accomplish the purpose of the Trust, as described 

in Paragraph II herein, and to operate and administer the Trust solely in the interest of the 

City’s officers, employees, qualified retirees and dependents thereof and for the exclusive 

purpose of providing benefits to the City defraying the reasonable expenses of administration 

of the Trust.  To this end, the Trustees may purchase life, disability, dental or accident and 

health insurance to provide coverage for participating City officers, employees, qualified 

retirees, and their dependents.  The Trustees may also adopt a health benefits plan that 

covers eligible City officers, employees, qualified retirees, and their dependents. 

4. The Trustees may accept contributions to the Trust funds from any source including 

contributions from covered persons receiving benefits from the Trust. 

5. The Trustees shall be authorized to contract with any qualified organization to perform any of 

the functions necessary for providing life, disability, sick, accident, dental and other health 

benefits, including but not limited to excess loss insurance, stop loss insurance, claims 

administration, and administrative services.  When required by law or desired by the 



 3 

Trustees, the Trustees may seek sealed competitive bids or sealed competitive proposals 

with respect to contracts required to carry out the operations of the Trust and to affect the 

purpose of the Trust. 

6. The Trustees shall use the City’s depository for the Trust’s funds.  The Trustees shall 

designate signatories for the Trust’s depository accounts. 

7. The Trustees shall use the City’s internal and external accounting procedures to arrange for 

proper accounting and reporting procedures for the Trust’s funds and shall also provide for an 

annual audit of the Trust’s financial affairs by a certified public accountant.  

8. The City of Rosenberg may purchase insurance for the Trustees and any other fiduciaries 

appointed by the Trustees and for the City of Rosenberg to cover liability or losses occurring 

by reason of the act or omission of any one or more of the Trustees or any other fiduciary 

appointed by them.  Any insurance purchased by the City of Rosenberg must give the insurer 

recourse against the Trustees or other fiduciaries concerned for breach of any fiduciary 

obligation or fiduciary duty owed to the Trust. 

9. The Trustees may retain legal counsel to represent the Trust and the Trustees in all legal 

proceedings as well as to advise the Trust and the Trustees on all matters pertaining to the 

operation and administration of the Trust. 

10. The Trustees have the authority to terminate the Trust at any time. 

11. Upon termination of the Trust, the Trustees shall provide for the payment of Trust obligations, 

debts, losses, and other liabilities and shall provide for the disposition of the remaining Trust 

funds in accordance with Paragraph IX herein.  

12. The Trustees may contract with the City for the management and operations of the Trust.  

 QUORUM AND VOTING.  A majority of the Trustees shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of 

business at any meeting of the Trustees and the vote of a majority of the Trustees present shall be required 

for approval of any action at such meeting.  The vote of such majority of the Trustees at such meeting shall 

constitute action of the Trustees as a group.   

VI. 
BENEFICIARY 

 The beneficiary of the Trust is the City.  

 

 



 4 

VII. 
TRUST FUNDS 

 The Trust funds consist of the funds described in Schedule A hereto as provided by the Settlor to 

institute this Trust, future contributions by the Settlor, beneficiary contributions, investment income, and any 

other money or property which shall come into the hands of the Trustees in connection with the administration 

of the Trust.  The Trustees may use the Trust’s funds as follows: 

 

1. to pay all expenses which the Trustees consider necessary in establishing the Trust and in 

administering the Trust and all reasonable expenses incurred by the Trustees in the 

performance of their duties as defined to be those allowed under Section 222.002(c)(5)(A) 

[Texas Insurance Code] and or permitted by the State Comptroller of the State of Texas in its 

role as the administrator of this legislation;  

2. to pay premiums on any insurance policies allowed under Section 222.002(c)(5)(A) ]Texas 

Insurance Code] purchased by the Trust; 

3.  to make authorized investments; 

4. to pay claims under any health benefits plan adopted by the Trustees;  

VIII. 
LIABILITY OF TRUSTEES AND OFFICERS 

 The Trustees shall use ordinary care and reasonable diligence in the exercise of their powers and the 

performance of their duties hereunder; and they shall not be liable for any mistake of judgment or other action 

made, taken or omitted by them in good faith, nor for any action taken or omitted by any agent, employee or 

independent contractor selected with reasonable care; nor for loss incurred through investment of the Trust funds 

or failure to invest.  No Trustee shall be liable for any action taken or omitted by any other Trustee.  No Trustee 

shall be required to give a bond or other security to guarantee the faithful performance of his or her duties 

hereunder.   To the fullest extent permitted by law:  (a) the City of Rosenberg shall indemnify each Trustee 

who was, is, or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending, or completed action, suit, or 

proceeding (“Proceeding”), any appeal therein, or any inquiry or investigation preliminary thereto, by reason of 

the fact that the Trustee is or was a Trustee; (b) the City of Rosenberg shall pay or reimburse a Trustee for 

expenses incurred (i) in advance of the final disposition of a Proceeding to which such Trustee was, is or is 

threatened to be made a party, and (ii) in connection with such Trustee’s appearance as a witness or other 

participation in any Proceeding. 



 5 

 
IX. 

AMENDMENT, REVOCATION AND TERMINATION 

 This Declaration of Trust and the Trust created herein shall terminate when and if required by operation 

of law.  The Trustees shall have the power to amend, modify, terminate or revoke, in whole or in part, this 

Declaration of Trust and the Trust created herein by majority vote at a duly called meeting at which a quorum is 

present.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Trustees shall have no power to amend Paragraph II of this 

Declaration of Trust.  The Beneficiary of the Trust shall have the right to amend or terminate this Declaration of 

Trust. Its approval shall be a condition or requirement for an authorized amendment by the Trustees. 

 Upon termination of the Trust, the Trustees shall pay all obligations, debts, losses, and other liabilities 

of the Trust.  Thereafter, the Trustees shall first use the remaining trust funds to pay covered claims of 

persons covered under the City’s health benefits plan that may be in effect at the time of termination of the 

Trust and, then, either apply any remaining balance of the funds for the benefit of those covered persons in 

such manner as the Trustees determine shall best carry out to purposes of this Trust or pay such balance 

over to such covered persons on a per capita basis.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Trustees, upon 

termination of the Trust and payment of all Trust obligations may, by vote of a majority of the Trustees, 

transfer the remaining funds or any portion thereof to the City for the purposes provided in Paragraph II herein 

or trustees of any trust or trusts established for a substantially similar purpose to be applied for uses 

substantially similar to those set forth in Paragraph II herein. 

X. 
GOVERNING LAW 

 This Declaration of Trust and the Trust created herein shall be construed and governed by the laws of 

the State of Texas in force from time to time. 

XI. 
MISCELLANEOUS 

 Whenever the context so admits and such treatment is necessary to interpret this Declaration of Trust in 

accordance with its apparent intent, the use herein of the singular shall include the plural, and vice versa, and the 

use of the feminine, masculine, or neuter gender shall be deemed to include the other genders. 

 The captions or headings above the various Paragraphs of this Declaration of Trust have been included 

only to facilitate the location of the subjects covered by each Paragraph but shall not be used in construing this 

Declaration of Trust. 



 6 

 If any clause or provision of this Declaration of Trust proves to be or is adjudged invalid or void for any 

reason, such invalid or void clause, provision, or portion shall not affect the whole, but the balance of the 

provisions hereof shall remain operative and shall be carried into effect insofar as is legally possible. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned parties have executed this amended Declaration of Trust on 

the dates of their respective acknowledgments below.  By joining in the execution of this Declaration of Trust, the 

Trustees signify acceptance of the Trust created hereunder, and covenant that the Trust will be executed with all 

due fidelity.  This Trust is effective as of the last date of signature below. 

      CITY OF ROSENBERG, SETTLOR 
 
 

______________________________________ 
      Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 

 
      TRUSTEES: 
 
 

______________________________________ 
      Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 

 
      ______________________________________ 
      Amanda Bolf, Trustee 
 

      ______________________________________ 
      Jimmie Pena, Trustee 
 

      ______________________________________ 
      Robert Gracia, Trustee 
      
 
      ______________________________________ 
      Joyce Vasut, Trustee 
      
 
      ______________________________________ 
      Lisa Olmeda, Trustee 
 



 7 

THE STATE OF TEXAS   § 
     § 
COUNTY OF FORT BEND  § 
 
 This instrument was acknowledged before me on _______________, 201420142013, by Vincent M. 
Morales, Jr., Mayor of the City of Rosenberg, on behalf of Settlor. 
 
      ______________________________________ 
      Notary Public, State of Texas 
 
      My Commission Expires: __________________ 
 
(SEAL) 
 
 
THE STATE OF TEXAS   § 
     § 
COUNTY OF FORT BEND  § 
 
 This instrument was acknowledged before me on _______________, 201420142013, by Vincent M. 
Morales, Jr., Trustee. 
 
      ______________________________________ 
      Notary Public, State of Texas 
 
      My Commission Expires: __________________ 
 
(SEAL) 
 
 
 
THE STATE OF TEXAS   § 
     § 
COUNTY OF FORT BEND  § 
 
 This instrument was acknowledged before me on _____________, 201420142013, by Amanda Bolf, 
Trustee. 
 
      ______________________________________ 
      Notary Public, State of Texas 
 
      My Commission Expires: __________________ 
 
(SEAL) 
 
 
 
THE STATE OF TEXAS   § 
     § 
COUNTY OF FORT BEND  § 
 
 This instrument was acknowledged before me on ________________, 201420142013, by Jimmie Pena, 
Trustee. 
 
 
      ______________________________________ 
      Notary Public, State of Texas 
 
      My Commission Expires: __________________ 
 



 8 

(SEAL) 
 
 
THE STATE OF TEXAS   § 
     § 
COUNTY OF FORT BEND  § 
 
 This instrument was acknowledged before me on ____________, 201420142013, by Robert Gracia, 
Trustee. 
 
 
      ______________________________________ 
      Notary Public, State of Texas 
 
      My Commission Expires: __________________ 
 
(SEAL) 
 
THE STATE OF TEXAS   § 
     § 
COUNTY OF FORT BEND  § 
 
 This instrument was acknowledged before me on ____________, 201420142013, by Joyce Vasut, 
Trustee. 
 
 
      ______________________________________ 
      Notary Public, State of Texas 
 
      My Commission Expires: __________________ 
(SEAL) 
 
 
 
THE STATE OF TEXAS   § 
     § 
COUNTY OF FORT BEND  § 
 
 This instrument was acknowledged before me on ____________, 201420142013, by Lisa Olmeda, 
Trustee. 
 
 
      ______________________________________ 
      Notary Public, State of Texas 
 
      My Commission Expires: __________________ 
 
(SEAL) 
 

 
 

Amended:  03-01-1108-19-14



 9 

SCHEDULE A 
 

The following is a list of the assets initially transferred by the City of Rosenberg, Settlor, to the Trust: 
 
City of Rosenberg’s first month (October 20134) contributions for Employee, Dependent, and Retiree 
Medical/Pharmacy Benefits, Dental Benefits, Life Insurance Benefits, and Long Term Disability Benefits. 
 
City of Rosenberg Employee, Dependents, and Retirees  first month (October 20134) of Plan Year’s payroll 
deductions or contributions for Medical/Pharmacy Benefits, Dental Benefits, Life Insurance Benefits, and Long 
Term Disability Insurance Benefits. 
 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1838 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING AMENDMENTS TO THE 
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TRUST DECLARATION OF TRUST, A TRUST 
CREATED FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROVIDING CITY OFFICERS, 
EMPLOYEES, AND QUALIFIED RETIREES AND THEIR 
DEPENDENTS, WITH LIFE, DENTAL, DISABILITY, SICKNESS, 
ACCIDENT, AND OTHER HEALTH BENEFITS, EITHER DIRECTLY OR 
THROUGH THE PURCHASE OF INSURANCE, AND TO PERFORM 
OPERATIONS IN FURTHERANCE THEREOF.   

 
*  *  *  *  * 

  
WHEREAS, the City Council has approved the establishment of an Employee 

Benefit Trust (“Trust”) for purpose of providing City officers, employees, and qualified 
retirees and their dependents, with life, dental, disability, sickness, accident, and other 
health benefits either directly or through the purchase of insurance; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council has granted its approval to amend the Trust; and,  
  

WHEREAS, the Trust will endeavor to establish necessary operations for the 
benefit of the Trust and the City officers, employees, qualified retirees, and their 
dependents; now, therefore, 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 

Section 1.   The City Council hereby authorizes an amendment to the Employee 

Benefits Trust Declaration of Trust, designating all members of the Employee Benefits 

Committee to be Trustees, and authorizing the Trust to purchase various forms of 

insurance for the benefit of City officers, employees, qualified retirees, and their 

dependents. 

Section 2. A copy of such amended Employee Benefits Trust Declaration of 

Trust is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and made a part hereof for all purposes. 

 
 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2014. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 
 



 
DECLARATION OF TRUST 

 
 
THE STATE OF TEXAS   § 
     § 
COUNTY OF FORT BEND  § 
 

I. 
 

 The City of Rosenberg (“City”), as Settlor, designates the members of the Employee Benefits 

Committee (Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor, Amanda Bolf and Jimmie Pena, Councilmembers, Robert Gracia, 

City Manager,  Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services, and Lisa Olmeda, Human 

Resources Director), to be Trustees to hold in trust funds which are the property of the City, and all 

substitutions and additions to such funds, for the purpose of providing life, disability, dental, sick, accident, 

and other health benefits to the City’s employees, qualified retirees and their dependents. 

II. 
PURPOSE 

 This is a nonprofit trust created for the purpose of providing City officers, employees, and qualified 

retirees and their dependents with life, disability, dental, sickness, accident, and other health benefits either 

directly or through the purchase of insurance and to perform operations in furtherance thereof.   

III. 
DURATION 

 The Trust shall continue until terminated by operation of law, by majority vote of the Trustees, or by 

the City Council of the City.   

IV. 
TRUSTEES:  APPOINTMENT, COMPENSATION, OFFICERS, AND MEETINGS 

 APPOINTMENT.  The Trustees are appointed by the City of Rosenberg City Council and each 

Trustee shall serve at the will and pleasure of the City Council. 

 COMPENSATION.  The Trustees shall be reimbursed for all reasonable and necessary expenses 

incurred by them in the performance of their duties and will otherwise receive no compensation for their 

service as Trustees.  Any approved reimbursement(s) will be made by the City of Rosenberg. 

 OFFICERS.  The Trustees shall elect a Chairman, Vice-Chairman, and Secretary.  The Chairman 

shall preside at meetings of the Trustees and shall have all such other powers as are conferred herein or by 

majority vote of the Trustees.  The Vice-Chairman shall preside at meetings of the Trustees whenever the 

Chairman is absent.  The Secretary will oversee the preparation of meeting agendas, giving notice of 

meetings to the Trustees, and the minutes of the meetings to the Trustees. 

reneel
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1838



 2 

 MEETINGS.  A meeting of the Trustees may be called by the Chairman or on written request to the 

Chairman by two Trustees.  Trustees shall have at least three days written notice of any meeting.  For 

purposes of this section, electronic mail notice is written notice. 

V. 
RIGHTS, POWERS, AND DUTIES OF TRUSTEES; QUORUM AND VOTING 

 RIGHTS, POWERS, AND DUTIES.  In addition to all other powers and duties conferred on them by 

this Trust document and imposed or authorized by law, the Trustees shall have the following powers and 

duties: 

1. The Trustees shall carry out all of the duties necessary for the proper operation and 

administration of the Trust on behalf of the covered persons and shall have all the powers 

necessary and desirable for the effective administration of the affairs of the Trust. 

2. The Trustees have the general power to make and enter into all contracts and agreements 

necessary or convenient to carry out any of the powers granted by this Trust document or by 

law or to effectuate the purpose of the Trust.  All such contracts and agreements or any other 

legal documents herein authorized shall be approved by the Trustees and signed by the 

Chairman on behalf of the Trust.  The Trustees may also designate another Trustee to sign 

such documents. 

3. The Trustees shall use the Trust’s funds to accomplish the purpose of the Trust, as described 

in Paragraph II herein, and to operate and administer the Trust solely in the interest of the 

City’s officers, employees, qualified retirees and dependents thereof and for the exclusive 

purpose of providing benefits to the City defraying the reasonable expenses of administration 

of the Trust.  To this end, the Trustees may purchase life, disability, dental or accident and 

health insurance to provide coverage for participating City officers, employees, qualified 

retirees, and their dependents.  The Trustees may also adopt a health benefits plan that 

covers eligible City officers, employees, qualified retirees, and their dependents. 

4. The Trustees may accept contributions to the Trust funds from any source including 

contributions from covered persons receiving benefits from the Trust. 

5. The Trustees shall be authorized to contract with any qualified organization to perform any of 

the functions necessary for providing life, disability, sick, accident, dental and other health 

benefits, including but not limited to excess loss insurance, stop loss insurance, claims 

administration, and administrative services.  When required by law or desired by the 



 3 

Trustees, the Trustees may seek sealed competitive bids or sealed competitive proposals 

with respect to contracts required to carry out the operations of the Trust and to affect the 

purpose of the Trust. 

6. The Trustees shall use the City’s depository for the Trust’s funds.  The Trustees shall 

designate signatories for the Trust’s depository accounts. 

7. The Trustees shall use the City’s internal and external accounting procedures to arrange for 

proper accounting and reporting procedures for the Trust’s funds and shall also provide for an 

annual audit of the Trust’s financial affairs by a certified public accountant.  

8. The City of Rosenberg may purchase insurance for the Trustees and any other fiduciaries 

appointed by the Trustees and for the City of Rosenberg to cover liability or losses occurring 

by reason of the act or omission of any one or more of the Trustees or any other fiduciary 

appointed by them.  Any insurance purchased by the City of Rosenberg must give the insurer 

recourse against the Trustees or other fiduciaries concerned for breach of any fiduciary 

obligation or fiduciary duty owed to the Trust. 

9. The Trustees may retain legal counsel to represent the Trust and the Trustees in all legal 

proceedings as well as to advise the Trust and the Trustees on all matters pertaining to the 

operation and administration of the Trust. 

10. The Trustees have the authority to terminate the Trust at any time. 

11. Upon termination of the Trust, the Trustees shall provide for the payment of Trust obligations, 

debts, losses, and other liabilities and shall provide for the disposition of the remaining Trust 

funds in accordance with Paragraph IX herein.  

12. The Trustees may contract with the City for the management and operations of the Trust.  

 QUORUM AND VOTING.  A majority of the Trustees shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of 

business at any meeting of the Trustees and the vote of a majority of the Trustees present shall be required 

for approval of any action at such meeting.  The vote of such majority of the Trustees at such meeting shall 

constitute action of the Trustees as a group.   

VI. 
BENEFICIARY 

 The beneficiary of the Trust is the City.  

 

 



 4 

VII. 
TRUST FUNDS 

 The Trust funds consist of the funds described in Schedule A hereto as provided by the Settlor to 

institute this Trust, future contributions by the Settlor, beneficiary contributions, investment income, and any 

other money or property which shall come into the hands of the Trustees in connection with the administration 

of the Trust.  The Trustees may use the Trust’s funds as follows: 

 

1. to pay all expenses which the Trustees consider necessary in establishing the Trust and in 

administering the Trust and all reasonable expenses incurred by the Trustees in the 

performance of their duties as defined to be those allowed under Section 222.002(c)(5)(A) 

[Texas Insurance Code] and or permitted by the State Comptroller of the State of Texas in its 

role as the administrator of this legislation;  

2. to pay premiums on any insurance policies allowed under Section 222.002(c)(5)(A) ]Texas 

Insurance Code] purchased by the Trust; 

3.  to make authorized investments; 

4. to pay claims under any health benefits plan adopted by the Trustees;  

VIII. 
LIABILITY OF TRUSTEES AND OFFICERS 

 The Trustees shall use ordinary care and reasonable diligence in the exercise of their powers and the 

performance of their duties hereunder; and they shall not be liable for any mistake of judgment or other action 

made, taken or omitted by them in good faith, nor for any action taken or omitted by any agent, employee or 

independent contractor selected with reasonable care; nor for loss incurred through investment of the Trust funds 

or failure to invest.  No Trustee shall be liable for any action taken or omitted by any other Trustee.  No Trustee 

shall be required to give a bond or other security to guarantee the faithful performance of his or her duties 

hereunder.   To the fullest extent permitted by law:  (a) the City of Rosenberg shall indemnify each Trustee 

who was, is, or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending, or completed action, suit, or 

proceeding (“Proceeding”), any appeal therein, or any inquiry or investigation preliminary thereto, by reason of 

the fact that the Trustee is or was a Trustee; (b) the City of Rosenberg shall pay or reimburse a Trustee for 

expenses incurred (i) in advance of the final disposition of a Proceeding to which such Trustee was, is or is 

threatened to be made a party, and (ii) in connection with such Trustee’s appearance as a witness or other 

participation in any Proceeding. 



 5 

 
IX. 

AMENDMENT, REVOCATION AND TERMINATION 

 This Declaration of Trust and the Trust created herein shall terminate when and if required by operation 

of law.  The Trustees shall have the power to amend, modify, terminate or revoke, in whole or in part, this 

Declaration of Trust and the Trust created herein by majority vote at a duly called meeting at which a quorum is 

present.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Trustees shall have no power to amend Paragraph II of this 

Declaration of Trust.  The Beneficiary of the Trust shall have the right to amend or terminate this Declaration of 

Trust. Its approval shall be a condition or requirement for an authorized amendment by the Trustees. 

 Upon termination of the Trust, the Trustees shall pay all obligations, debts, losses, and other liabilities 

of the Trust.  Thereafter, the Trustees shall first use the remaining trust funds to pay covered claims of 

persons covered under the City’s health benefits plan that may be in effect at the time of termination of the 

Trust and, then, either apply any remaining balance of the funds for the benefit of those covered persons in 

such manner as the Trustees determine shall best carry out to purposes of this Trust or pay such balance 

over to such covered persons on a per capita basis.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Trustees, upon 

termination of the Trust and payment of all Trust obligations may, by vote of a majority of the Trustees, 

transfer the remaining funds or any portion thereof to the City for the purposes provided in Paragraph II herein 

or trustees of any trust or trusts established for a substantially similar purpose to be applied for uses 

substantially similar to those set forth in Paragraph II herein. 

X. 
GOVERNING LAW 

 This Declaration of Trust and the Trust created herein shall be construed and governed by the laws of 

the State of Texas in force from time to time. 

XI. 
MISCELLANEOUS 

 Whenever the context so admits and such treatment is necessary to interpret this Declaration of Trust in 

accordance with its apparent intent, the use herein of the singular shall include the plural, and vice versa, and the 

use of the feminine, masculine, or neuter gender shall be deemed to include the other genders. 

 The captions or headings above the various Paragraphs of this Declaration of Trust have been included 

only to facilitate the location of the subjects covered by each Paragraph but shall not be used in construing this 

Declaration of Trust. 



 6 

 If any clause or provision of this Declaration of Trust proves to be or is adjudged invalid or void for any 

reason, such invalid or void clause, provision, or portion shall not affect the whole, but the balance of the 

provisions hereof shall remain operative and shall be carried into effect insofar as is legally possible. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned parties have executed this amended Declaration of Trust on 

the dates of their respective acknowledgments below.  By joining in the execution of this Declaration of Trust, the 

Trustees signify acceptance of the Trust created hereunder, and covenant that the Trust will be executed with all 

due fidelity.  This Trust is effective as of the last date of signature below. 

      CITY OF ROSENBERG, SETTLOR 
 
 

______________________________________ 
      Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 

 
      TRUSTEES: 
 
 

______________________________________ 
      Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 

 
      ______________________________________ 
      Amanda Bolf, Trustee 
 

      ______________________________________ 
      Jimmie Pena, Trustee 
 

      ______________________________________ 
      Robert Gracia, Trustee 
      
 
      ______________________________________ 
      Joyce Vasut, Trustee 
      
 
      ______________________________________ 
      Lisa Olmeda, Trustee 
 



 7 

THE STATE OF TEXAS   § 
     § 
COUNTY OF FORT BEND  § 
 
 This instrument was acknowledged before me on _______________, 2014, by Vincent M. Morales, Jr., 
Mayor of the City of Rosenberg, on behalf of Settlor. 
 
      ______________________________________ 
      Notary Public, State of Texas 
 
      My Commission Expires: __________________ 
 
(SEAL) 
 
 
THE STATE OF TEXAS   § 
     § 
COUNTY OF FORT BEND  § 
 
 This instrument was acknowledged before me on _______________, 2014, by Vincent M. Morales, Jr., 
Trustee. 
 
      ______________________________________ 
      Notary Public, State of Texas 
 
      My Commission Expires: __________________ 
 
(SEAL) 
 
 
 
THE STATE OF TEXAS   § 
     § 
COUNTY OF FORT BEND  § 
 
 This instrument was acknowledged before me on _____________, 2014, by Amanda Bolf, Trustee. 
 
      ______________________________________ 
      Notary Public, State of Texas 
 
      My Commission Expires: __________________ 
 
(SEAL) 
 
 
 
THE STATE OF TEXAS   § 
     § 
COUNTY OF FORT BEND  § 
 
 This instrument was acknowledged before me on ________________, 2014, by Jimmie Pena, Trustee. 
 
 
      ______________________________________ 
      Notary Public, State of Texas 
 
      My Commission Expires: __________________ 
 
(SEAL) 
 



 8 

 
THE STATE OF TEXAS   § 
     § 
COUNTY OF FORT BEND  § 
 
 This instrument was acknowledged before me on ____________, 2014, by Robert Gracia, Trustee. 
 
 
      ______________________________________ 
      Notary Public, State of Texas 
 
      My Commission Expires: __________________ 
 
(SEAL) 
 
THE STATE OF TEXAS   § 
     § 
COUNTY OF FORT BEND  § 
 
 This instrument was acknowledged before me on ____________, 2014, by Joyce Vasut, Trustee. 
 
 
      ______________________________________ 
      Notary Public, State of Texas 
 
      My Commission Expires: __________________ 
(SEAL) 
 
 
 
THE STATE OF TEXAS   § 
     § 
COUNTY OF FORT BEND  § 
 
 This instrument was acknowledged before me on ____________, 2014, by Lisa Olmeda, Trustee. 
 
 
      ______________________________________ 
      Notary Public, State of Texas 
 
      My Commission Expires: __________________ 
 
(SEAL) 
 

 
 

Amended:  08-19-14



 9 

SCHEDULE A 
 

The following is a list of the assets initially transferred by the City of Rosenberg, Settlor, to the Trust: 
 
City of Rosenberg’s first month (October 2014) contributions for Employee, Dependent, and Retiree 
Medical/Pharmacy Benefits, Dental Benefits, Life Insurance Benefits, and Long Term Disability Benefits. 
 
City of Rosenberg Employee, Dependents, and Retirees  first month (October 2014) of Plan Year’s payroll 
deductions or contributions for Medical/Pharmacy Benefits, Dental Benefits, Life Insurance Benefits, and Long 
Term Disability Insurance Benefits. 
 
 



reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



PAGE 6 of 9 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * MARCH 01, 2011 
 
 

 

stated they are working with Customer Service to get some data together and it should be in the 
98% savings range for the meter accuracy. 

 Councilor Segura asked what the warranty stage period is.  Chad Nobles stated the project is 
currently in the warranty stage.  They have a one year warranty on a lot of the devices.  Lamps 
and ballasts have a three or five year warranty.  A lot of things are in the warranty period and as 
things fail they will replace those while in the warranty stage.  After warranty stage we still have 
the guarantee associated with the energy savings and meter accuracy over the term of the 
contract.  Items completed six months ago are six months into the warranty period. 

 Councilor Suter asked when all our savings are counted up do you consider what we would have 
paid to replace a ballast.  Chad Nobles stated if it is a failure on their side from a warranty 
standpoint it does not count as savings.  Are the operational and maintenance savings associated 
with the “big picture” of the project?  Yes, there were some taken into account early on. For 
example, on the lighting side there is some savings in the first couple of years where if you would 
have not done anything you would have cost associated with those maintenance items.   

 Councilor Euton asked if we put the rebate towards the debt service or does this go into 
operations?  Jack Hamlett stated we would put these savings toward the debt service because we 
had to borrow those funds from the state.  That would help reduce our payments there.

 
3. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1292, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 

AMENDMENTS TO THE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TRUST DECLARATION OF TRUST, A TRUST 
CREATED FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROVIDING CITY OFFICERS, EMPLOYEES, AND QUALIFIED 
RETIREES AND THEIR DEPENDENTS, WITH LIFE, DENTAL, DISABILITY, SICKNESS, ACCIDENT, 
AND OTHER HEALTH BENEFITS, EITHER DIRECTLY OR THROUGH THE PURCHASE OF 
INSURANCE, AND TO PERFORM OPERATIONS IN FURTHERANCE THEREOF.  
Executive Summary:  Staff worked with Burke Sunday of City-County Benefit Services to establish the 
Employee Benefits Trust (Trust) for the purpose of providing City personnel and retirees with specific benefits. 
City Council approved the Declaration of Trust document on September 02, 2008, thus creating the Trust.
 
The Trustees will be meeting on Tuesday, March 01, 2011, to review certain recommended changes necessary 
to revise the Declaration of Trust.  Attached please find a copy of the recommended changes to same for your 
consideration. Mr. Sunday will be available at the City Council meeting to answer any questions.  
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1292, authorizing the amended Employee Benefits Trust 
Declaration of Trust.  
 
Key discussion points: 

 Lisa Olmeda, Personnel Director, read the Executive Summary regarding Resolution No. R-1292. 
 
Action:  Councilor Suter made a motion seconded by Councilor Salazar to approve Resolution No. R-1292, a 
Resolution authorizing amendments to the Employee Benefits Trust Declaration of Trust, a Trust created for the 
purpose of providing City officers, employees, and qualified retirees and their dependents, with life, dental, 
disability, sickness, accident, and other health benefits, either directly or through the purchase of insurance, and 
to perform operations in furtherance thereof.  The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 

4. REVIEW AND DISCUSS AN INDEPENDENT ANALYSIS REPORT OF CONTACT DATA COLLECTED BY 
THE POLICE DEPARTMENT FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2010, AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY. 
Executive Summary:  In accordance with Senate Bill 1074, more commonly known as the “Texas Racial 
Profiling Data Collection Law”, all state law enforcement agencies are required to submit a report to their 
governing body – whether a county or municipality.  The report must contain totals on racial profiling data, as 
well as analysis of the prevalence of racial profiling.  The report has been provided to City Council under 
separate cover and will be available for public review in the City Secretary’s office. 
 
Dr. Alex del Carmen will be present at the meeting to discuss his independent assessment of the data collected. 
 
Key discussion points: 

 Robert Gracia, Police Chief, introduced Dr. Alex del Carmen. 
 Dr. Alex del Carmen presented the annual report regarding racial profiling.  The Police 

Department is in the top 1% for being proactive. 

reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
August 19, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

10 Resolution No. R-1839 - Administrative Services Agreement for the 
Rosenberg Employee Benefits Trust  

 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1839, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute, for and on behalf of the City, an Administrative Services Agreement, by and between the City and 
the Rosenberg Employee Benefits Trust, for the provision of certain administrative services for a term of 
one (1) year. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[X] Recurring 
[   ] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[X] Yes  [   ] No  [   ] N/A 

Source of Funds:   

Insurance Fund (601) 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
 

1. Resolution No. R-1839 
 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   

 
Lisa Olmeda 
Human Resources Director 

Reviewed by:   
[X] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services 
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other)  

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

This Administrative Services Agreement (Agreement) will accommodate certain administrative services that may 
be performed by the City of Rosenberg on behalf of the Rosenberg Employee Benefits Trust (Trust).   
 
The Trust will meet on Tuesday, August 19, 2014, immediately preceding the Regular City Council Meeting. 
During the meeting, the Trust will be asked to approve the Agreement. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1839, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute an 
Administrative Services Agreement, attached to Resolution No. R-1839 as Exhibit “A”, for the provision of certain 
administrative services for a term of one (1) year, commencing October 01, 2014.  
  
 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1839 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, 
TEXAS, AN ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES AGREEMENT, BY AND 
BETWEEN THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AND THE 
ROSENBERG EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TRUST, FOR PROVISION OF 
CERTAIN ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES FOR A TERM OF ONE (1) 
YEAR.  

 
*  *  *  *  * 

  
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Manager is hereby authorized to execute an 

Administrative Services Agreement (Agreement), by and between the City of 

Rosenberg, Texas, and the Rosenberg Employee Benefits Trust, for the provision of 

certain administrative services. A copy of such Agreement is attached hereto as Exhibit 

“A” and made a part hereof for all purposes.  

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2014. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 
 
 



ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES AGREEMENT 
 
THE STATE OF TEXAS  § 
     § 
COUNTY OF FORT BEND § 
 
 THIS AGREEMENT is made, entered into, and executed by and between the 
CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS (the "City"), a municipal corporation of the State of 
Texas, and the City of Rosenberg Employee Benefits Trust (the “Trust”). 
 

WITNESSETH: 
 
 WHEREAS, the City represents that it is capable of providing and qualified to 
provide certain services to the Trust and the City desires to perform the same; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, the Trust and the City in consideration of the mutual 
covenants and agreements herein contained, do mutually agree as follows: 
 

1. 
 

SCOPE OF AGREEMENT 
 
 The City agrees to perform certain services as outlined and defined in Exhibit “A”, 
attached hereto and made a part hereof for all purposes, hereinafter sometimes referred 
to as “Scope of Work.” 
 

2. 
 

CHARACTER AND EXTENT OF SERVICES 
 
 The City shall do all things necessary to render the services and perform the 
Scope of Work in a workmanlike manner.  It is expressly understood and agreed that 
the City is an Independent Contractor in the performance of the services agreed to 
herein.  It is further understood and agreed that the City shall not have the authority to 
obligate or bind the Trust, or make representations or commitments on behalf of the 
Trust or its officers or employees, without the express prior approval of the Trust.  
Because the Trust was created and exists for the benefit of the City, its employees and 
retirees, no compensation shall be paid the City for its services to the Trust. 
 

3. 
 

TERM 
 
 The term of this Agreement shall be for a period of one (1) year commencing on 
October 1, 2014, and ending on September 30, 2015. 
 

reneel
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1839



 2 

4. 
 

NONDISCRIMINATION 
 

The City and the Trust shall not discriminate in any way against any person on 
the basis of race, sex, color, age, religion, sexual orientation, disability, ethnicity or 
national origin, in connection with or related to the performance of this Agreement. 
 

5. 
 

ADDRESSES, NOTICES AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
 All notices and communications under this Agreement shall be mailed by certified 
mail, return receipt requested, to the Trust at the following address: 
 
   Rosenberg Employee Benefits Trust 
   2110 4th Street 
   Rosenberg, Texas  77471 
 
 All notices and communications under this Agreement shall be mailed by certified 
mail, return receipt requested, to the City at the following address: 
 
   City of Rosenberg 
   2110 4th Street 
   Rosenberg, Texas  77471 
   Attn: City Manager 
 

6. 
 

SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS 
 
 The Trust and the City bind themselves and their successors and assigns to the 
other party of this Agreement and to the successors and assigns of such other party, in 
respect to all covenants of this Agreement.  Neither the Trust nor the City shall assign or 
transfer its interest in this Agreement without the written consent of the other.  Nothing 
herein shall be construed as creating any personal liability on the part of any officer, 
employee or agent of the Trust or the City. 
 

7. 
 

DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION 
 
 Subject to the requirements of the Texas Public Information Act and any other 
applicable law, the City shall not release any material or information developed in the 
performance of its services hereunder without the permission, oral or written, of the 
Trust. 



 3 

8. 
 

MODIFICATIONS 
 
 This instrument, including Exhibit “A”, contains the entire Agreement between the 
parties relating to the rights herein granted and the obligations herein assumed.  Any 
oral or written representations or modifications concerning this instrument shall be of no 
force and effect excepting a subsequent modification in writing signed by both parties 
hereto. 
 

9. 
 

ADDITIONAL SERVICES 
 
 If authorized in writing by the Trust, the City shall furnish, or obtain from others, 
Additional Services that may be required because of significant changes in the scope, 
extent or character of the Scope of Work, as defined in Exhibit “A”. 

 
10. 

 
MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 

 
A. Venue for any legal actions arising out of this Agreement shall lie exclusively 

in the federal and state courts of Fort Bend County, Texas. 
 
B. This Agreement is for sole benefit of the Trust and the City, and no provision 

of this Agreement shall be interpreted to grant or convey to any other person any 
benefits or rights. 
 

C. The City shall maintain any and all ledgers, books of account, invoices, 
vouchers, cancelled checks, and other records evidencing or relating to charges for 
services, or expenditures and disbursements charged to the Trust, and all documents 
and records that demonstrate performance under this Agreement, for a minimum period 
of three (3) years, or for any longer period required by law, from the date of termination 
or completion of this Agreement. 
 

D. The Trust and the City agree that a waiver by the other party of any breach 
or violation of any term or condition of this Agreement shall not be deemed to be a 
waiver of any other term or condition contained herein or a waiver of any subsequent 
breach or violation of the same or any other term or condition. The acceptance by the 
Trust of the performance of any work or services by the City shall not be deemed to be 
a waiver of any term or condition of this Agreement. 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City of Rosenberg, Texas, has lawfully caused this 
Agreement to be executed by its City Manager; and the Rosenberg Employee Benefits 



 4 

Trust, acting by its duly authorized Chairman of the Board of Trustees, does now sign, 
execute, and deliver this instrument. 
 
 EXECUTED on the _________ day of _____________________ 2014. 
 
 
ATTEST:      CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS 
 
 
 
       ________________________________ 
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary   Robert Gracia, City Manager 
 
 
 
 ROSENBERG EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

TRUST 
 
 
       By:       
 
       Name:       

Title: Chairman 



 5 

EXHIBIT “A” 
 
 

SCOPE OF WORK 
 
 

A. Scope of Work:  The City shall perform all work necessary to administer a 
health benefits program for its employees, qualified retirees, and their dependents (the 
“Beneficiaries”), including, but not limited to, the following: 
 

1) Coordinate with the health, life, disability, and any other insurance 
providers selected by the Trust (the “Providers”) to provide benefits to the 
Beneficiaries; 

2) Create and maintain all necessary records of coverage, eligibility, and any 
other necessary data required by the Providers for the Beneficiaries; 

3) Pay all premiums to the Providers in a timely manner; 
4) Report to the Trust on the status of the work done under this Agreement at 

such times as the Trust may require but at least annually; 
5) Maintain a separate fund on the books of the City to receive premium 

contributions from the City, its employees, and qualified retirees, and from 
which to pay premiums to Providers. 

6) Such additional services as the parties may agree. 
 

B. Time for Performance:  The City shall perform all services under this 
Agreement in a timely fashion in accordance with the requirements of the contracts 
between the Trust and the Providers, and the customary standards of the field.  



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 

August 19, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

11 Resolution No. R-1840 – Premium Contribution 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1840, a Resolution approving employee and retiree 
premium contribution rates to the City’s health insurance plan.  

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[X] Recurring 
[   ] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[X] Yes  [   ] No  [   ] N/A 

Source of Funds:   

Insurance Fund (601) 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
1. Resolution No. R-1840 
2. Resolution No. R-1688 – 08-20-13 
3. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 08-20-13 
4. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 01-21-03 
5. Employee Benefits Committee Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt – 07-29-14 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 
Lisa Olmeda 
Human Resources Director 

Reviewed by:   
[X] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services 
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other)  

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

On January 21, 2003, the City Council adopted a policy that qualified retirees would pay the same premium 
contribution rates as active employees. The premium contribution rate for health insurance coverage for 
employees and retirees is 10%.  
 
On August 20, 2013, the City Council approved Resolution No. R-1688, which adopted a Premium Incentive 
Program under the Affordable Care Act (ACA) health care reform law, effective January 1, 2014. In January 
2014, the Biometric Screening and Risk Assessment requirements were implemented. In Fiscal Year 2014-
2015, the Biometric Screening, Risk Assessment, and Tobacco Use requirements were implemented. In order to 
receive a premium incentive deduction, the employee must comply with the established regulations.  
 
During the July 29, 2014, Employee Benefits Committee Meeting, the Committee Members requested the City 
staff to provide options for the premium contribution rate from the 10%. City staff prepared options as requested, 
which included the Premium Incentive Program and will be presented to the Trust for discussion. 
 
The Employee Benefits Trust will discuss the options at the meeting on August 19, 2014, and will provide a 
recommendation to the City Council. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1840, a Resolution approving employee and retiree premium 
contribution rates to the City’s health insurance plan. 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1840 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, APPROVING EMPLOYEE AND RETIREE 
PREMIUM CONTRIBUTION RATES TO THE CITY’S HEALTH 
INSURANCE PLAN. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 

WHEREAS, it is the goal of City Council to provide employees, qualified retirees, 
and their dependents with appropriate healthcare benefits; and, 

 
WHEREAS, City Council and staff have made every effort to provide 

comprehensive yet affordable healthcare to said employees, qualified retirees, and their 
dependents; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the Rosenberg Employee Benefits Trust has reviewed and 

approved, the established premium contribution rate; now, therefore, 
 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 

 Section 1.  City Council hereby approves employee and retiree premium 

contribution rates to the City’s health insurance plan.  

 

Section 2. The employee and retiree premium contribution rates for coverage 

to the City’s health insurance plan are hereby established at ___%.  

 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2014. 

 

ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 

 

              

Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 







ashleys
Rectangle



ashleys
Rectangle



ashleys
Rectangle



ashleys
Rectangle



DRAFT

 
Page 3 of 4 * EMPLOYEE BENEFITS COMMITTEE MEETING * JULY 29, 2014 

• --DHMO Benefits co-pay schedule comparable 
• --Two (2) Year rate cap on DHMO 
• Recommendation – Accept the Best Offer from Assurant Employee Benefits (Dental Plans) 
• --Rationale – best value proposition 
• --Demonstrates “larger” number of PPO network providers in Fort Bend County 
• --Opportunity to reduce cost to employees who participate at 100% of the total cost 
• Recommendation – Accept the Best Offer from Assurant Employee Benefits 

(Dental DHMO/PPO). 
Dental DHMO:  
Employee (42) $10.00 
Employee + Spouse (11) $17.24 
Employee + Children (9) $23.22 
Employee + Family (8) $31.81 
Total Monthly $1,073.10 
Total Yearly $12,877.20 
Variance to Current -7.05% 
Second Year Rate Offer/Cap 2 year 
  
Dental PPO:  
Employee (59) $26.75 
Employee + Spouse (23) $54.00 
Employee + Children (21) $75.00 
Employee + Family (27) $102.00 
Total Monthly $7,149.25 
Total Yearly $85,791.00 
Variance to Current -16.05% 
  
In Network/Out of Network:  
Annual Deductible (I) $50.00 
Annual Deductible (F) $150.00 
Preventative 100% 
Basic 80% 
Major 50% 
Annual Maximum (I) $1,500 
Orthodontia (less than 19) 50% 
Orthodontia Lifetime $1,500. 

 
Action:  Councilor Bolf made a motion, seconded by Councilor Pena to accept the best and final 
proposal from Blue Cross/Blue Shield proposal for the health benefits (core) and the best and final 
proposal from Assurant Employee Benefits for the DHMO and PPO dental plans for the City 
employees/active retirees for the 2014-2015 Plan Year. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 
 

3. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RECOMMENDATION FOR HEALTH INSURANCE RATES 
FOR FY2014-2015. 
Executive Summary:  This item provides the Committee the opportunity to discuss recommendations 
for Health Insurance rates for FY14-15. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• Joyce Vasut explained that the City pays 90% of the employee’s health insurance and the 
employee pays 10%.  If the City keeps these rates, this will be about a 2% savings for everyone.  
Currently, there are 131 employees taking the medical insurance and 26 taking employee-
spouse; 36 taking Employee-Children, and 40 taking Employee-Family. 

• If the employee uses in-network physicians the deductible is $1,000 (Individual); $2,000 (Family 
deductible) per year; out of network, the deductible is $2,000 (Individual); $4,000 (Family 
deductible). 

• The retirees have a pre-65 retiree health option and the over-65 retiree health option. 
• Burke Sunday explained how this affects the GASB liability and the debt the City was in when 

the City was self-funded some years back.  He also explained that some cities pay 100% of the 

ashleys
Rectangle



DRAFT

 
Page 4 of 4 * EMPLOYEE BENEFITS COMMITTEE MEETING * JULY 29, 2014 

employee cost and some that pay the base plan. 
• Councilor Bolf stated she would like to see all of the employee’s medical cost paid by the City. 
• Burke Sunday stated he would bring those figures to the Employee Benefits Trust meeting on 

August 19, 2014 and they could decide at that point which direction they wanted to proceed. 
 
Action:  No action was taken. 
 

4. REVIEW AND DISCUSS THE PREMIUM INCENTIVE PROGRAM, AND TAKE ACTION AS 
NECESSARY. 
Executive Summary:  This item provides the Committee the opportunity to discuss the Premium 
Incentive Program. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• Lisa Olmeda and Burke Sunday stated this is the second year of the Biometric Health Screening 
program which is part of the incentive program.  This second year also provides for non-tobacco 
incentive.  Next year the City will add another incentive for various health issues and for people 
to become more proactive with their health. 

• Lisa Olmeda advised the Employee Trust Committee will be meeting on August 19, 2014 at 6:00 
p.m. prior to the City Council Meeting. 

 
Action:  No action was taken. 
 

3. ADJOURNMENT. 
Action:  There being no further business, Mayor Morales adjourned the Employee Benefits Meeting at 
6:15 p.m. 

 
     ***DRAFT*** 

Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary 
City of Rosenberg 

ashleys
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 

August 19, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

12 Resolution No. R-1841– BlueCross BlueShield of Texas Healthcare Plan 
Funding 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1841, a Resolution authorizing funding for a Contract 
with BlueCross BlueShield of Texas, for healthcare benefits for City employees, qualified retirees, and 
their dependents; and, authorizing the Rosenberg Employee Benefits Trust to negotiate and execute a 
Contract for same.  

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[X] Recurring 
[   ] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[X] Yes  [   ] No  [   ] N/A 

Source of Funds:   

Insurance Fund (601) 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
1. Resolution No. R-1841 
2. BlueCross BlueShield FY14-15 Proposal   
3. Employee Benefits Committee Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt – 07-29-14 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 
Lisa Olmeda 
Human Resources Director 

Reviewed by:   
[X] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services 
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other)  

Approved for Submittal to 
City Council: 
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Staff has worked with Burke Sunday to obtain quotes for the City’s health insurance benefits. BlueCross 
BlueShield of Texas submitted a Best and Final 6.87% decrease from the current rates.  
 
Staff recommends approval of the funding for the proposed Contract with BlueCross BlueShield of Texas for the 
PPO Plan. The Employee Benefits Trust will meet on August 19, 2014, prior to the City Council meeting and their 
recommendation on said health insurance benefits will be presented to City Council at its meeting. Action by the 
City Council to approve funding for the Contract and proposed rates for FY2014-2015 at $2,024,326.80 would 
provide one (1) year coverage with BlueCross BlueShield of Texas, beginning October 01, 2014, through 
September 30, 2015.  
 
In FY2013-2014, the annual premium was $2,173,710.72. The annualized reduction to current annual 
proposed premium rates will be $149,385. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1841, a Resolution authorizing funding for a Contract with 
BlueCross BlueShield of Texas, for healthcare benefits for City employees, qualified retirees, and their 
dependents; and, authorizing the Rosenberg Employee Benefits Trust to negotiate and execute a Contract for 
same. 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1841 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING FUNDING FOR A CONTRACT 
WITH BLUECROSS BLUESHIELD OF TEXAS, FOR HEALTHCARE 
BENEFITS FOR CITY OF ROSENBERG EMPLOYEES, QUALIFIED 
RETIREES, AND THEIR DEPENDENTS; AND, AUTHORIZING THE 
ROSENBERG EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TRUST  TO NEGOTIATE AND 
EXECUTE A CONTRACT FOR SAME. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 

WHEREAS, it is the goal of City Council to provide employees, qualified retirees, 
and their dependents with appropriate healthcare benefits; and, 

 
WHEREAS, City Council and staff have made every effort to provide 

comprehensive yet affordable healthcare to said employees, qualified retirees, and their 
dependents; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the Rosenberg Employee Benefits Trust has reviewed, approved, 

and been authorized to execute a Contract with BlueCross BlueShield of Texas, on 
behalf of said employees, qualified retirees, and their dependents; now, therefore, 

 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 Section 1.  City Council hereby approves and authorizes funding to facilitate a 

Contract with BlueCross BlueShield of Texas, for the provision of healthcare benefits to 

City of Rosenberg employees, qualified retirees, and their dependents. 

 Section 2. The Rosenberg Employee Benefits Trust is hereby authorized to 

negotiate and execute a Contract for said healthcare benefits. 

 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2014. 

 

ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 

 

              

Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 



Active/Retiree Plan

Blue Cross Blue Cross Blue Cross
Current Renewal Best & Final

Employee (131) $479.22 $455.39 $446.28
Employee+Spouse (26) $1,006.35 $956.32 $937.19
Employee+Children (36) $910.49 $865.23 $847.93
Employee+Family (40) $1,485.55 $1,411.70 $1,383.47

Total Monthly $181,142.56 $172,136.69 $168,693.90
Total Yearly $2,173,710.72 $2,065,640.28 $2,024,326.80
Variance to Current -4.97% -6.87%

In-Network

Office Visit Copay $25/$35 $25/$35 $25/$35
Deductible (I) $1,000 $1,000 $1,000
Deductible (F) $2,000 $2,000 $2,000
Coinsurance % 80% 80% 80%
Out of Pocket (I) $2 500 $2 500 $2 500

City of Rosenberg

2014-2015 Plan Year Medical/Rx Plan 
Financial/Benefit Analysis

Out-of-Pocket (I) $2,500 $2,500 $2,500
Out-of-Pocket (F) $5,000 $5,000 $5,000
Emergency Room $150 $150 $150
Urgent Care $50 $50 $50
Pharmacy [R] $10/$25/$50 $10/$25/$50 $10/$25/$50
Pharmacy (M) $30/$75/$150 $30/$75/$150 $30/$75/$150

Out-of-Network

Deductible (I) $2,000 $2,000 $2,000
Deductible (F) $4,000 $4,000 $4,000
Coinsurance % 50% 50% 50%
Out-of-Pocket (I) $5,000 $5,000 $5,000
Out-of-Pocket (F) $10,000 $10,000 $10,000

This analysis is for illustrative purposes and is not a guarantee of future expenses, claims, costs, 
managed care savings, etc.  There are many variables that can affect future health care costs 
including utilization patterns, catastrophic claims, changes in plan design, health care trend 
increases, etc.  This analysis does not amend, extend, or alter the coverage provided by the 
actual insurance policies and contracts.  Please see your policy or contact us for specific 

information for further details in this regard.

URRENT AGENDA\Agenda - CCC Forms\2014\08-19-14\13 - R-1841 - Healthcare Benefits\Working Docs\Rosenberg_1415PY



 

 
Page 1 of 4 * EMPLOYEE BENEFITS COMMITTEE MEETING * JULY 29, 2014 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
***Draft*** 

 
On this the 29th day of July, 2014 the Employee Benefits Committee of the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend 
County, Texas, met in a Regular Session in the City Hall Council Office located at 2110 4th Street, 
Rosenberg, Texas.  
 
PRESENT 
Vincent M. Morales, Jr.   Mayor 
Jimmie J. Pena    Councilor, District 1 
Amanda J. Bolf    Councilor, District 4 
Robert Gracia    City Manager 
Linda Cernosek    City Secretary 
Lisa Olmeda    Human Resources Director 
Joyce Vasut    Executive Director of Administrative Services 
Ashley Scaggs    Administrative Assistant 
Burke O. Sunday   Benefits Consultant with Gallagher Benefit Services, Inc (GBS) 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Mayor Morales called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 

AGENDA 
 
1. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON MINUTES FOR THE OCTOBER 22, 2013 EMPLOYEE 

BENEFITS COMMITTEE MEETING. 
Executive Summary:  The draft minutes of the October 22, 2013 Employee Benefits meeting were 
included in the agenda packet for review and approval. 
 
Action:  Councilor Bolf made a motion, seconded by Councilor Pena to approve the meeting minutes for 
the October 22, 2013 Employee Benefits Committee meeting.  The motion carried by a unanimous vote.  
 

2. REVIEW AND DISCUSS PRESENTATION FROM BURKE SUNDAY OF GALLAGHER BENEFITS 
SERVICES WITH REGARD TO PROPOSALS FOR HEALTH AND DENTAL, AND TAKE ACTION AS 
NECESSARY. 
Executive Summary:  This item provides the Committee the opportunity to receive, discuss a 
recommendation from Burke Sunday in regard to health and dental proposals. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• Burke Sunday reviewed the providers that bid on the Request for Proposal 2014-11 and 
presented the analysis of each provider. 

• The carriers that responded on the Medical/ Rx proposals were as follows: 
• Blue Cross Blue Shield – incumbent response 
• Aetna - Response 
• CIGNA – Declined to Quote 
• TMLIEBP – Declined to Quote 
• United Healthcare – Response 

 
• The Dental proposal responses were as follows. 
• Guardian – incumbent response 
• Assurant – Response 
• Met Life – Response 
• Lincoln Financial – Response 
• Blue Cross Blue Shield – Response 
• Aetna – Response 
• TMLEIBP – Declined to Quote 
• United Healthcare – Response 
• Cigna – Declined to Quote 

reneel
Rectangle



 

 
Page 2 of 4 * EMPLOYEE BENEFITS COMMITTEE MEETING * JULY 29, 2014 

 
• Medical/Rx Plan: 
• Best and Final Offer on Medical/RX Plan (based on 233 covered employees/family members) 
• --$149,385 Annualized Reduction to Current Annual Spend 
• Current Annualized Spend (2013-2014 Plan Year) = $2,173,711 
• Projected Annualized Spend (2014-2015 Plan Year = $2,024,326 
• Blue Cross/Blue Shield (-4.97% initial) -6.87% from current 
• Aetna (+1.10% Initial) -6.85% from current 
• United Healthcare(+0.92% initial) -2.49% from current 
• Recommendation – Accept the Best and Final Offer from Blue Cross and Blue Shield 
• --Rationale – Best Value  Proposition 
• --No direct or indirect cost to stay with current carrier 
• --Demonstrates consistency with pricing over the past three years + response to RFP 
• Blue Cross Best and Final proposal (2014-2015 Plan Year Medical/Rx Plan)(Active/Retiree 

Plan - Core: 
 

Employee (131) $446.28 
Employee + Spouse (26) $937.19 
Employee + Children (36) $847.93 
Employee + Family (40) $1,383.47 
Total Monthly $166,693.90 
Total Yearly  ---- 
Variance to Current -6.87% 
  
In-Network  
Office Visit Co-pay $25/$35 
Deductible (I) $1,000 
Deductible (F) $2,000 
Coinsurance % 80% 
Out of Pocket (I) $2,500 
Out of Pocket (F) $5,000 
Emergency Room $150 
Urgent Care $50 
Pharmacy (R) $10/$25/$50 
Pharmacy (M) $30/$75/$150 
  
Out of Network  
Deductible (I) $2,000 
Deductible (F) $4,000 
Coinsurance % 50% 
Out of Pocket (I) $5,000 
Out of Pocket (F) $10,000 

 
• There are two dental plans to choose from and offered by the City:  Dental DHMO and Dental 

PPO plans. 
• In 2014-15 Plan Year Dental Plan Financial/Benefit Analysis: 
• Dental DHMO participation: 
• Employee (42); Employee + Spouse (11); Employee + Children (9); Employee + Family (8). 
• Dental PPO Participation: 
• Employee (59); Employee + Spouse (23); Employee + Children (21); Employee + Family (27). 
• Burke Sunday reviewed the proposal costs for each bidder. 
• Dental PPO/DHMO Plan (Voluntary): 
• Best offer (based on 200 participating/covered employees) 
• --$17,373 Annualized Reduction to Current Annual Spend 
• Current Annualized Spend (2013-2014 Plan Year) = $116,041 
• Projected Annualized Spend (2014-2015 Plan Year) = $98,668 

reneel
Rectangle



 

 
Page 3 of 4 * EMPLOYEE BENEFITS COMMITTEE MEETING * JULY 29, 2014 

• Assurant (PPO: -16.05%/DHMO: -7.05%) 
• --PPO Benefits replicated to current 
• --DHMO Benefits co-pay schedule comparable 
• --Two (2) Year rate cap on DHMO 
• Recommendation – Accept the Best Offer from Assurant Employee Benefits (Dental Plans) 
• --Rationale – best value proposition 
• --Demonstrates “larger” number of PPO network providers in Fort Bend County 
• --Opportunity to reduce cost to employees who participate at 100% of the total cost 
• Recommendation – Accept the Best Offer from Assurant Employee Benefits 

(Dental DHMO/PPO). 
Dental DHMO:  
Employee (42) $10.00 
Employee + Spouse (11) $17.24 
Employee + Children (9) $23.22 
Employee + Family (8) $31.81 
Total Monthly $1,073.10 
Total Yearly $12,877.20 
Variance to Current -7.05% 
Second Year Rate Offer/Cap 2 year 
  
Dental PPO:  
Employee (59) $26.75 
Employee + Spouse (23) $54.00 
Employee + Children (21) $75.00 
Employee + Family (27) $102.00 
Total Monthly $7,149.25 
Total Yearly $85,791.00 
Variance to Current -16.05% 
  
In Network/Out of Network:  
Annual Deductible (I) $50.00 
Annual Deductible (F) $150.00 
Preventative 100% 
Basic 80% 
Major 50% 
Annual Maximum (I) $1,500 
Orthodontia (less than 19) 50% 
Orthodontia Lifetime $1,500. 

 
Action:  Councilor Bolf made a motion, seconded by Councilor Pena to accept the best and final 
proposal from Blue Cross/Blue Shield proposal for the health benefits (core) and the best and final 
proposal from Assurant Employee Benefits for the DHMO and PPO dental plans for the City 
employees/active retirees for the 2014-2015 Plan Year. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 
 

3. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RECOMMENDATION FOR HEALTH INSURANCE RATES 
FOR FY2014-2015. 
Executive Summary:  This item provides the Committee the opportunity to discuss recommendations 
for Health Insurance rates for FY14-15. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• Joyce Vasut explained that the City pays 90% of the employee’s health insurance and the 
employee pays 10%.  If the City keeps these rates, this will be about a 2% savings for everyone.  
Currently, there are 131 employees taking the medical insurance and 26 taking employee-
spouse; 36 taking Employee-Children, and 40 taking Employee-Family. 

• If the employee uses in-network physicians the deductible is $1,000 (Individual); $2,000 (Family 
deductible) per year; out of network, the deductible is $2,000 (Individual); $4,000 (Family 
deductible). 

reneel
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 

August 19, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

13 Resolution No. R-1842 – Assurant Employee Benefits Dental Plan 
Funding 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1842, a Resolution authorizing funding for a Contract 
with Assurant Employee Benefits for dental care benefits for City employees, qualified retirees, and their 
dependents; and, authorizing the Rosenberg Employee Benefits Trust to negotiate and execute a Contract 
for same. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[X] Recurring 
[   ] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[X] Yes  [   ] No  [   ] N/A 

Source of Funds:   

Insurance Fund (601) 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
1. Resolution No. R-1842 
2. Assurant Employee Benefits PPO and DHMO FY14-15 Proposed Rates 
3. Employee Benefits Committee Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt – 07-29-14 – Please refer to previous 

Agenda item 
 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   

 
 
Lisa Olmeda 
Human Resources Director 

Reviewed by:   
[X] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services  
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services 
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other)  

Approved for Submittal to 
City Council: 
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Staff has worked with Burke Sunday to obtain quotes for the City’s dental care benefits. Assurant Employee 
Benefits submitted a proposed 7.05% decrease for the DHMO and 16.05% decrease for the PPO Plan, with a 
total of 14.97% decrease from the renewal rates with Guardian. In FY2013-2014, the annual premium was 
$116,041.44 with Guardian. 
 
The rate was guaranteed for two (2) years for FY14-15 and FY15-16. The employees pay 100% of the premium. 
The annual renewal premium will be $85,791.00 for the PPO Plan and $12,877.20 for the DHMO Plan, totaling 
$98,668.20.  
 
The Employee Benefits Trust (Trust) will meet on Tuesday, August 19, 2014. At that time, the Trust will consider 
approval of the Contract with Assurant Employee Benefits. It will then be necessary for City Council to consider 
funding said Contract. Action by the City Council approving the funding for the Contract and proposed rates at 
$98,668.20 would provide one (1) year coverage with Assurant Employee Benefits beginning October 01, 2014, 
through September 30, 2015.  
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1842, a Resolution authorizing funding for a Contract with 
Assurant Employee Benefits for dental care benefits for City employees, qualified retirees, and their dependents; 
and, authorizing the Rosenberg Employee Benefits Trust to negotiate and execute a Contract for same. 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1842 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING FUNDING FOR A CONTRACT 
WITH ASSURANT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS FOR DENTAL CARE 
BENEFITS FOR CITY OF ROSENBERG EMPLOYEES, QUALIFIED 
RETIREES, AND THEIR DEPENDENTS; AND, AUTHORIZING THE 
ROSENBERG EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TRUST TO NEGOTIATE AND 
EXECUTE A CONTRACT FOR SAME. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 

WHEREAS, it is the goal of City Council to provide employees, qualified retirees, 
and their dependents with appropriate dental care benefits; and, 

 
WHEREAS, City Council and staff have made every effort to provide 

comprehensive yet affordable dental care to said employees, qualified retirees, and 
their dependents; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the Rosenberg Employee Benefits Trust has reviewed, approved, 

and been authorized to execute a Contract with Assurant Employee Benefits, on behalf 
of said employees, qualified retirees, and their dependents; now, therefore, 

 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 Section 1.  City Council hereby approves and authorizes funding to facilitate a 

Contract with Assurant Employee Benefits for the provision of dental care benefits to 

City of Rosenberg employees, qualified retirees, and their dependents. 

 Section 2. The Rosenberg Employee Benefits Trust is hereby authorized to 

negotiate and execute a Contract for said dental care benefits. 

 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2014. 

 

ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 

 

              

Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 



Dental PPO

Guardian Guardian Assurant
Current Renewal

Employee (59) $32.50 $37.51 $26.75
Employee+Spouse (23) $64.99 $75.00 $54.00
Employee+Children (21) $88.05 $101.61 $75.00
Employee+Family (27) $120.53 $139.09 $102.00

Total Monthly $8,515.63 $9,827.33 $7,149.25
Total Yearly $102,187.56 $117,927.96 $85,791.00
Variance to Current 15.40% -16.05%

In-Network / Out-of-Network

Annual Deductible (I) $50 $50 $50
Annual Deductible (F) $150 $150 $150
Preventive 100% 100% 100%
Basic 80% 80% 80%
Major 50% 50% 50%

City of Rosenberg

2014-2015 Plan Year Dental Plan 
Financial/Benefit Analysis

Major 50% 50% 50%
Annual Maximum (I) $1,500 $1,500 $1,500
Orhodontia (>19) 50% 50% 50%
Ortodontia Lifetime $1,500 $1,500 $1,500

Maximum Rollover
Threshold $700
Rollover Amount $350
Maximum Rollover $1,250

Second Year Rate Offer/Cap

This analysis is for illustrative purposes and is not a guarantee of future expenses, 
claims, costs, managed care savings, etc.  There are many variables that can affect 
future health care costs including utilization patterns, catastrophic claims, changes in 
plan design, health care trend increases, etc.  This analysis does not amend, extend, 
or alter the coverage provided by the actual insurance policies and contracts.  Please 
see your policy or contact us for specific information for further details in this regard.

URRENT AGENDA\Agenda - CCC Forms\2014\08-19-14\14 - R-1842 - Dental Care Benefits\Working Docs\Rosenberg_1415PY_Dental



Dental DHMO

Guardian Guardian Assurant
Current Renewal

Employee (42) $10.14 $10.55 $10.00
Employee+Spouse (11) $21.00 $21.84 $17.24
Employee+Children (9) $25.29 $26.30 $23.22
Employee+Family (8) $33.75 $35.10 $31.81

Total Monthly $1,154.49 $1,200.84 $1,073.10
Total Yearly $13,853.88 $14,410.08 $12,877.20
Variance to Current 4.01% -7.05%

Second Year Rate Offer/Cap 2 Year
   

City of Rosenberg

2014-2015 Plan Year Dental Plan 
Financial/Benefit Analysis

Total Dental Spend

PPO $102,187.56 $117,927.96 $85,791.00
DHMO $13,853.88 $14,410.08 $12,877.20
Total Yearly $116,041.44 $132,338.04 $98,668.20
Variance to Current 14.04% -14.97%

This analysis is for illustrative purposes and is not a guarantee of future expenses, 
claims, costs, managed care savings, etc.  There are many variables that can affect 
future health care costs including utilization patterns, catastrophic claims, changes in 
plan design, health care trend increases, etc.  This analysis does not amend, extend, 
or alter the coverage provided by the actual insurance policies and contracts.  Please 
see your policy or contact us for specific information for further details in this regard.

URRENT AGENDA\Agenda - CCC Forms\2014\08-19-14\14 - R-1842 - Dental Care Benefits\Working Docs\Rosenberg_1415PY_Dental



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
August 19, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

14 Resolution No. R-1843 – Authorizing Participation in TxDOT Off-System 
Bridge Replacement Program 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1843, a Resolution authorizing replacement of the W. 
Fairgrounds Road Bridge at Seabourne Creek through the Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) 
Off-System Bridge Replacement Program utilizing the “participation waived” project form of agreement, 
approving improvements to other bridges equal to the 10% local funding contribution in the estimated 
amount of $88,209.00; and, authorizing the City Manager and/or Mayor to execute all appropriate 
agreements and/or documents regarding same. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[X] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[   ] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [X] No  [   ] N/A 

Source of Funds:   

N/A 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[X] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
 

1. Brudnick Correspondence – 07-23-14 
2. Resolution No. R-1843 

 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   

 
 
John Maresh 
Assistant City Manager of 
Public Services 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Staff recently received correspondence from TxDOT regarding the Off-System Bridge Replacement Program.  
The City has one (1) bridge, located at Seabourne Creek and West Fairgrounds Road, that qualifies for 
replacement under this Program.   
 
The City has two (2) options to facilitate the bridge’s replacement.  One option is to enter into a structured 
agreement with TxDOT that would consist of federal government funding at 80%, state funding at 10%, and City 
funding at 10%, or $88,209.00. TxDOT also offers a “participation-waived” project option that allows the City to 
perform certain other projects that qualify as an equivalent match. Equivalent-match projects must be completed 
within three (3) years of letting of the first participation-waived project. According to TxDOT staff, the W. 
Fairgrounds Road bridge is scheduled for replacement in 2018, therefore the City would have up to three (3) 
years from that date in which to complete the “participation-waived” project(s) to improve other qualifying 
deficient structures or drainage facilities. Likewise, the “participation-waived” projects can be completed in 
advance of the 2018 replacement date. For example, if the existing bridge over Dry Creek is replaced as a part 
of the Bryan Road improvement project, this would qualify as the local equivalent match project.   
 
Staff is recommending that the City participate in the Off-System Bridge Replacement Program utilizing the 
“participation-waived” project form of agreement with TxDOT that would require an equivalent dollar amount of 
$88,209.00 to structurally improve other qualifying deficient structures of drainage facilities.   Resolution No. R-
1843 authorizes the replacement of the bridge, authorizes the “participation-waived” project form of agreement, 
and authorizes the Mayor and/or City Manager to execute all appropriate agreements and other documents to 
facilitate the project. 
 









RESOLUTION NO. R-1843 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING REPLACEMENT OF THE W. 
FAIRGROUNDS ROAD BRIDGE AT SEABOURNE CREEK THROUGH 
THE TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (TXDOT) OFF-
SYSTEM BRIDGE REPLACEMENT PROGRAM UTILIZING THE 
“PARTICIPATION WAIVED” PROJECT FORM OF AGREEMENT, 
APPROVING IMPROVEMENTS TO OTHER BRIDGES EQUAL TO THE 
10% LOCAL FUNDING CONTRIBUTION IN THE ESTIMATED AMOUNT 
OF $88,209.00; AND, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER AND/OR 
MAYOR TO EXECUTE ALL APPROPRIATE AGREEMENTS AND/OR 
DOCUMENTS REGARDING SAME. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Council of the City of Rosenberg hereby authorizes the 

replacement of the W. Fairgrounds Road bridge at Seabourne Creek Park through the 

TxDOT Off-System Bridge Replacement Program utilizing the “participation waived” 

project form of agreement and approves improvements to other bridges equal to 10% of 

the local funding contribution in the estimated amount of $88,209.00. 

Section 2. The City Manager and/or Mayor are hereby authorized to execute 

for and on behalf of the City of Rosenberg, appropriate agreements and/or documents 

regarding same. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2014. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY   Vincent M. Morales, Jr., MAYOR 
 
 



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
August 19, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

15 Resolution No. R-1826 - Awarding Bid No. 2014-09 for Construction of the 
Bamore Road Phase IV Paving and Drainage Improvements Project 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1826, a Resolution awarding Bid No. 2014-09 for 
construction of the Bamore Road Phase IV Paving and Drainage Improvements Project; and, authorizing 
the City Manager to negotiate and execute, for and on behalf of the City, appropriate documents and/or 
agreements regarding same. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[X] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[   ] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[X] Yes  [   ] No  [   ] N/A 

Source of Funds:   

225-7000-540-7031 
430-0000-550-7035 
CP 1317 

[   ] District 1 
[X] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
1. Bid Summary Form 
2. Proposal 
3. Janak Correspondence – 07-24-14 
4. Resolution No. R-1826 

 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   

 
 
 
John Maresh 
Assistant City Manager of 
Public Services 

Reviewed by:   
 
[X] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[X] City Engineer CAK/rl 
[X] Project Director   
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

During the August 05, 2014 City Council Meeting, action was taken to table this item for further discussion at the 
next meeting. Representatives from Gonzalez Construction Enterprise, Inc., are planning to be available at the 
City Council meeting to answer any questions that may arise. 
 
Bids were received on Wednesday, July 16, 2014, for the Bamore Road Phase IV Paving and Drainage 
Improvements Project. A total of two (2) bids were opened and tabulated as indicated on the attached bid 
summary form. The Phase IV project primarily includes construction of the three (3) lane concrete curb and 
gutter street with underground storm sewer from south of Avenue K to FM 1640 (Avenue I). The portion of 
Bamore Road between FM 1640 (Avenue I) and Spur 529 will be reconstructed as an asphalt roadway with 
open ditches. Replacement of the water lines is also included. 
 
Staff recommends Bid No. 2014-09 be awarded to Gonzalez Construction Enterprise, Inc., for the base bid in the 
amount of $851,317.67. The attached correspondence from Larry Janak, Project Manager, IDC Engineering, 
recommends same. Should the bid be awarded as recommended, the proposal from Gonzalez Construction 
Enterprise, Inc., will be attached and serve as Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-1826. The contract time is 210 
calendar days. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1826 which will award Bid No. 2014-09 and provide 
authorization for the City Manager to negotiate and execute all required documents necessary to facilitate the 
Agreement. 
 



 
BID SUMMARY 
Bid No. 2014-09 

Bamore Road Phase IV Paving and Drainage Improvements 
 

 

 

Contractor Base Bid Amount Alternate Bid Total No. 
Working Days 

 
Gonzalez Construction Enterprise, Inc. 
 

$851,317.67 $789,786.11 210 

 
Conrad Construction Company, Ltd. 
 

$1,208,875.00 $1,147,135.00 150 

    
    
    
    
    
 

















































 
RESOLUTION NO. R-1826 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AWARDING BID NO. 2014-09 FOR 
CONSTRUCTION OF THE BAMORE ROAD PHASE IV PAVING AND 
DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT; AND, AUTHORIZING THE 
CITY MANAGER TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE, FOR AND ON 
BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, APPROPRIATE 
DOCUMENTS AND/OR AGREEMENTS REGARDING SAME. 

 
*  *  *  *  * 

 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 

Section 1. The approval and award of Bid No. 2014-09 to 

____________________________, in the amount of $__________________ for 

construction of the Bamore Road Phase IV Paving and Drainage Improvements Project. 

Section 2. The City Manager is hereby authorized to negotiate and execute 

any documentation necessary to facilitate said project. 

Section 3.   A copy of the Proposal is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and made 

a part hereof for all purposes. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2014.  

  

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary  Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 
 



 
 
 
 

ITEM 16 
 

Hold Executive Session to consult with City 
Attorney to receive legal advice regarding a 
potential alternative water supply project in 
association with Brazosport Water Authority 
pursuant to Section 551.071 of the Texas 
Government Code; and, to deliberate the 
appointment, employment, evaluation, 
reassignment, duties, discipline, or dismissal 
of the Presiding Judge of the Municipal 
Court pursuant to Section 551.074 of the 
Texas Government Code. 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 17 
 

Adjourn Executive Session, reconvene into 
Regular Session, and take action as 
necessary as a result of Executive Session. 



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
August 19, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

18 Resolution No. R-1844 – Letter of Intent Regarding Alternative Water 
Supply Project 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1844, a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute a 
Letter of Intent, by and between the City and Brazosport Water Authority regarding an alternative water 
supply project. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
 

1. Resolution No. R-1844 – Exhibit “A” to be provided during Executive Session 
 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   

 
 
John Maresh 
Assistant City Manager of 
Public Services 
 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

This item has been placed on the Agenda to allow City Council the opportunity to consider authorizing the 
Mayor to execute a Letter of Intent with the Brazosport Water Authority (BWA) regarding the supply of an 
alternative water source. This is necessary in order to comply with the Fort Bend Subsidence District 
mandate to reduce groundwater withdrawals by 30%, effective October 01, 2016.  
 
If the Letter of Intent is approved by City Council, staff will continue to negotiate a surface water supply 
contract with the BWA for consideration by City Council at a subsequent meeting. 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1844 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A 
LETTER OF INTENT, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, 
TEXAS, AND BRAZOSPORT WATER AUTHORITY REGARDING AN 
ALTERNATIVE WATER SUPPLY PROJECT. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 

Section 1. The City Council of the City of Rosenberg hereby authorizes the 

Mayor to execute a Letter of Intent regarding an alternative water supply project, by and 

between the City of Rosenberg and the Brazosport Water Authority, attached hereto as 

Exhibit “A” and made a part hereof for all purposes. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2014.  

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY   Vincent M. Morales, Jr., MAYOR 



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 

August 19, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

19 Resolution No. R-1817 - Appointment of Municipal Court Judge for Two 
(2) Year Term  

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1817, a Resolution providing for the appointment of the 
Presiding Judge of the Municipal Court of the City, for a two (2) year term beginning October 01, 2014, 
and ending September 30, 2016. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time                             
[X]  Recurring                               
[   ]  N/A 

Budgeted: 

[X] Yes  [   ] No  [   ] N/A 

Source of Funds: N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[X] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 
 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
 

1. Resolution No. R-1817 
 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by:  

 
James A. Baker 
Presiding Judge, Municipal 
Court 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services   
[   ] City Attorney 
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other)   

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council:   
 
 
 
Robert Gracia  
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The City’s current appointment of the Presiding Judge of the Municipal Court of the City of Rosenberg will 
expire September 30, 2014. Making the appointment of the Judge in July, but effective October 01, 2014, 
allows for the associated Compensation Agreement, to be considered under the following Agenda item, to 
be completed during the Budget preparation for FY2014-15, thereby simplifying the FY2014-15 Budget 
process. 
 
James A. Baker, the present Presiding Judge, requests appointment as the Presiding Judge of the 
Municipal Court of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, for a two (2) year term commencing October 01, 2014, 
and ending September 30, 2016; and, therefore approval of Resolution No. R-1817. 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1817 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, PROVIDING FOR THE APPOINTMENT OF THE 
PRESIDING JUDGE OF THE MUNICIPAL COURT OF THE CITY, FOR 
A TWO (2) YEAR TERM BEGINNING OCTOBER 01, 2014, AND 
ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2016. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 
WHEREAS, the Presiding Judge (“position”) for the City of Rosenberg is 

appointed to perform certain duties on behalf of the City of Rosenberg, Texas; and, 
 
WHEREAS, said duties include, but are not limited to presiding over cases within 

the jurisdiction of the municipal court; conferring with the City Council on judicial 
matters; attending required seminars given by the State of Texas or other acceptable 
entities for municipal court judges; preparation and issuance of search warrants and 
related legal documents; conducting trials and arraignments; magistration of prisoners; 
conducting Texas Department of Transportation license revocation hearings; conducting 
Rosenberg Housing Authority appeal hearings; generally determining and adjudicating 
cases coming before the court; and, performing such other duties as may be required 
by law or ordinance of said position; and, 

 
WHEREAS, City Council sees fit to appoint James A. Baker to said position for a 

specified term; now, therefore, 
  
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. City Council appoints James A. Baker to serve in the position of 

Presiding Judge for a two (2) year term beginning October 01, 2014, and ending 

September 30, 2016.  

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2014. 

ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY   Vincent M. Morales, Jr., MAYOR 



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
August 19, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

20 Resolution No. R-1818 – Annual Evaluation and Compensation for the 
Position of Municipal Court Judge   

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1818, a Resolution providing for an annual evaluation 
and authorized compensation for the position of Presiding Judge of the Rosenberg Municipal Court. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[X]  Recurring 
[   ]  N/A 

Budgeted: 

[X] Yes  [   ] No  [   ] N/A 

Source of Funds: 

101-1417-510-1010 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #: N/A 
 

1. Resolution No. R-1818 
 
APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   
 
Vincent M. Morales, Jr./rl 
 
Vincent M. Morales, Jr. 
Mayor  

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services 
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services   
[   ] City Attorney      
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council:   
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

City Council has established an evaluation date of on or before October 1st of each year for certain “direct 
report” administrative positions.  This item provides an opportunity for City Council to take action out of 
Executive Session with regard to said evaluation and establish compensation for the position of Presiding 
Judge of the Rosenberg Municipal Court. 
 
City Council having contemporaneously appointed James A. Baker, Presiding Judge for the two (2) year term 
beginning October 01, 2014, and ending September 30, 2016, it is incumbent upon City Council to establish the 
compensation to be paid for that position for that term and to authorize the execution of a Compensation 
Agreement between the City and James A. Baker stating the compensation to be paid as so established; and, to 
provide for other benefits of a full time employee of the City for the two (2) year term beginning October 01, 2014, 
and ending September 30, 2016.   
 
Therefore, approval of Resolution No. R-1818 is recommended with the associated Compensation Agreement 
attached as Exhibit “A” once compensation has been established.  
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1818 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, PROVIDING FOR AN ANNUAL EVALUATION 
AND AUTHORIZED COMPENSATION FOR THE POSITION OF 
PRESIDING JUDGE OF THE ROSENBERG MUNICIPAL COURT. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the City Council that an annual evaluation 
(evaluation) be performed, on or before October 1st, by City Council for the position of 
Presiding Judge of the Rosenberg Municipal Court; and, 

 
WHEREAS, City Council has defined goals and performance objectives for the 

position of Presiding Judge essential for the implementation of the City Council’s policy 
objectives, and for the effective operation of the City of Rosenberg; and,  

 
WHEREAS, City Council sees fit to establish compensation for the position of 

Presiding Judge for a two (2) year term beginning October 01, 2014, and ending 
September 30, 2016, said position being that of Presiding Judge in the Rosenberg 
Municipal Court; and, 

 
WHEREAS, City Council desires to establish an annual base salary in the 

amount of $__________________ for James A. Baker as just compensation for serving 
in the position of Presiding Judge; now, therefore, 

 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The Mayor is hereby authorized to execute a Compensation 

Agreement (Agreement) by and between the City of Rosenberg, Texas, and James A. 

Baker, Presiding Judge of the Municipal Court for said City. 

 Section 2.   The Agreement establishes compensation for the position of 

Presiding Judge, namely James A. Baker, for a two (2) year term beginning October 01, 

2014, and ending September 30, 2016, and is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and made 

a part hereof for all purposes. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2014. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY   Vincent M. Morales, Jr., MAYOR 



1 of 2. 
 

COMPENSATION AGREEMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF FORT BEND 

  The  parties  hereto,  the  City  of  Rosenberg,  a  home‐rule municipality  situated  in  Fort 
Bend County, Texas, hereinafter  referred  to as “Rosenberg” and  James A. Baker are entering 
into  this  Compensation  Agreement  for  the  position  of  Presiding  Judge  of  the  Rosenberg 
Municipal Court and in that regard the parties mutually agree as follows: 

1.  Acknowledgment of Appointment and Representations:   

James A. Baker, the present duly appointed Presiding Judge of the Municipal Court of the City 
of Rosenberg,  for  the  term beginning October 1, 2012, and ending September 30, 2014, who 
has been reappointed by separate contemporaneous council action as Presiding Judge for the 
term  beginning October  1,  2014,  and  ending  September  30,  2016,  represents  to  the City  of 
Rosenberg that he has the legal competency, qualification and experience to provide services as 
Presiding  Judge of  the Municipal Court of  the City of Rosenberg and will maintain at his own 
expense  a  valid  and  current  license  to  practice  law  in  the  State  of  Texas.    It  is  specifically 
understood  and  agreed  by  the  parties  that  this  appointment  shall  be  governed  by  the 
Rosenberg City Charter and Ordinances pertaining thereto.  

2.  Compensation for Judicial Services: 

Rosenberg does hereby establish the compensation for James A. Baker as Presiding Judge of the 
Municipal Court of the City of Rosenberg and for the  judicial services to be performed  in that 
capacity as follows: 

For the biannual term commencing on the 1st day of October 2014, and 
ending on the 30th day of September 2016, the compensation shall be as 
follows: 

For  the  period  October  1,  2014,  through  September  30,  2016, 
$_____________ per year at the rate of $___________ per biweekly pay 
period. 

3.  Judicial Services to be Performed:  

The services to be provided as Municipal Judge  include, but are not  limited to, presiding over 
cases within the  jurisdiction of the Court, conferring with the City Council on  judicial matters; 
attending  required  seminars  given  by  the  State  of  Texas  or  other  acceptable  entities  for 
municipal  court  judges;  preparation  and  issuance  of  search  warrants  and  related  legal 
documents;  conducting  trials  and  arrangements; magistration of prisoners;  conducting Texas 

reneel
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1818



2 of 2. 
 

Department  of  Transportation  license  revocation  hearings  when  scheduled;  and  generally 
determining the adjudicating cases coming before the court and performing such other duties 
as may be  required by  law or ordinance of  that position, except  the  Judge shall not perform 
marriages.  

4.  Transportation Allowance: 

Rosenberg agrees  to pay  James A. Baker  the  sum of $200.00 per month as a  transportation 
allowance  for  the  transportation  to  attend  to  the  services  to be performed pursuant  to  this 
agreement; such monthly payments to begin during the month of October 2014 and end during 
the month of September 2016.  

5.  Status of Full Time Employee and Benefits:   

James A. Baker shall be classified as a full time employee of the City of Rosenberg and shall be 
entitled to all benefits of a full time employee at the annual compensation set out in paragraph 
2 above.    James A. Baker shall be enrolled  in the TMRS  (Texas Municipal Retirement System) 
pension plan in the same manner and shall receive contribution from Rosenberg, to TMRS in a 
manner as provided for all other Rosenberg employees based upon the annual compensation 
set out in paragraph 2 above.  

6.  Compensation Agreement and Appointment Immediately Binding:  

The parties hereto  acknowledge  that  this  agreement was approved  and executed  and  agree 
that  this  Compensation  Agreement  and  Appointment  shall  be  binding  as  of  the  date  of 
Execution  and  Appointment  but  that  the  compensation  amounts  provided  for  herein  shall 
commence October  1,  2014,  and  end  September  30,  2016.    Further  the  parties  agree  that 
funding  for  this Compensation Agreement  shall be  included  in  the FY2014‐2015 and FY2015‐
2016 Budgets.   

In Witness Whereof, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be duly executed of this 
the _____ day of __________, 2014.  

_______________________________________  
James A. Baker 
 
Executed  for  and  behalf  of  the  city  of  Rosenberg,  Texas,  by  the  undersigned  officer  on  the 
_____ day of ________, 2014, pursuant to authorized action of the City Council of the City of 
Rosenberg.   

______________________________________ 
Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 

______________________________________  
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary  



 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 21 
 

Announcements. 
 



 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 22 
 

Adjournment. 
 


	Regular City Council Meeting Agenda - 08-19-14
	-- General Comments from the Audience
	-- Comments from the Audience for Regular and Consent Agenda Items
	1 - Review of Consent Agenda
	A - Minutes
	City Council Special Meeting Minutes - 07-29-14

	B - Surplus Property Item List Consideration
	City of Rosenberg Auction List No. 7 - 08-19-14

	C - Ordinance No. 2014-32 - Public Street Right-of-Way Management
	Ordinance No. 2014-32 - Redlined
	Ordinance No. 2014-32

	D - Resolution No. R-1834 - Contract Extension for Mosquito Control Services
	Resolution No. R-1834
	Resolution No. R-1691 - 09-03-13
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 06-24-14
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 09-03-13

	E - Resolution No. R-1835 - Contract Extension for Janitorial Services
	Resolution No. R-1835
	Resolution No. R-1690 - 09-03-13
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 09-03-13

	F - Resolution No. R-1836 - Professional Services Agreement for Facilities Master Plan
	Resolution No. R-1836
	City Council Meeting Minutes - 06-30-14

	G - Quarterly Review of the City's Financial Report and Investment Report
	Vasut Memorandum - 08-08-14
	Quarterly Investment Report

	2 - Presentation Regarding a Proposed Eagle Scout Project for SCNP
	Presentation - Eagle Project:  Owl Nesting Boxes
	Parks and Recreation Board Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt - 07-24-14

	3 - Presentation Regarding a Proposed Eagle Scout Project for Sunset Park
	Presentation - Sunset Park Proposal to Restore Bleacher Set
	Parks and Recreation Board Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt - 07-24-14

	4 - Citizen Requested Discussion
	McLeod Correspondence - 07-27-14

	5 - First Public Hearing on Proposed Ad Valorem Tax Rate
	Notice of Proposed Tax Rate

	6 - Public Hearing for Fiscal Year 2014-2015 Proposed Budget
	Notice of Public Hearing for FY2014-2015 Budget
	Rosenberg City Charter Excerpt - Section 9.06

	7 - Proposed FY2014-15 Budget Discussion
	Rosenberg City Charter Excerpt - Section 9.08

	8 - Resolution No. R-1837 - Resale of Tax Foreclosure Property
	Resolution No. R-1837
	Property Location Maps

	9 - Resolution No. R-1838 - Employee Benefits Trust Declaration of Trust
	Declaration of Trust - Redlined
	Resolution No. R-1838
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 08-20-13
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 07-19-11
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 03-01-11
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 09-02-08

	10 - Resolution No. R-1839 - Administrative Services Agreement for the Rosenberg Employee Benefits Trust
	Resolution No. R-1839

	11 - Resolution No. R-1840 - Premium Contribution
	Resolution No. R-1840
	Resolution No. R-1688 - 08-20-13
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 08-20-13
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 01-21-03
	Employee Benefits Committee Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt - 07-29-14

	12 - Resolution No. R-1841 - BlueCross BlueShield of Texas Healthcare Plan Funding
	Resolution No. R-1841
	BlueCross BlueShield FY14-15 Proposal
	Employee Benefits Committee Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt - 07-29-14

	13 - Resolution No. R-1842 - Assurant Employee Benefits Dental Plan Funding
	Resolution No. R-1842
	Assurant Employee Benefits PPO and DHMO FY14-15 Proposed Rates

	14 - Resolution No. R-1843 - Authorizing Participation in TxDOT Off-System Bridge Replacement Program
	Brunick Correspondence - 07-23-14
	Resolution No. R-1843

	15 - Resolution No. R-1826 - Awarding Bid No. 2014-09 for Bamore Road Phase IV
	Bid Summary Form
	Proposal
	Janak Correspondence - 07-24-14
	Resolution No. R-1826

	16 - Hold Executive Session
	17 - Adjourn Executive Session
	18 - Resolution No. R-1844 - Letter of Intent Regarding Alternative Water Supply Project
	Resolution No. R-1844

	19 - Resolution No. R-1817 - Appointment of Municipal Court Judge for Two Year Term
	Resolution No. R-1817

	20 - Resolution No. R-1818 - Annual Evaluation and Compensation for the Position of Municipal Court Judge
	Resolution No. R-1818

	21 - Announcements
	22 - Adjournment



